PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education

Workshop Meeting
April 2, 2025
6:00 p.m.
90 Delaware Avenue

Regular Meeting
April 9, 2025
6:00 p.m.
Remote




S pATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS %
/;Z.

Office of the Superintendent of Schools
90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503
Office: (973) 321-2443 Fax: (973) 321-0470

Laurie W. Newell, PhD
Superintendent of Schools

March 19, 2025

NOTICE OF WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETINGS
OF THE PATERSON BOARD OF EDUCATION
In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 et seq., notice is given
that the Workshop Meeting of the Board of Education of the Paterson Public School
District has been scheduled for Wednesday, April 2, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting will
be held on the first floor at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, New Jersey. Members of the
public may access relevant documents and watch the meeting live online at

http:.//www.paterson.k12.nj.us. Members of the public who want to participate in the public

comment portion must be in person. The Regular Meeting has been scheduled for
Wednesday, April 9, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting will be conducted remotely from 90
Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ, with members of the public and the Board of Education
participating by teleconference. Members of the public may access relevant documents

and watch the meeting live online at hitp://www.paterson.k12.nj.us. Members of the public

who want to participate in the public comment portion should register in advance by
emailing public@paterson.k12.nj.us by no later than 5:00 p.m. on April 9, 2025, stating their

name, address, and the phone number they will be calling from. Registered commenters
will receive an email containing call-in information and will need to dial into the meeting by
phone at the start of the meeting. The meeting host will notify each caller when it is their
turn to speak and wil! be offered the opportunity to make their two-minute comment. The
public may submit their comment by email to be read into the record by emailing
public@paterson.k12.nj.us by no later than the start time of the meeting.

The Board of Education will meet in executive session if necessary.

FORMAL ACTION WILL BE TAKEN.
Laurie W. Newell, PhD
Superintendent of Schools

Paterson — A Promising Tomorrow
Together We Can



WORKSHOP MEETING

Agenda
Open Public Meetings Act
Roll Call
Salute to the Flag
Presentations and Communications
Report of the Superintendent
Report of the President
Public Comments
Resolution(s) for a Vote at the Workshop Meeting
General Business (Presentation of Resolutions)
Adjournment



April 2, 2025

AGENDA

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
WORKSHOP MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

6:00 p.m. (Workshop Meeting)

Central Office (First Floor) 90 Delaware Avenue

Mission Statement: Recognizing our proud traditions, diverse community, and partnerships, the mission of the PPSD provides an academically
rigorous, safe and nurturing educational environment by meeting the social, emotional and academic needs of our students as we prepare them for
post-secondary education and career.

Vision Statement: The district will be a leader of 213 century innovation where students develop habits of lifelong learning and excel academically to
become future-ready leaders.

Vi
Vil

VIIL

OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT

ROLL CALL

SALUTE TO THE FLAG

PRESENTATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

m o o w »

F.

School No. 16 Performance

School No. 2 Highlights

School No. 20 Highlights

School No. 5 Highlights

Overview of Long Range Facilities Plan/Middle School Model

Update on Reregistration Process

REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Three minutes per person)

RESOLUTIONS FOR A VOTE AT THE WORKSHOP MEETING

1.

Approve payment of bills and claims dated April 2, 2025, beginning with check number
247438 and ending with check number 247444 along with direct deposit numbers 2400
and ending with 2423 in the amount of $9,212,454.09, and wires in the amount of
$4,479,212.08, for a total of $13,691,666.17.

Approve the personnel recommendations of the Superintendent of Schools for
adoption at the April 2, 2025, board meeting.

Approve attendance for five (5) staff members to attend conferences/workshops, in the
amount of $5,783.44.

Approve ratifying an additional one-to-one aide, additional mileage and additional days
for various routes providing transportation for in-district and out-of-district students, for
the remainder of the 2024-2025 school year, in the amount of $192,141.03.



Xl

10.

11.
12.

Page 2

Approve award of quoted transportation contracts to various schools in-district and out-
of-district, for the 2024-2025 extended school year, in the amount of $133,536.00.

Approve award of contracts for Student Transportation Services (PPS-565-~25) to
transport special needs and regular education students to in-district and out-of-district
schools, for the 2024-2025 school year, in the amount of $49,779.00.

Approve award of quoted transportation contracts to various schools in-district and out-
of-district, for the 2024-2025 extended school year, in the amount of $26,012.00.

Approve award of quoted transportation contracts to various schools in-district and out-
of-district, for the 2024-2025 extended school year, in the amount of $18,563.00.

PULLED

Approve a field trip for students and staff at Rosa Parks School of Fine & Performing
Arts, for students to compete at the DECA International Career Development
Conference in Orlando, Florida, from April 25-30, 2025, at an amount not to exceed
$14,000.00.

Approve implementation of the revised 2024-2025 School District Calendar.
Approve acceptance from the New Jersey Department of Education the late liquidation

of American Rescue Plan Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ARP
ESSER) funds, through the NJDOE EWEG system, in the amount of $10,959,555.00.

GENERAL BUSINESS (PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE REGULAR
MEETING)

A

ltems Requiring a Vote

1. Resolutions (1-47)
Instruction and Program (1-25)
Operations (26-29)
Fiscal Management (30-44)
Personnel (45-47)
Governance (none)

ommittee Report
Facilities
Family & Community Engagement
Policy
Technology

N
..‘.0....-

OTHER BUSINESS

A. Motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss issues that warrant confidentiality, as
consistent with NJSA 10:4-12 for matters of Attorney/Client Privilege, Contracts, Legal,
Litigation, Negotiations, Personnel and Student Matters. The minutes will be made
available to the public upon request, when the confidentiality of the subject is no longer
warranted.

B. Reconvene

ADJOURNMENT



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
90 DELAWARE AVENUE
PATERSON, NEW JERSEY 07503

THE NEW JERSEY OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT WAS ENACTED TO
ENSURE THE RIGHT OF THE PUBLIC TO HAVE ADVANCE NOTICE OF, AND
TO ATTEND THE MEETINGS OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL
DISTRICT, AS WELL AS OTHER PUBLIC BODIES AT WHICH ANY BUSINESS
AFFECTING THE INTEREST OF THE PUBLIC IS DISCUSSED OR ACTED
UPON.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS LAW, THE PATERSON
PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT HAS CAUSED ADEQUATE AND ELECTRONIC
NOTICE OF THIS MEETING:

Workshop Meeting
April 2, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.
90 Delaware Avenue
Paterson, New Jersey

TO BE PUBLISHED BY HAVING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE POSTED IN
THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF PATERSON, AT THE
ENTRANCE OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL OFFICES, ON THE
DISTRICT'S WEB SITE, AND BY SENDING NOTICE OF THE MEETING TO
THE ARAB VOICE, EL DIARIO, THE ITALIAN VOICE, THE NORTH JERSEY
HERALD & NEWS, AND THE RECORD.



TYPE OF MEETING: Workshop Meeting DATE OF MEETING: April 2, 2025

ROLL CALL

Present Absent

Comm. Valerie Freeman. ...

Comm. Della McCall........ooooo

Comm. Hector NieVes. ... i

Comm. Joel RamirezZ. ..o e e

Comm. Mohammed Rashid............cooiiii i

Comm. Kenneth Rosado.......oooini e e e

Comm. Kenneth Simmons. ..o i,

Comm. Corey TEAGUE......oceirnnieiiie e eee e

Comm. Eddie Gonzalez. ... s

Total



RESOLUTIONS FOR VOTE AT
THE WORKSHOP MEETING



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board résolutions must clearly state how that programyinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution;

WHEREAS the Paterson Public School approves payment for the list of bills dated 4/2/2025 in
the amount of $9,212.454.09 beginning with check number 247438 and ending with check
number 247444 along with direct deposit numbers beginning with 2400 and ending with

2423 and

WHEREAS the Paterson Public School approves wires in the amount of $ 4,4 79.212.08 for the

grand total of $13.691,666.17and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that each claim or demand has been fully itemized, verified
and has been duly audited as required by law in accordance with N,J.S.A. 18A:19-2.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by %/KJM fr——— __x?f_ﬁi,b_t' _

tori Walton, Comptrol
Superintendeny'D , Assistan erintendent, V4 Date
or 5s Administ etc.

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

rL.'.E.GAL_DE;’ARTMENT USE ONLY I Requires Board Approval J Fé r Does Not Require Board Approval :[
3. Verification by Legal Department 3 Sy, / vAum
[ U F o ' I Date

| Funds Available l | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem D

e
Maingg " 3hy

6. Board Adoption Date B Resolution Number i‘ ‘Q_ﬁi/f_ .

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admini

5. Approval by Superintende

July 2023



00 Lz9’s GZOTHOUYH SLISHNHIE HLTYEH 000-0000-080-LL0-0LZ-T6E-000-9T 91IBS0SE ESST000Y STCOHDS OI1d0d NOSHHLYd

00' %6 BT SETOTHIEWIW SLIZANTE HITYAH 000-0000-000-5L0-0LE-T68-000-GT 9TBS0SZ ¥SSTO00F STOOHDS DITINd NOSMEIYd
00" 705’6 SZO0ZHDEYN SLISHENSE HLTVEH 000-0000-000-090-0LE-T62-000-5T 9TBS0SE YSSTOOOF STOOHDS DITENd HOSHEIVA
00°68E’SZ SZ0ZHDAYI SILIZANIH HLIYIH Q00-0000-000-550-0L2Z-T6E-000-5T 9185052 WSSTOOGT STOOHOS DITdNd NOSUAIYd
00 96E"ET SEZOEHINYIW SLIAUNHY HLIYHH Q00-0000-000-P50-0LZ-T6Z-000-5T 9TBS0SE WGOTO00T STICOHDS 2ITdnd NOSHALYd
00°6EF ‘LT SZOTHINYMW SLIZANTE HITYEH 000-0000-000~€50-0L2-T62-000-5T 9THSOSE ¥SSTO00P STOOHDES D1TdNd NOSYEIYd
60°093°87 SZOZHIYN SIIJANEE HITYAH  005-0000-000-250-042-162-000-ST 9TBS0SZ  WSSTOOOP STOOHDS STTENd NOSWHLVE
00°899'68 SZOCHIUYH SLIJEINTH HLTEEH 000-0000-000-T50-0LE-T6E-000-GT 9TAE0SE ¥SST000T% STO0HDS UHMMMM MMMMMMMM
06°SELE SZ0ZHIUTH gLIAENTE HITVEH 000-0000-000-2¥0-0LE~-T6Z-000-5T 918%05E ¥SST000F SIO0HDS umqmam s
00°%89 2T SE0EHIUYH S1IdENEE HLTVEH 000-0000-000-T¥0-0LE-T62-000-GT 9TRS0SE ¥S51000% STO0HDS 0 mwm s
00" LOL 9T 520 ZHIEYN SLIZENTE HLTVEH 000-0000-000-950-0L8-T62-000-5T 9T8S0SE WGSTO00¥ STO0HDS qumbm puct e 4
00°TZ8 1T SZOZHINYW SLISANEE HLTYHH 000-0000-000-FE0-04LE-T6€-000-ST 9TLGS0SE ¥SSTOH00F STO0HDS DIT i
00° 965 ' TT SZ0ZHYEYH SILIJENET HLTYEH 000-0000-000-E€0-0LE-T62-000-9T 9TE505Z ¥SSTOO00F STOCHDS DI zwmmmhmm
00" ¥9E’LE SZOZHDHYH SIIJENEE HLIYEH 000-0000-000-0€0-0LE-T62-000-5T STESG04T ¥55T000F STOCHIS DITENd

D0 ESL’ST SELZHDIYH S1IJENAE HITYIE 000-0000~000-820-0LE-T6E-000-5T 9TRS0SE YS5T000% STIO0HDS DI780d NOSHELY
00°0E6'92 SZOZHOUYH SILIJANAE HITYHH Q00-0000-000-LZ0-0LE-T6E-000-GT 9TIBS0GT ¥SSTO00Y $7I00HDS 2ITdnd NOSHdLIv¥d
00258 ' ¥T SZ0ZHDUER SIIJANTE HITYHH £400-0000-000-920-0LE-T6E-000-ST 9TBSOSE ¥S5T000F SI00HDS 2ITand NOSHEIVd
00°5L5'T2 SZTOZHIUTH $LIJANTT HLTVAH 000-0000-D00-SZ0-0LE-T62-000-ST 918505C ¥SSTO00¥ STOOHDS DITEnd NOSYELWd
00"9LE°ST SEO0ZHDUYH SLIAENTE HITYEH D00-0000-000-$20-0LZ-T6Z~000-GT 9T850ST ¥&51000¥ STOOHDS DITHENd HOSHELY
00" €00 ST SZ0ZHOUYH SITAENEE HLTVEH 000-0000-000-T20-0LE-T6€-000-ST 9T8504% ¥SST000Y ST00HDS DTTHEAd HOSNALYA
0D0°5€9°%E SZTOTHOUYIN SLIJHNTE HLTYHH 090-0000-000-080-0LE-T6T~-000-ST 9TVBSLST WSSTO0O7? STOOHDS DITdNd NOSHALYd
00°9%2°9T SEZOEHIUYH SLIIANEE HITYIH 000-0000-000-6T0-04Z-T62-000-GT 9TBSOSE ¥SSTO00F STOOHDS DITENd NOSYEIVA
00°08L'EE SZOZHDHYN SLIZANEH HILIYHH Qo0-0000-000-BT0-0AZ-TSE-000-9T 9THS0SE YSSTCO0O0F ST00HDS DITENd NOSJHLYd
go-T9F'zE SZO0ZHIEEN SLIAENEY HLIYIH n00-0000-000-ST0-0L2-TET-000-ST 5TBS052 ¥S5T000F STIOOHDS DITHNd NOSYALYd
00'ELLET SEZOTEDYYNH SLIAENSET HLTYEH 000-0000-000-ET0-0LZ-TEZ-000-5T S2TES092 ¥SST000% SI00HSS 2ITdNd NOSHEIYd
00°68Z'TZ SZOZHOUYMH SLIAENGT HLTYEH 000-0000-000-2T0-0LE-TEE-000-ST 91I8B505% ¥55T10007% SI00HDS JI°1dNd NOSHALYd
00" EFE ‘9T SZLEHIHYH SLIJANAS HITYIH 000-0000-000-0T0-0LE-T6E-000-ST 9TAS0SEZ YSSTO00F S$I00HDS SI1and NOSHELYd
08500 0% SZ0CHIIEN SLIJENAT HLTYHH 2400-0000-000-600-0LZ-162Z-000-ST 9188052 ¥S510007% STO0HDS 2I7d0d NOsHEivd
00'6EDFT SZ0THOUYW SLIAANAE HITYEH 000-0000-000-800-04Z-T6€-000-6T 9TIS0ST ¥SSTO00T STOOHDS DITHNd NOSHHLYA
00'BBY’ST SZ0ZHIUYH SLIIENEE HITYEH pO0-0000-000-LD0-0LT-T6€~000-ST 9TBSOSE ¥SSTOR0T STOOHDS JITENd HOSUELVA
00509 °6T SE0ZHDUYH SLIATNAE HLTYAH 060-0000-000-900-042-162-000-5T 9T8S0ST ¥EST000T ST00HDS DITENd NOS¥EIVE
00'SB6'6E SZ0ZHDUYW SLIZANTE HITYIH 000-0000-000-500-042-T62-000-5T 9TBS0SZ ¥SSTO00F STOCH2S 217dnd NOSHELIVd
00°L55°TE SZ0ZHIEYIW SLIZANSE HLTYHH 000-0000-000-F00-0LE-T62-000-ST 9THSOST WSSTO00F STOOHDE DITE0d HOSYELYd
G0'9T0 BT SZOZHI YW $LIZENTE BLTYAH 000-0000-000-EG0-0LE-TEZ-000-ST STHS0SE YGET000% $T00HDS JITdNd NOSUELYd
00 €60°'LE ST0ZHOUH SLIJENEE HLTVEH 000-0000-000-200-0LE8-T62-000-ST 9TBS0ST YSST000Y 5I00HDS 2TIdNd NOSYELWd
007 06L'TT SEOEHIUYH SITAANGE HITYEE 000-0000-000-T00-04E~-T6E-000-GT 9TBS0SET YS5T000% SI00HDS DITENd NOSYIIVd
007 LLE'E STOEHOATH SIIAANAL HITYEE 000~0000-000-0TF-0LE-002-209-ET 9185052 ¥S5T000¥ $TO0HDS OITENd NOSYALYd
D0°LBE'T SZOZHOTEW SLTAHNAE HITYEH 400-0000-000-069-0LZ-0%8£-008-TT 918505¢ ¥S5T000F STOOHDE 2ITdAd NOSNELYd
00 LES'T SZ0THIUYR SLIASNEE HITYHH 000-0000-000-059-04LZ-00T-#ZF-TT 9T8G05E ¥SST0007 STOOHDS DITENd NOSYEIYA
00°TED'ZT SZ0ZHOUYH SILIJENEE HLTYZH DO0~DO00-000-069-0L2-00T-9TE-TT 9T8S0SE ¥ESTO00F ST00HDE OITENd NOSYIIYd
00" 688 SEOCHOUYW SLIAENEE HLIYEH 000-0000-000-069-0LZ-00T-02T-TT 9T8505Z WSSTO00w SIDOHEDS DITgNd NOSHELVE
0D B90'E SZOCHOUYN SLIJINAE HLTVEH 000-0000-000~-065-0LZ-0LE-000-TT 9TBS0ST ES55T000F STOCHDS DITHNAd HOSYILYd
00" LEZ'E SZ0ZHOUYH SLTIENEE HLTYHH 000-0000-000-068-0LE-952-000-TT 9LISOSE WSET000F STO0HSS DI7End NOSHILVd
00 EEF0T SZ0ZHOHYH SLIAHNTE HLTYAH Q00-0000-000-069-DLE-Z3E-000-TT ST8490%Z HTSETOQ0W STIO0HDS DIT8Nd NOSJYdLYd
00°6L9°9T SEOTHIHYNW SLIAENEE HLITEIH 000-0000-000-069-04E-192-000-TT 9TIESOSE YESTO00T SI00HDS 2I7dRd NOSHELYd
00°TZ9°'9 SZ0ZHDHYW SIIAENET ELTVAH 000-0000-000-069-0LE-25Z-000-TT 9TBSOSE ¥S5T000Y STO0HNS DITHNd NOSYZLIYA
Q0 6E5°TE STOCESHTN SLIAANAYE HITYIH Q00-0000-000-069-0LE2-TSEZ-000-TT 9TIBSOST ¥SST1I000F STOOHDS DITHNd MOSYELYd
00"9L0's SEZOEZHDYUVH SLIAINAY HITYEE Q000-0008-000~069-042-082-000-TT 9185052 WSST000® STOOHDS OITdnNd NOSHALYA
00" 8YF'E SZOZHOMEN SLIJANSE HITYAH 000-0000-000-069-0LZ~EZZ-000-TT 9T850SZ ¥SST000% STO0HDE 2ITdnd HOS¥ILYA
00°LE8'6E SZTOZHOEIW SIIAANSE HITYHH 000-0400-000-069-04Z-T2Z-000-TT 9T950SE ¥SSTOOOY STOCESS 217End NOS¥HIYd
00720098t SZOEHDUTH SII4ENTE HLITYEH 000-0000-000-069-0LE-6TZ-000-TT 9TAS0SE ¥SST000Y STOCHRS DITENd NOSHHELYd
00°LE0'S SEOZHOUYH SLIJANHE HITYEH 000-0000-000-06%-0LZ-BTZ-000-TT STES5052 YSST000F STI00HDS DITANd NOSUELYd
08°€92°z6v'2 SZ0CHIAYH SLIAENHE HITYIH 000-0000-000-069-0L2-LT2-000-TT SIBSOSZ YSSTO00Y SIO0HDS DITand NOSIRING
00°T6%'8 SZ0ZHIEYI SLIZANEE HLTYHH 000-06000-000-069-0L8~9TZ-000-TT 9TIBS0ST ¥S5T000¥ STOOHDS DITdNd NOSHAIVE
00790E'® SZOZTHIIYH SLIJENET BITVEH 000-0000~000-069-0LE-ETZ-000-TT 9TES0SE ¥SST000F STO0HDS DITHNd NOSYEIVA
007 L3T'8 STOTHITEH SITARNAE HLITYEE Q00-0000-000-069-0L8-TTZ-000-TT 9T850ST ¥SET000F STOOHDS DITdNd NOSYFIYd

HOTOANT NOILATHOSHT NGO # 03 # HOONHEA IWYN F0aNEA

SHAQEO TI¥ ‘P27 YEEWAN NO¥ SZIZ-TZ-¥VH HI¥O NOY¥ d04 HHEWNN MDEHD A€ SE0Z/PZ0T @ dV¥IA ONLINAODOV ¥0d ¥RLSIHHE MDEHD JUTIVLId

1 : dPdd STOCHOE DOTITdNd NOSUHEIVI Wd 80:ZT SEZOE-FZ-¥VKW : HIVA --- ¥#T00Nd



HANLENDIS

FEOLYNDIS
SHOLYNDIS

\ ; &\% FYOLYNDIS
007000000 ¥ :OIVLOL QRYHD
00°000°'000 % i OTVLOL HIIM ¢ NHEWON ADEHD SZTOE-TZ-¥4%¥H * FIVd dNVH dIvd ¢ H4AL
00°Teb SZOZHITH H4%¥D SLTAANIE HLTYEH Q00-060T-000-0TE-0LEZ-0TE-0TE-09 9TI8BS0SZ WSSTO00Y STOOHDS DITENd NOSYEIYE
00 P8 '2ZZ SZ0EZHOUTW S1,749NHE HLTYHH 000-0000-000-0TE-0LE-OTE-0T6E-09 9TBS0ST ¥SaTG00T STOCH)S DITENd NOS¥ALYS
0068002 STOTHOUYEW SLIZENAE HLIVEH 000-0000-000-9T€-0LZ-T6Z-000-ST STESOSE ¥SST000F STIQ0HDS 2ITdNd NOSYHIVd
03" 192°'8¢ STOTHXYH SLIZIANTH HLTYEH 000-0000-000-€TE-0LZ-T6E-000-5T STES0SEZ ASETO007 STO0HDS DITaNg NCSWALYd
00’285 vl SZOCHOUWEN SLIJENEE HLTYEH Q00-0000-000-60€-0LE-T6ET-000-5T 9TBSO0SE ¥SETOC0T STO0HIS DITENd NOSIEIVA
00 BSL LY SZ0ZHOHYN SLIAENIE HLTYEH 000-0009-000-L0E-0LZ-T6E-000-ST 2TBSOSE ¥S5T000F ST00HDS DITdNd NOSYHLYd
00" %69 'E SZOTHIHYN SLIJANAE HITYEH Q00-0000-000-20€-0L2~-162-000-5T 9185052 WSSTO00P STOCHDS DITENd NOSEHIYd
00°9%%'0E SEZOTHOUYH SITAINEH HLIYIH 000-0000-000-T0E-0LE-TEE-000-9T 9T8505T ¥SSTO00F ST00HDS 2ITHNS NOSWHLIYd
00°SPE'E SZOZHOUUKW SLI4ENHE HITYEH 000-0000-000-%80-0LE-T6E-000-9T 9TBS05E ¥5aT000% S700HDS DTITENd NOSYHLYd
TImnowe T U ghroany T T woizataossa " iwnoodw # o'd ¥ woawsa T IWEN OGHEA

SUBAIO TIVY ‘PTh ABEWON NOM GZ0Z-TZ-¥¥W HEIVd NOM ¥Ood ¥EIWON MDHHD AF SZ0E/¥Z0Z @ dYdX ONILNNODDWY 04 VALSIDAY ADEHD AHIIVIED

(A )] STIO0OHDS OIT1dNd NOS¥HLYd Wd BO:ZT SZOZ-¥Z-¥YMW @ LY --- $10dNd



TANIYNDIS

AINLYNDIS

(] eufrs

59 %elg
SGhef  ~4 v/ F

00°0 : IYIOL aNVES

05-885- azoa

05888 arva

Imnowe T HARL INZHAVA

00°0 : TYIOL ANVYD

05885 ¢ VLGS SZOT-LT-UVH + HIWA R aIvd ¢ #4AL 9E¥LPZ P OUEENON MOEHD

05" 895 YUY INEWAYE LST JITHNA-NON TI¥  000-0000-000-S89-£0§-0L2-000-TT £455052  ZLOG0OP W HVEYS HELIGYHMOEY
0s°88s8- s YIOL SZOZ-LT-Y¥H ¢ HLIVQ aIon : H4AL TITLPT ¢ gHEWON MDEHD

05" 895~ WM INEWARE IST DITENd-NON <I¥  000-0000-000-S89-£05-0LZ-000-TT §4G509Z  ZLOSOOY W AYEYS 'HEC ITEHNOEY
Ttmaowe T @oToaNT T Wolgatangsc T imnenow ¥ cotd §woamma T BN ¥OURAA

SYTEWON MOdHD TIV 404 _ SZTOZ-LT-I¥KW NUHL SET0T-LT-UVW SHIVA J0 HONVY ¥ 404
HHEWON MDHHD Ad . SZ0Z/P20T ¢ UYMA DNIINNODDY d0d ¥ALSIDHY MDEHD AWOLSIH (ATIVLIA

T ¢ HDV4 SICOHDE DITdNd NOSHALYd Wd LE'LOZT SEQZ-FE-¥YW ¢ HIWd --- #¥04ld



LT 99916976
B0 ZIZ'6LF
60°¥S¥ Z1Z'6

+ TYLOL aONYED

LNQOWY

LT 99971696
LT TZE ‘99T
TI"6LL'GET
00" L1Z'8E0°T
00" gg9E’6EE
80062 ‘86

00 FFEEORT
E0FEZELD
LO"ESLIEDT
00 €298
S0'€ZZ85%
0G P96 FOF‘T
00" 28T 25T
0078EE 1
00'FEQTES
00" TT6°E6
Sv'oR8ZET
9609V ‘FEE
00989 ‘099
00" ¥60‘FT
00°€95 606G
92 LLg ‘€8T
GB'GET 99T
89°QT0TLE
0E°0F6"9LT
00807
00°CH9 ‘1
00887 ‘89

0o 08E"T
00965
80°826 "ZLT
80" Z1Z'6LY

T ¢ ¥5¥d

¢ INLOL ONYYD

£2%2000004
cchznooo0a
TZFZ000000
0ZEE000004d
B1F£00000d
81F200000d
LTFZ00000a
9TFZ00000a
STFZ000004d
FTPZ000004
£TFZ00000a
ZTFe00000a
Tireooo00a
0TF200000Q
60P2000004
80%¥200000d
LOPZ00000T
90kZ00000a
S0PZooooea
POvZ00000d
€0¥Z00000Q
20%200000Q
T0¥200000Q
co%zo0000da
PEYLVE
£bvive
CRPLEE
TvvLve
0PPLwZ
BEFLFE
ddIM

# MOFEHD

ONYH dIvd
arvd

HdAL LNEWAYA

S202-10-49dY
§202-10-4dY
SZ0e-T10-¥d¥
S202-T10-dd4¥
G202-T10~dd¥
S20zZ~10-4da¥
SZ20Z-T0-¥d¥
§70Z2-10-¥dv¥
G202-T0-9d¥
SZ02-T0-8d¥
SZ02-10-dd¥
§20¢-10-u4q¥
§202-10-94¥
Ge20Z-10-9dY¥
G202-T0-dd¥
S¢0c~T0-¥4Y
§Z0C-10-¥4dY
SZ0¢-10-49dY¥
S20E-10-da¥
SZ0E-TO-dav
SZ0C=T0-¥davY
SZ02-10~9a¥
SZ02-10~4aa¥
S202~10-davy
S202-70-¥dv
S20¢-<0—ud¥
§20¢-20-434¥
S20C-Z0-dd¥
SZ0g-T0-dav
S¢0¢-¢0—ddy
520¢-10~94dY

dIEW0N ADFED X9

arvd
aI¥d
aIvd
arvd
arvd
arvd
aI¥d
aIvd
JqIivd
arvd
arvd
JIvd
JIvd
qIvdd
aTvd
JIv¥d
aIvd
dIvd
arv¥d
arvd
drvd
aIvd
dIvd
dIvd
aI¥d
arvd
aIvd
GIv¥d
arIvd
arvd
ONYH (IVd

8T15000F%

¥8¥E000%

9LZ0OOF
§S8F00V
205000%
SEC000F
0Z5000F

¥905000F

66LF00F
6T5000%
STLTO0¥
¥TS0007%
0TPT100%
SvS000%
(AN
T250007%
LTS000%
TPEQ00Y
GEEDDOY
Q0£000%
1Z8T100%
2250007
STS0007
TOS000F%
FIB00OY
6EFG0O0D
9% 2Zr00y
89£500¢%
LTISTOOV
TIT000Y
926200

HAdAL VMIdHD §# 90daNda

SHYIGHNN HOIHD TIV ¥0d | TI¥dY 40 HINOW JHI ¥0d

CONT “dEINTD ALINOWWOD LSTLAVE KMYATYD
IOFATIOD ALINMWWOD ALMOOD DIVEEYd

TOOHDIS gdIdyHD HINZIDS dNV SIU¥ NOSYELIVd
TOOHIS JILIVHD NOSHIIYd V'I'1Idd

S NEW DHNN0A 40 SHILSNUL

TOOHIS HHIYYHD NOSUIIVd

T ZIIS "ONI “TOCHOSZEd TYTHOWIW TIOWIIS
ALINNWHOD AISUEL MEN

NOLATTO JO0 TOOHDS HHIMVHD AWAJYOV TYIISSVID

SADIAYES ZIINOKHOD % ATIWYA DITOHIVD
TOOHDS ¥HLAVHED NOSYIIVd BATTHOY IOITIOD
00T TYYD AYA NOSYHEILYS
IONFIDS ® SIMY MOSANH
NOSEHIYA A0 AWIIYDY §,dITIHg
HONEIDS % SI¥Y DIYSSYd

QTIHD TILNYANI PYO0H
TYTHOWAR NOSUAINTIM L4
NOSYZEIVE A0 TOOHDS YAIMYHD LIINNMHCD
TOOHDS YALAYHD HONEIDS ? SId¥ NESYId
TOOHDS WALYVHED GNY'TIOH 'd NHCL

27T “YAINAD INIWZOTIATA dTIHD VOIHO

D11 SHYMS0Yd TUYNOTILYONAH FATLYAONNT

"OMI ‘NOSHILIVA A0 AUBSHON AY¥Ad TYINCWIR
TOMI ‘NOIISY ALINOWWOOD NISYAd MILVIID
(ARCN) NOISIWWOD TTITHIA UOILOW ATSHAL MAN
MAIYYHD ALINOWWOD FAFIIHOY S, 3TI0dd

21T NYQTYHHS (02

MYYd L4NESY JAIVENS SATIHDY FOATICO

DTT ¢ INTRNIVINAINT ¥NAWY STIAEC

o7 TNOSHdIYd 94

WAYNYD A0 FONYEASSY AITT NOS

TONT

dWYN HOANIEA

| ST0Z/¥vZ0Z7 * H¥EA SBNILNNOOOY H0I WAISIOAY MOUAHD AMOISTH AUVHHAS

STOCHDS DITdNd NOSYILYd

WY QTIHTITT C7N7-h 70N

ATHT mwm BHRAMANT



8479085
SE'BFI ‘T
TI'8LB'OT
BE"SZO0'%
6P GLT S
BT t9E’‘C
LB ORECTE

AN

Fe TaT’ 9
TE'STL L
Y5 626 °E
8L°909°S
FET9E8 1T
P8 TI8T9
07880 '8
LO"8E0'D
28°529°'8
LZ°196°8
ET VER'B
ECUEET S
6FSLT’S
SPTE90‘0T
Zb 598’8
ChTEF0 L
9z 0bT L
09°G52€‘9
8L ETS‘ET
T6 EET'9
297Z0L7°S
20" ¥ET'L
B8 TZ0'TT
94706078
66°580°9
8P OFE‘6
PF009°F
1970902
867229

pe ce
TE°¥68°G
06049
§0°€LL'T
BE ¥SE'E
ot AT
9L°622'9
PO 6T0'E
SSTTLS 'L
15 18L°2
G0°96E"Z
SBPFS'TT
807894761
ZE'6Z9°T
S0TGLy'ze
S8'LEL'E
GLTTRE'T
LT 9BS'E

SEBZEGHASTIOA-SZ02TIEAY
SEBZEGHADITCA-GZ0Z IIEdY
SEBEEEHADITOA-~5Z02TIIAY
GEBZE6H#AOTICA-~SZ0ETINAY
SEBZEOHADITCI-GZ202TTdaY
GEBZEO#ADITOI-5202TINEAY
SESEL6#A0IT04-9Z02TIddY

SERZEGHIDITOA-CZ02TIHAY
SEQTEGHADITOI-GZ0CTIHAY
SERZEGHADOITOA-S20TIIMAY
GCERZEGFROITTOI-GZ0ZTIIEAY
SERZEGERDITOI~-GT0ZTINAY
CERZERHAIITOI-GZ0E TIHAY
SERZEBFADITOI-GZ0ETIEAY
GERZEEH#ADTITIOA-CZG2TTHAY
GERZEGHRIITIOI-SZ02TIddY
CEBZEG#RIITOI~G202TIHdY
CEHZER#ADITOd~GZ02TIHdY
CE8ZEB#ADITOA~5Z02TIHdAY
CERZEE#ADTTOA-SZ0TTIIEAY
SCRZCA#ADIIOI~-CZ0ZTIIVAY
SEBZEGH#IOTITCA-CZ02TIIEAY
SERZEGH#ADTTIOA-CZ0ZIIEAY
SEEZEG#ADITOA-GZ0ZTIUAY
SERZEGH#L0ITOI-GZ02ITHAY
GERBZLEHADITOA-GZ0ZTINAY
SERZEEEADITOI-GZ0ZTITYAY
GE8ZELH#ADIIOI-G£02TIHaAY
GCRZERFADTITOI-CZ02TIEAY
CEQEZE6HADTTOA-S20gT1IEdY
GEBZEGHADITOA-SZ02TIIEdY
GERZEGH#XDITOJ-S20ETIEdAY
GEBZE64ADITOA-SZ02TIHAY
CESZER#ADTITOA-GZ02TTHAY
CEBZEGH#ADLTOA-520ZITddY
SERZER$AIITICA-GZ0ZTINAY
CERZEG#ADIIOA-CZ0ZT1HdY
SEBZEGHADITAOI-SZ0Z2TIHAY
SEGZEGHRDITOI-CZ0CTIHIY
CEBZESH#ADITOA-GZ0ZTIIHAY
SEBEELE#AIITOI-GZ0ZIIHEY
SEQZECHADITOI-S20CTIHAY
SLRZEGHRAIITOE~-SZ0ZIIEaAY
GEGCLeH#ADITOA-GZQZTINAY
SEBTEG#ADITOI-GZ0ZTTYAY
QEBZELFADILTOI-GZ0ZTIHAY
GERZEGHADTTOA-5Z202TIHdY
CEBCEO#ADITOI-5Z02Z2T1I94Y
GEEZEGHFADITOI-CZ0ZUTHEIY
GEBZEEHADTTIOA-GZ0ZTIHaAY
SERZEGHRDITOA-GZNTIIEAY
CERZEEH#ADITOI-GZ0ZIIHAY
CEBZEGHAIITOA-SZQZITEAY
CEQZEGHADITOE~CE0ZTIEaAY
GERZERH#ADIIOI-CE02TITHAY

T @ d9¥4

HIGEAN ¥DFIHD Ag |

SHIEHON MDEHD TTY 4904

gzoz/ve0e ¢

STOOHDS DITTdNd NOSYHALVd

TI¥YdY 40 HINOW FHI H0d

SIIJENEE BITYEH 000-C000-006-CGL0-0LZ-T6Z-000-5T PESOGSZ 926200
SITAANEE HITYEH 000-0000-000-090-0£Z-T62-000~-ST V6E00SZ  9Z6ZUUF
SITAINTE HITYIH 000-0000-000-560~-0LZ-T62-000-6T ¥6E00SZ 926200V
S1TJENES HITYIH 000-0000-000-F50-0L2~T62-000-5T FGEOOSE  SZEZ00D
SLIAINAY HITIYIER 000-0000-000-ES0-0LZ-T6Z-Q000~ST FEE0DQSZ 8Z6EZ00F
SLIJINEd HLIVIE 000-0000-000~250-0LZ-TEZ-000-ST FGEDQSE 8Z6200F
SLIAANIE HITYHE 000-0000-000-150-042-162-000-ST ¥6E00SZ  SZ6Z00F
SITAANAY HLTYIH 000-0080-000~2F0~0L2-162-000-ST FEEOCSZ 8Z6Z00F
SLIJENIE HITYEH 000-0000-000-TP0-0L2Z-T6Z-0C0-GT ¥6EQOSZ  9Z6T00F
SLI4INAE BLTYEH 000-0000-000-8E0-0LZ-T6C-000-5T P6E00GZ  926200F
SITITNAD HLITYEH 000-0000-000-FE0~0LZ-T62-000~5T ¥6EODSZ  9E6Z00F
SITJANTE HLTYHH 000-0000-000-EE0-0L2~T6E-000-6T FPEE00SZ  9Z6200F
SITIANTE HITYIH 000-0000-000-0E0-0LZ~T6Z-000-51 FEEQ0SZ  9T6Z00¥
SITJANEE HLTVAH 000-0000-000-820-08£2-T62-000-CT EGECOST  9Z6200%
SITAANEE HITYIH £00-0000-000~LEC-0L2-T6Z-000-6T ¥6E0062  8Z6Z00%
SLIZENEY HLTYAH DO0-0000-000-920-0LZ-T62-000-GT ¥6€0052  9Z6Z00F
SLIZENTE HIT¥dH 000-0000-000-S20-0LE~162-000-§T ¥6£0052  9ZEZOOF
SLIZENTE HLTYAH 000-0000-000=FZ0~0LZ-T62-000-CT ¥6£0052  926Z00F
SLIIENEE HITYEE 000-0000-000-120=0L2~162-000-GT ¥6E00SZ  9Z6Z00F
SITAENEE HITYEH 000-0000-000-0Z0-0LZ-T62-000-S1 »4E005Z 9762000
$II3ANTG HITYIR 000-0000-000-6T0-0LZ~T62-000-6T ¥6E00SZ 926200k
$IIFAN3E HITYIH 000-0000-000-8T0-0LZ-162-000-CT ¥5E008Z  9T62000
SIIJANES HITVEH 060-0000-000-§T0~0L2-162-000-6T ¥GE00ST  §TGZOOP
SI1JINGS HETYHH 000-0000-000-E£T0-0L2-T6Z-000-6T FPEE0OSE  $T6HZO0P
$1T4NF9 HITYIH 000-0000-000~2T0-0LZ-162-000-GT BEEO0SZ  9ZEZOO0F
SLIIENEE HITYIH 000~0000-000-0T0-0LE-T6Z-D00-5T P6EOOSZ 926200k
$1IJ3NFE HITYIH 00G-0000-000-600-0LZ-T68-000~GT PGEQOGE 926200
SIIIENTE HITYEH 000-0000-000-800~0LZ~T6E-000-ST PEEG0SZ  9E6Z00F
SITIANTE HATYHH 000-0000-000-L00-0LZ-T62-000~5T FPEE00SZ  9E62007
SITIANIE HITVEH G00-0000-000-900-0LE-T62-000-5T FGEOOSZ  9Z6200%
SITZENTE HITVIH 000~0000-000-500-0L8-T62-000-6T ¥6EQ0SZ  9Z6200%
SLIZENEE HITYEH 000-0006-000-F00-0LZ-T62-000-6T P6EQOSZ  9Z6Z00Y¥
SLIZINEE HITVEH 000-0000-000-£00-6LE~T62-000~GT ¥6ECOSZ 926200
SLIZENId HITYAH D00-0000-000-Z00-0L2-T62-000-5T PEE00SE  926Z00F
SLIdENAY HITYAH 000-0000-000-100-0LZ~T62-000-5T 7650052  926Z00F
SIIdaNad HITYAH 500-0000-000-0TF-0L2-002-209-E1 ¥6E00SZ  $26200b
$ITAENAE HITVEH 000-0000-000-069-0LZ-0€6-008-TT F4E00EZ  $ZEZO0
SII33INIS HITYAH 000-0000-000-069-0L2-00T-b2¢-T1 FGEO0ST  STETO0D
SILTAANAS HITYIH 000-0000-000-069-0LE-00T-9Tg-T1 FP6L00SE  $T6EZO0P
SLIJENEY HITYEH 000-0000-000-06%-0LZ-00T-0ZT-TT $GE00SZ  9Z6Z00F
SIIJENEY HITYEH 000-0000-000-065-0L2-0LZ-000-TT V6EQQGE  9Z6Z00F
SITJANTE HLTYZEH 000-0000-000-069-04Z-992-000-TT F6EODSZ  926200F
SLIZENTE HITVEH 000-0000-000-069-0L2-292-000-TT PEE00SZ  9Z6200F
SLISENEE HITYEH 00G-0000-000-049-0L2-192-000-1T1 ¥6E00SE 9262007
SLIIENEE HITVEH 000-0000-000-069-04Z-Z52-000-TT F6EQ05Z  9Z6Z00%
SLIJENEH HITVAH 000-0000-000-069-0LE-TSZ-000-TT 76E00SZ  9Z6Z00F
SIIdaNgd HITYEE D00~0000-000-069-0£Z-0E2-000-TT ¥6£0052  92Z6Z00b
SITaANEE HITYEH 000-0000-000-063-0L2-2¢E-000-TT ¥6£00SZ  9Z6E00F
SILAANAE HITYEH 000-0000~000069-0£2-122-000-TT ¥5E£00SZ  $Z6200F
SLIJINEE HITYIH 000-0000-000-063-0L2-6T¢-000-T1 PGEOCSE 926200
S1IJANTE HITWIH 000-0000-000-06%-0LZ-8TE-000~TT P6EODSZ 926200
S1TadgNTd HITYIH 000-0000-000-069-0L2-2T2-000-1T B6E00SZ  926200F
§IIJANTd HITYIH 000-0000-000-069-0L2-9T2-000-TT P6EQOSZ  926200F
SIIIENEE HITYEH 000-0000-000-0§9-042-£T2-000-TT F6ECOSZ 9267007
SLIITNES HITVIH 000-0000-000-069-CLE~-T12-000-TT $6E00SZ  9ZEZ0OF

NoLLdIdOSEd IKNODDY ¥ ‘04 ¥ HOaNAA

AYHEA ONIINAODOY HO4 YILSISDHEY MOHHD XAEOLSTH ad1IVIEd

WAYNYED
WAYNED
TAYHNED
VAYNYD
YAYNYD
YAYNYD
YAYNYD
YIYNTD
TAENYD
YIYNED
WAYNED
YAYNYD
YAYNYD
VAYHYD
YAYNYD
WAYNED
HAYNTD
YATHNYD
YIVNYD
WAYNYD
FATNYD
WATNYD
TAYNYD
YAYNYD
TaAENED
HIENED
WIENYD
YIENYD
WAYNYD
YAYNYD
WAYNYD
WAYNYD
YAYNYD
HAYNED
WAWNYED
HAENED
YAYNYD
YATNYD
YAINYD
YAYNYD
YAENED
TIENYD
TIENYD
WAYNYD
YAENYD
WAYNY D
WAYNYD
HAYNID
PATNTD
YAYNYD
YAYNED
HAYNYD
YIENED
HAYNED
HAYNYD

WY SO:LT:TT GZ0C-FPZ-d9Y¥H

cle]
20
J0
J0
J0
(o]
Jo

E0
30

UONVANSSY
HONVHNSSY
HINTINSSY
ADNVEO55Y
IONVINESEY
IONTANSEY
HONVENSEY
ONVINSSY
HONTENSSY
FONTENSEY
HONYENSSEY
ADNYINSSY
HINTINGSY
HONYENEEY
IONYENS5Y
ADNYENESY
JONTENSSY
FONYENSSY
HONTENESSY
IONTINSEY
HONTANSSY
HONTINSEY
IONTEANS Y
HONTANSEY
HONVENS5Y
HONTINSSY
HAONTANSSY
AONTINESY
IONTANS5Y
FONTENESY
HININSSY
FONVENSSY
HDNPINSSY
IONTENSEY
AONTENSSY
HONWINSEY
HMONYANSEY
HONYANSSY
TONTIOSSY
UONTENSSY
JONYINSSY
HONTANSSY
HONVANSS5Y
FONTANSEY
AONYENSSY
AINTANESH
EONYENGSY
HONTENSEY
HONTINSET
HONVHSSY
HONTINSSY
FONYENEEY
ADNTANESY
AINTHNSSY
HAONVENSEY

HAIT
FATT
g4I
FEIT
FIIT
3317
J4IT
HIIT
HdIT
d411
H4I1
g4Il
A3TT
3417
H4I7T
3117
kg
Eag)
d3IT
F3IIT
2317
HAIT
H3IT
33IT
AT
g4aIT
dgdIT
[CEEN
4411
AIIT
HAIT
HIIT
31T
2411
31T
diaI1
4411
d4IT
FAIT
HATT
H4IT
34T
d4IT
d4r1
34TT
d43IT
HATT
FIIT
HAIT
CE a1
HATT
CENNS
q44I7
HdATT
qATT

NOg
HOg
NS
NOS
Juistsy
NOS
nas
utat=y
NS
Julths)
NS
NOS
HOS
NS
NAS
Jufaks)

[REatc)

NOS

NOS

HOS

NOS
HOE
NOS

NS

HOS

NS

NS

NOS

NS

NS

NS

NS

NOS
NS
NOS

Hns

NOS
Nf1$
NS
N0S
HOS
NS
NOS
NS
NS
HOS
NNS
NQs
s
NOS
NAS
NS
HOS
Juisty
NS

AWYN HOGNRA

tOELVd ---

F¥0dnd



00°E£€9°208
00" CkE ' ThI-

00°¥60 PT
00" P60°FT

00°€95'6¥S

U0TE9% "6VS

92 LLY"EST
92 LLI'EST

SESET 99T
SEGET’9ST

89°0T0'TLE
9L7960'LTT
ZEETE'ERT

0E"0¥6'9LY
6865661
17 086°96

00" 80T
00801

00°0¥9°T
00°089°T

00° 88V 99
0078801
00°000°9%

00'06E'T
00"06E'T

007959
007955

80° 826 'ZLT
007005121
80°8Cv 18

80 ZIZ'6LE
068
90°0TZ2'81
[ERE 320
1178L8'01
LLTZE9°TT
LECTTO ZE
8y EES ‘T
LOTBEZT 2T
TT 0GT'T
ET° €189

A

a9vA

LNEWAVE IST-SZ02TIddY

CANT-NOILINL TOOHDS MAIMWHD ¥#¢/£2

TYLOL SZ20Z-10-¥av
TNEHAYd IST-920271Id9dY

TYIOL G20Z-T10-¥4v¥

LNIEWAYd IST-5202TIddY

THLOL S202-T0-¥aY
GZ0CTIday
TYIOL S202-10-49d¥
$202TI¥EY
TYLOL §208-10-ddv¥
SZ0Z1I4dV
§202TIddY
TYLOL SZ0Z-T0-¥dY
5Z0ETINAY
§Z0TTINAY
TELOL S20T-20-¥dv¥

6 "ON HIVI4d ¥0d 9T J0 HONTIILAIA

TYLOL SZ0Z-20-94¥
LNAWAYd LST-SZ02TIMNdY

TYIOL §202-Z0-¥d¥
X¥I-G20TTIHAY
GZOTTINAY

TYLOL SZ02-T0-¥avy

INTAXYd LST-520ZT19aY

THLOL GZ0Z-20-¥d¥
GEOZ ‘9T TradyY FINIAT
TELOL gZ0Z-20-d4dyY

Sz0Z1rday
NYL SLYLSE IVdE-SZ0CTIddY

TYLOL §202-10-94Y%
SE8ZEAFADITOA-5C0TTIHAY
CEQZELE#ADITOA-5Z02TIEdAY
CESTEE#ADITOA-5E02TTHEAY
SEBZEGHADITOI-GEQNZTIHAY
GEEZEBHADITOA-GZ02TIHAY
GEBZEG#ADITIOA~SZ0ZTINAY
CCBZEG#ADITOA-5202TIHAY
SEBZEG#ADITOL-5Z0ZIIEdY
GEQZEF$IDTTOA-CZ02TIMAY
SEBZEGHADTTOI-SZ0ZTIHAY

HII0ANI

FHEHON MDHHD A4

TOCHDS ¥IIEVHD - NOTLIAL
TOCHDS ¥EIUWHD - NOILIIAL

ITYT aivd
TOCHDS WHEIYMVHD - NOILIAL

2I¥d arvd :
TOCHDS JHI¥NVYHD ~ NOILINOL

FLYT gIvd
M-E¥d QAIIVALINOD

FLva aIvg -
H-F¥d JAIOSTELNOD

aJa aivd :
M-F¥d ABIOVEINOD

¥-Tdd TALIYVNINGD

qLEa qaIvg ¢

IHYLS JYBH-SEDIAYIAS dd A3g¥HIdNd
IdYlS dVAH-SHEDIAYAS JH qIgvyHodnd

JL¥d ared ¢

I0drdg0 dEHLO

daIda aiyg -

TOCHDS ¥YALEYHD - HOILINL

aLva gIvd :
SHOIAYES dEASYHOENd ¥IHLIC

SESYET

dINg ar¥a

IOOHSS HEIL¥VED - NOILIOL
aL¥q ar¥d -
SL030dd ¥EHLO
oA A-{v] qiNg
SUSYIT
SESYIAT

HIVA ANVH JIvdg -
JAVD SLIJANIE HLTVIH
SLIZdENIE HITIYHIH
SLIAENAD HLIYIH
SLIJENAD HLTYIH
SILIJANTE RLTYEH
SLIFANEH HITYEH
SLIJINEE HITYEH
SLIAENHEY HLIYAH
SLIAENEE HLTYAHR
SLIAENId HITYAH

NOILJI¥I5dd

SYFEHNN ADTHD TIV 404
| §Z0Z/%v202 ¢

STOOHNS DHTTANA NOSHALYA

HdAL

F4XL

JdAL

HdRL

HdXL

HdAL

HdAL

HAAL

FdXL

AdXL

ddAL

H4AL

gdXL

000-0000-000-000-095-C0T-000-0T
000-0008-000-000-095-00T-000-0T

sS0¥Z00000a :
000-0Q00~000-000-095-C0T-000-0T

rorzoco00Q -

6rar0sz
6F9F0SE

FITHON HOTHD

8¥9¥052

HATWNAN HOFHD

000-0000-000-000-095-00T-000~0T S¥8I05T

gorzoooo0a -
200-0000-000-50L-T2E-00E-812-02

2orzoooo0a ¢
Z00-0000-000-50L-TZL=002~-812-0Z

TobZoo000d ¢
£00-0000-006-50L~TZE-C0Z-8T2-02

HAGHNN TOAHD

S¥Ls08e

VHETHNN ADIHO

ZPLS052

YIFHON MOHHO

Fris0se

Z00-0000-000-50L-TZE-002-812-0C EPLE05E

ookzoOOCOQ ¢
Z00~0000-000-50L-52€-002~8T2-02
200-0000-000-50L~52E-002-812-02

rerLYZ :
000-0000-000-TT2-008~-232-000-11

EvrLve ;
000-0000-000-000-025-00T=-000-0T

IrrLive :
040-0000-000-085-06F-292-000-TT
000-0000-000-082-TFb-292-000~T1

TYPLFZ :
000-0000~000-000~095-00T-000-0T

OFPL¥C :
Z00-0000-000-0TF-008-00T-305-02

GEVLYZ :
000-0000-000-088-T%%-C22-000-TT
000-0000-000-089-T¥F-€92-000-TT

TIIM :
000~060T-000=0TE-0LC-0TE-0T6-09
000-0000-000~RTE-OLZ-0TE-D0TE-09
000-0000-000-9TE-0LZ-162-000-5T
000-0000-000-ETE-0LZ2-T62-000-C1T
000-0000-000-60€-0L2-T6E2-000-5T
000-0000-000-L0E-0LZ-TEZ-000-G1T
000-0000=000~70E~0LT-T6C-000~5T
G00-0000-000-TOE-0LZ-T6C-000-GT
000-0000-000-F80-0LZ-THE-000-ST
000-0000-000~LL0=-0LZ-T6EZ-000-CT

filclalelelor-)

TIYdY 40 HINOW HHI ¥CJ
AYHIA ONIINAOSOY HOd dILSTIOEY MOHHD XYOLSIH GuTIVLIHd

dFENNN HOEHD

€5L505¢
TELE05T

WIEWON HOFHD

PZ9T0ST

HIGHON ADIBD

GL55082

EHEWON HOFHD

2960082
2960062

YHENON HAOEHO

P95506E

YEGWON MOUHD

£T8r0ST

HATHNN AIFHD

[AN VIS4
CERGOSE

HIGWIN AITHD

PEEDOST
FPEEDOST
FeE00ST
beE00Se
FEEOOSE
PEE0OSE
PEEOOSE
FEEOOSE
F6E006T
pecgose

TvE000%
T#E000%

GEEQQOY

Q0E000%

TZ8T00F

2250007

STSC00Fk
STS000F

T0S000F
T05000F

FI8000%

6ERS00F

2FZEO0R
2pZFO0F

89£500F

LISTO0F

TTTo00¥
TTTC00F

2262000
8Z€6Z00P
9¢6¢00F
$Z6200F
926200F
926200F
9Z6200%
9Z26200%
926200F
9T6Z00F

# MOaQNIA

1IBEILYE 40

TOCHIS VELYYHD XILINOWWOD

IBHALYd 40 TOOHDS HALAVHI XLINOHWOD

WOHIS ddIdV¥HD FADNEIDS 3 SIHEV NIOHWId

TOOHDS dILY¥HD ANYTICH “d NHOC

1T

THFINED ILNEWAOTIAEI JTIHD ¥OHWO

T SHYE90dd THNOILYONAH FAIIWAOMMI

‘NOSMALYE 40 AYESMON A¥A TVINOWIW
‘NOSHMALVA A0 XYESENN A¥A TYTUOREW

I ‘NOILOY ALINOWWOD NIDHEd ¥ILVIYD
I ‘NOIIOY ALINOWWOD NIDYTE HALYIED

NOISIWAOD ATOIEZA d0LOW AUSYIL thaN

ATYYHD ALINOWAQD JAZIHOW §.91d0dd

OTT NYAIEdHS 00¢
27T NYAIHIHS 002

ravd ZU0dSY HILVIYD FAJIHOVY F93TIOD

o1t

WATNYD
EAYNYED
WIYNYD
VAYNYD
WAYNYD
WAYNY)
RATNTD
YIYNED
WAYNYD
WIYNYD

WY SN/ T:TT G207 -F7Z—dYH

40
20
40
d0
H0
HQ

INBWNIYIGZING YNTIY STIAED

o7 'NOSUAIVYS T9

o711

AONTINSSY
FONTINSSY
HONINSG S
FONYINSSY
ADNTENSEY
HOHTENSSY
ADNYENSSY
ADNTANSEY
ADNVANS B
FINTHASEY

ddI1
ool
|41t
[cES )
HAIT
H3IIT
4411
dIIT
FAIT
FALT

'HOSUSLYd 99

ROS
HOS
HOS
HOS
HAS
NQS
NOE
NOS
ROS
NS

HAYN HOON3A

LoUIva —--—

FE0and



IT 6LLSET
TT 6LL'SET

00" LIZ 8E0'T
00" LTIZ'8ED'T

00°ZBE“6EE

0026 6ee

80705986
80°059°85

00" PFE‘EOR'T
00 ¥FE'EOP'T

€0 FPEZ'EEH
96 5FE ‘0BT
B2 Z69'FE
6T 9617851

LO SSL'EOT
LOTGELIEOT

00°€29°8
00°cz8’8

S0 £ZZ’'85F
T8 ELD'PLT
BE SET'6¥T
92 €66 'PET

00" b96°TOR'T
00°¥96 ‘pOF‘T
00725125t
00"EZST'7ST
00°BEE'T
00'8EE’T

00" ¥E0'Z6S
00" FE0 726

00" TT6°E6
Q0°TTI6 ‘€6

SV 9F8 22T
SETavEITEL

96°09V '¥ZE
LLTBIL'ZGE
6T 169°TL

00°889 ‘099

£ ¢ HO¥d

TELOL S202-T0~¥av¥
SCOZTIINaY
THIOL SZ202-10-dav

INIHAYL I8T-5207TIT4dY

THLOL 520¢-10-4dv

INFHAYd LST-S202114av

TELOL S202-10-¥d¥
§202TIddY
TYLOL S202-T0~4¥4v

LNAWAYd LST-5202711d¥aw
TYIOL SZ0Z-T0-¥av
SZOETIHEY
STOTTTHAY
G20ZTI¥aY

TYIOL §Z0Z-T0-dY

SZ0ETTHaY

THLOL S202-T0-¥9avw
INEWAYd LST-GZ0Z10NaY

TELOL $20¢-T0-dd¥
SZ0ZIIHAY
5z0ZII¥aY
EYA LA IRE L

TYLOL S¢0C-T0—¥dY

ANEHANd LST-5202T1I4aY

THLOL S520Z-T0-dav¥
SEQETIEAY
TNLOL S20Z-T0-¥4v

INAWIYd LST-S202TTHAY

TYLOL S20Z-T0-9d¥
LINEWAYY 1ST1-5202TIddY
TYLOL §Z0Z-T0~-ddY

LNEIHAYE LST-5202TIHdY

TYLOL SZ02-T0-¥94a¥
SZTOTTIIAY

TYLOL S20g2-10-4a¥Y
SZ0ZTINAY
§2021rdav

TVIOL S202-10-d¥av

HIIOANT

[CAR-{e]

fciA 1)

e

ALY

JLYd

4LYa

JI¥a

dL¥T

JILYa

FIVa

FLVa

FLYa

dLy¥a

dL¥d

HLYA

BEYT

dE9HON ADHHD A9

aIvdg
ArEZdd JELOTHLNOD

arvd :
TOOHOS YALIYHD - NOIIIAL

aryq :

TOOHDS MILYYHD - NOLLING

aIva
A-3dd dILOVHINOD

aIveg ¢

TOOHZS HIALYVHD = NOILINL

ariva -
A-3dd AIIOVILROD
A-Edd GIALOTHLHOD
H-Fdd dILOVALNOD

gIva
A-dd dAIIFHLNOD

aI¥a
TOOHDS MHIMYHD - NOILLINL

arva -
A-Tdd GALOTILHOD
A-Fdd JILOVHLNOD
A-Fdd CGIALOTALROD

JIvg
TOCHDS dALIYHD - NOILLIOL

aIdd ¢
A=ddd JEIOVHLINGD

JIdd
TOOHDS MIAI¥MVHD - NOILINL

arva -
TOOHDS HEIMYHD ~ NOILIAL

arvg ¢

TOOHDS ¥WIYYHD - NOILINL

aiya :
A-gdd JALOYHLNGD

arvda -
A-ddd dILOVEINGD
M-T3dd AELOYEINOD

OILdIYW0SHE]

SHIIWAN M2EHD TTY HWod
| szoz/vzoez ¢

STOCHDS DITdNd NOSMILYA

JIXL Zeveooocoa

F UEEHAN MOTHD

Z200-0000-000-50L-TZE-002Z-8TZ-02 0545052

Hd XL T2re0o000a

P YHEEMAN ADFHD

000-0000~000-000-085~00T-000~0T 6FBLOSE

3diL 0ZFZ00000a

¢ HEEWAN MDFHD

000-4000~-000-000-095-00T-000-0T ¢S9F0SE

fers b0 6T¥2000004

P OHEEWON MDEHD

200-0000-000-60L-T2E-D0QE-8T2-0C TSLS506¢C

HAAL 8TFE000004a

¢ OHEEWNN ADEHD

000~0000~000-000-055-00T-000-0T FFBTOSE

ddXL LTreonooooa

POgEEAON MOFHD

200-0000~000~S0L-TZE-00E=-8BTZ~02 OPLSOSE
Z0Q-0000-000-G0L-T2E~00Z-8TE-02 GELGOSE
200-0000-000-S04L-TZE-DGZ-812-02 BELGOSE

UdAL 91¥200000a

{ dETHON HOHHD

Z200-0000~000~50L-TZE~00Z~812-07 6FLS05Z

HdXL S1¥Z200000Q

! JEGHNN ADEHD

000-0000-000-000-095~00T-000~0T 969F0S5T

JdXT vIbkzocooca

: JEGWNN ADEHD

200-0000-000-504L-12E-002-812-02 LELGDSE
Z200-0000-000-50L-TZE-002~8TE-0Z 9E£LE05T
200-0000-000-S0L-TZE-0OC-812-02 SELG05E

FEdAL ETFZ00000a

¢ YEAEHNN HDFHD

000-0000-000=000-085-00T-000-0T SPETOSE

JdRL Z1rZ00000a

¢ OHEERON MDHHD

200-0000-000~50L-TZE-00Z-8T2~0Z BFLSOST

HJAL 1T¥200000Q

¢ OHEEWON ADERD

000-0000-000-000-095-00T~000-0T 0S8T0SE

HdAL 0T¥2000000Q

tOGEEHON ADIAD

000=0000-000-000-095-00T-000-0T TSGP05T

IdAL 60¥Z200000Q

¢ gEEHNN dDdHD

000-0000-000-000-095-00T~000-0T 059052

HdAL 80¥2000004d

¢ UEEWON MOIHD

¢00-0000-000-50L-T2E-002-812~0Z2 TPLS0OSZ

H4XL LO¥Z000004Q

¢ OHHEMON ADIHD

200-0000-000-50L-TCE-002-812-0F £ELCOSE
200-0000-000-50L-TZE-00Z-8TE~-02 ZELSOST

sovZo0000a

| TII¥EY A0 HINOR FHI 4§03

* HIAENON ADFRD
LNOCIOY ¢ "0

WY GO:LT:TT SZ0Z-PZ-HY¥H

¥8F£000%

9LZ000%

S5e8F00F

205000F

BEEQOOP

0Z5000F
0Zs000%
CZEC00k

¥905000F

66LPO0Y

6TS000F
6TS000P
61S000F

SILTOOF

BIS000P

OTFTOOF

SPE000F

CPEQOOE

TZSQ00F

L150Q00
L150Q0F

# HOUNdIA

dYEA DNTINOODDY ¥Od WELSIDEY MOEHD XHOLSIH dmTIvYiEd

EDETIO0 XLINOWWOD ALNOCD

2I¥Esyd

i MELEYHD AINEIIDS ANV SIUY NOSHIIVL

TOOHIS YALYVHD NOSYALYd ¥1TIdd

S NIW 9NNOX d0 SIITSNEL

TOQHDS dALEYHD HOSHELYA

TOOH2STHd TYIHONEW HICOWTID
“ICOHDSTEd TVINOREW FECOWTID
IOOH2STEd TYTHOWIN HHCHTID

5 "ONI
s "ONI
8 DHNI

ALTHORWOD ZESHAL MEN

(0 TCOHDS WAIEYHD AWEAYIY TYIISSVYID

[DTAYES RLINOWHCD 5 ATIWYE DITCHIVY
DIAGES ALINOWROD 5 ATIRYA DITOHEYD
[DIANES ALINNWKOD 3 ATIWYS OITTCHIVD

15 HALNYHD NOSJYUIVd IAHIHDY dOITTOD

00T Td¥D AV¥d NOSUHEIVS

AONATOS ¥ SIMY NOSdOH

TORI

‘NOSHEIYd J0 AWIAYOY §,dITIH

FONIIODS 3 SLdY DIVESYaE

ATIHD TILNYANTI dvSCH

TYTAORIW NOSHENTIM 09
TEIHOWIAN NOSHENTIM 04

HWY¥N H0aNaA

EL¥d --- FP0ANd



MANLENDTS

- - HENIYNDIS

T ST/h)s —Z 7V \Vwaa =

LT 999'T169°6 ¢ TYLOL CQNYID

80°ZTZ'6LY ANYE dIvd

60°'¥SP TIT 6 qIvd

‘Tmoowe T FARL IRAWAYA

L1°999°162°6 * TULOL ONWED

L1°TZ€'99T ' TYIOL §Z0Z-TO-¥dY @ HI¥d arva : mAAL £ZYZ00000G © MITHON NOTHD

LT TEE'991 SZ0gIrEay -84 QALDYHINOD ¢00-0000-000-30L~T2E~00C-BIEZ-0C PELSOSE BTG000¥ U OMAINED ALINDWWOD ISILAVE AMYATYD
Tmmnowe T @Iiosel RoTiaTEasEd T Tinnoow ¥ otd | # woamaa BN §OONZA

SUAGWAN MOTHO TIY¥ ¥od | TI¥dY J0 HINOW THI ¥OJ
WAGHAN ADEHD AE | §202/F20¢ @ ¥¥IR ONIINOQOOIY HOA HALSIDEY MOEHD AYOLSIH QUTIVLIEQ

A ATA S AT A T MY A AT YR Y T A ST ATT /AT LTFOATUT T S N aYatalal



LOT9BL BLL'Y
L0 9BL PLI'Y

TYEOL aQiNWID

FENLYNDIS

HHNLYNDIS

TANIYNOIS

HEALENDIS

Seliofe ~at oy,

LOT9BL VLT'Y

LOT9BL 'PLT Y

- INLOL ONWED
E0RELIXH
BEVLET

TTTLRZ

TAIM

# MOIHD

HIAL ILNIAXYI

S20C-8T-uv¥H INYH JIVd 86666666
GC0Z~-LT-UVH aIdd ZLesoob
ST0C-LT-U¥H a10A ZLOSOOW
SE0Z~TE-9¥H aNYH dI¥d ¥S5T000%
ALY AdAL MDEHD # ¥OANIA

SHEEWAN ADEHD TIV ¥0d | SZOZ-HT-NYH (OWHI SZ0Z-LT-¥¥H SEIVD AC 99NVE ¥ dH0J

YIFWAN MDWHD A9 | GZ0Z/bZ0Z ¢ ¥¥EX DNIINAOIDY d04 WHISTOTY MDOTHD AHOLSIH AdYHWAS.

QTOANHENG ATTONT KMACTI T TTT A e

ARASNVEL HINLIANEIXNE
W HYEYS ‘HEILTAVHMNGY
W HYIYS ‘HACIOYEANLY
STO0HDS DT1dNd NOSYHIVI

JRYN MOANEA



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, The Superintendent recommends the appointment, approval, salary adjustments, transfers,
supports the Paterson: A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan 2019-2024 which amongst its strategies
goals is Priority |- Effective Academic Programs- Goal 1 - Increase Student Achievement, and

WHEREAS, The Board of the Paterson Public School District has reviewed the recommendation of the
Superintendent; and

WHEREAS, The Board of the Paterson Board of Education communicated expectations that such
recommendations are made on a timely basis and include the proposed appointment, approval, transfer,
personnel in compliance with the contractual and/or statutory requirements.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Board of the Paterson Board of Education accepts the
personnel recommendations of the Superintendent adopted in the April 2, 2025 Board Meeting.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

Uis Rojas, Assistagt Superintendent fron man Resources, Labor Relations and Affirative Action o Dale

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

1. Submitted by

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Supefintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

S

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval I "L I Does Not Require Board Approval | |

3. Verification by Legal Department 6{;4«;?‘/(, - _SI/ LS’—/ Z,'I-‘—
[ Y Date

Funds Available | T Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ftem | J

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds -~ Business Administrator

Signature Date

™

5. Approval by Superintefid | M%. L . M _j( _f/ r
ate -

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 4 ) 62 - g 5 / g

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Depuly Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL

F.1 Motion to take action on personnel matters, as listed below; and appoint and submit
to the County Superintendent applications for emergent hiring and the applicant’s
attestation that he/she has not been convicted of any disqualifying crime pursuant to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:6-7.1 et. Seq., N.J.S.A. 18A:39-17 et. seq., or N.J.S.A. 18A:6-
4.13 et. seq. for those employees listed below:

(All appointments are contingent upon receipt of proper teaching certification and all
salary placements are pending receipt of college transcripts verifying degree status and
letter stating years of service in other districts).

A. POSITION CONTROL ABOLISH/CREATE
A1. Action to transfer PC# 180 Teacher of Kindergarten to 690 Department of Human

Resources.
A2. Action to transfer PC# 21 to 690 Department of Human Resources.

A3. Action to transfer PC# 1315, Teacher Grade 2 to 690 Department of Human
Resources.

A4. Action to transfer Wynter Willis, Interim Supervisor at 655 in PC# 6614 to PC# 5329

as the Interim Supervisor at 655.
Account# 11.000.221.102.655.000.0000.000

AS. Action to reclassify PC# 3478 from World Language Teacher at PS 27 (.6) and
School 3 at MLK (.4} to World Language Teacher at School 27 (1) and hire Camila
Campo-Giraldo as a Teacher World Language in PC# 1310 at JFK HS for the 2025-
2026 School Year.

AB. Action is requested to transfer Sierra Gerald, School/Community Coordinator, with
PC# 2845 to location 865 — Student Attendance Department to support District Wide Goal
and Initiatives of Relationship Development of Parental Engagement to assist in reducing
chronic absenteeism, with Preschool and Kindergarten being one of the targeted
priorities. Effective: April 2, 2025.

A7. Action to create and assign a Substitute PC#'s for a Personal Aide to the following
504 students: AR 5253216 student attends School 21 - PC# 10047.

NT 5266743 student attends School 1 - PC# 100489, Effective immediately. Required by
code: Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

AB. Action is requested to reclassify PC# 3008 Bilingual ESL Teacher at School 5 to
Teacher of Bilingual K-6 at School 5. Principal is aware.
Account# 15.240.100.101.005.000.0000.000



APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

A. POSITION CONTROL ABOLISH/CREATE (CONT.)
A9. Action to move PC#26, School Psychologist, from Schools 1, 18, and 26 to Central

Office.

A10. Action to move PC# 2929, School Social Worker to Central Office.

A11. Action to transfer PC# 1893, Teacher Grade 1 to 690 Department of Human
Resources.

A12. Action to assign PA Sub PC# for the following students:

ABV 5246681 at STARS — PC# 10108. EW 5266539 at PS#21 - PC# 10109.
SH 5260271 at ELC - PC# 10111. RPL 5258561 at PS#16 - PC# 10113.
JLC 5261279 at EWK - PC# 10114. BM 5268582 at PS#24 — PC# 10115.
DB 5240130 at PS#4 - PC# 10116. TS 5272244 at PS#25 - PC# 10118.

IB 5267168 at PS#18 - PC# 10121. MD 5257819 at MLK - PC #10122.

A13. Action to assign PA Sub PC# for the foliowing students:

DCM 5259033 at Dale Ave - PC#10023. Il 5272286 at PS#21(male aide req)-PC# 10768.
AS 5238041 at International High School-PC# 10867.

ME 5269247 at PS#27- PC#10781. AML 5272987 at EWK — PC# 10048.

EMD 5248377 at Dale Ave (male bilingual aide requested-Spanish speaking) -PC# 10916,
KB 5252831 at PS#20 — PC# 10950. JM 5240255 at PS#13 - PC# 10101.

MM 5256659 at PS#0 - PC# 10099. NK 5246781 at MLK - PC# 10096.

AA 5267852 at MLK - PC# 10094. KG 5268129 at EWK- PC #10089.

A14. Action to assign PA Sub PC# for the following students:

AR 5212100 at JFK (female aide req) - PC# 10103.

LB 5259893 at EWK (male aide req)- PC# 10104,

JMS 5264954 at Dale (bilinguai aide req-Spanish) - PC# 10106.

LM 5246385 at PS#8 - PC# 10105, Reassign Sub PC# 10942 to Students JS 5271513 &
DDG 5269300 at ELC. (same class). Transfer Sub PC# 10068 from PS #4 to MLK for
Student IW 5230747. PC # is following student.

A15. Action to correct PA Sub PC#'s:

Sub PC# 10109 for Student TP 5254154, Student transferred to PS#20 with Sub PC#
10112. Sub PC# 10111 for Student JF 5260759. Student has a District PA Rose Cabrera
PC# 2819. Assign District PA #3039 Lakisha Bailey to Student AA 5217122 at PS#2,
PC#1162 Exebio Gaudy is the Sub Certified Aide covering the class. Gaudy is not the PA
for Student AA 5217122, Assign District PA Daisy Munoz PC#2659 to Student VM
5220534 at PS#2. Marianny Sanchez PC#618 is not the PA for this student, she is the
PA for Student Rl 5244711 AT PS#2. Deactivate Sub PC#10096 currently assigned to
Student Rl 5244711. Deactivate Sub PC#10750 at PS#5 for Student ARG 5253448.
Student is assigned Sub PC#10745 at current enroliment at PS#20.



APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

A. POSITION CONTROL ABOLISH/CREATE (CONT.)

A16. Action is requested to re-assign Sub PC#10028 to Student AGV 5269184 at PS #16.
Previous student is on Home Instruction pending Q0D placement. Transfer Sub
PC#10246 from JFK to IHS following Student AS 5238041. Transfer Sub PC#10086 from
PS#5 to PS#20 following Student ECM 5257967. Correct ID# for Student AM is 5263828
not 5263838 at PS #15. Re-assign PC #851 (Mr. Harrison) to Student AM 5263828 at
PS#15 and deactivate Sub PC#10094. Previous student assigned to this number no
longer has a PA in the IEP. Re-assign PC#338 (Elizabeth Lugo) to Student BM 5268582
at PS #24. Previous student moved out of district.

A17. Action is requested to correct PC#'s

Deactivate Sub PC# 10048 for student ERR 5272705 at EWK. Student is assigned Sub
PC# 10077. Deactivate Sub PC# 10023 for student AR 5205664 at EHS. Student is
assigned district PA Paula Fonder PC# 2429. Deactivate Sub PC# 10768 for student DP
5205969 at EHS. Student is assigned district PA Altagracia Tapia PC# 49. Deactivate
Sub PC# 10867 for student LA 5264752 at EHS. Student is at STARS with PA PC# 2893
Mary Webber. Deactivate Sub PC# 10781 for student Y1 5211993 at RPHS. Student is
assigned district PA Tiffany Peeples PC# 2373 at RPHS. Deactivate Sub PC#s 10916 &
10950 for student AP 5203981 at STEAM. Student is assigned district PA Kim
McEachern PC# 1252. Deactivate Sub PC# 10089 for student AMT 5252137 at STARS.
Student is assigned PC# 732 Jose Brito.

B. SUSPENSIONS- N/A

BA1. Action to suspend with pay Omar Khalil (PC# 3026) from his position as Social
Studies Teacher at International High School effective March 3, 2025 through June 30,
2025. His retirement date is effective July 1, 2025. =

C. RESIGNATION/ RETIREMENT

D. TERMINATIONS
D1. Action is requested to terminate Cassandra Preciose, instructional Aide

Special Ed/Autism in PC#1928, effective March 10, 2025.

D2. This action is to terminate the following P/T District Officers. Effective
immediately. Michael Quinones (PC# 5500) & Raymond Heffernan (PC#
5501).

E. NON-RENEWAL

F. LEAVES OF ABSENCE




APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

G. APPOINTMENT

Last Name First Name | School/Location | Title Salary Reason
G1 | Alegre Manuel Department of | Chief Custodian C | $53,605.00 | filling vacancy
Facilities - JFK (night} +$700.00 +
$750.00 =
- $55,055.00
i_Gz Caamano | Rosanna | MLK - Teacher Grade 5 no change | filling vacancy
G3 | Campo - Giralde | Camila John F. Kennedy HS | Teacher World $64,685.00 | filling vacancy
. Language
G4 | Champagne Kylia Teacher Physical School #21 $62,170.00 | filling vacancy
| Education - S
G5 | Charles Justin Dept of Special Personal Aide to $36,036.00 | filling vacancy
Services @ Central | Student MM
Office 2057055 P
G6 | Cobb | Ta'shon Napier Cafeteria Monitor $12,392.00 | filling vacancy
G7 | Deza Joseph Department of Chief Custodian C | $53,605.00 | filling vacancy
Facilities - 200 Sheridan Ave | + $700.00 =
| | $54,305.00
G8 | Dominguez | Katarina |PS 24 Teacher ESL ' no change | filling vacancy
G9 | Ewers Vivia | Department of Food | Substitute $15.49 per | filling vacancy '
Services Cafeteria Worker hour
G10 | Guzman de Maria Department of Food | Substitute $15.49 per | filling vacancy
Vasquez Services Cafeteria Worker hour |
G11 | Haywood Jestia Department of P/T Central $21.45 per | filling vacancy |
Central Registration | Registration hour |
| Worker I |
G12 | Long Peter Department of Supervisor of $86,000.00 | filling vacancy
Communications Specia! Projects
and
| 1 Communications
G13 | Lydner Kaara Dept of Special interim Director of | $200/month | appointment
Services at Central Special Services
- a Office
G14 | Mora-Lopez Leidy Department of Interim Human $500/month appointment
Human Resources | Resources Partner
G15 | Mosquea- Joselina PS5 Teacher Bilingual $66,685.00 | filling vacancy
Lagombra
G16 | Perez Rafrejen Dept of Special Instructional $43,546.00 | filling vacancy
Services at Central Assistant
) | Office B
G17 | Rodriguez Lillian PS 20 - School Secretary $54,030.00 | filling vacancy
G18 | Smalley Joshua Department of Bus Inspector/Van | $59,000.00 | filling vacancy |
| Transportation Driver
G19 | Smith La'Donna Eastside High Teacher Biology $73,285.00 | filling vacancy |
School ,
G20 | Solano Aidan Department of Content/Graphics $71,000.00 | filling vacancy |
Communications | Coordinator | o




APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

G21 | Topolski Thomas PS 13 Teacher K-2 $70,180.00 | filling vacancy
SPED/LLD - |
G22 | Turriago Carvajal | Jose JAT Cafeteria Monitor | $12,392.00 | filling vacancy
G23 | Vasilopoulos Vasilios EWK (.49) & School | Teacher Social $78,225 + filling vacancy
#21(.51) Worker $400CST =
— $78625 | !
G24 | Velasguez | Mayra MLK | Teacher Grade 2 no change | filling vacancy
'G25 | Yabar Morales Gianella Department of Food | Substitute | $15.49 per | filling vacancy |
1 — Services Cafeteria Worker hour
G26 | Yompian Flores | Eilyn Early Learning |A Preschool $36,036.00 | filling vacancy
Center
'G27 | Zoubkova Klara Department of P/T Transportation | $21.45 per | filling vacancy
Central Worker hour
5 - Registration/Trans. i
H. TRANSFERS
_ Last Name | First Name | School/Location Title Salary Reason
H1 | Balbi | Brian Department of Human Substitute Secretary | no change location
Resources change
H2 | Britton | Florence MLK Teacher Grade 1 no change | transfer
H3 | Bushman- Cheryl ' School # 13 Teacher Grade 6-8 | no change transfer
Lewandoski Math
' H4 | Campos Jenny School #5 (.51) & Teacher Guidance | nochange | transfer
| School #27 (.49) Counselor
H5 | Caquias Vilmary East Side High School District Security no change transfer
Officers
H6 | Castellanos Javier PS5 District Security no change transfer
| Officers
H7 | De Lillo Karen School #19 Teacher Sped. no change | restructuring
| _ Resource
H8 | Deleon | Efrain Department of Facilities | Custodian Head C - | nochange | transfer
| | PS 24
H9 | Fernandes ' Susana School #3 (.6) & MLK Teacher Social nochange | transfer
(.4) | Worker
H10 | Haney Tanya School #27 Teacher Guidance | nochange | transfer
Counselor _
H11 | Hernandez | Nicolette Schoot # 13 Teacher Grade 4-5 | nochange | restructuring
| Math
"H12 | Keamey Carl STEAM High School District Security no change | transfer
| Officers
H13 | Lindsey Christopher | School # 20 Teacher Grade 5 | no change restructuring
H14 | Mc Kenzie Derrick Martin Luther King District Security no change transfer
[ School/PS 30 Officers
H15 | Navarro | Anthony PS 4 District Security no change transfer
I [ Officers o



APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

J. LEAVE REPLACEMENT

K. DISTRICT/SCHOOL PROGRAM HIRING - N/A

K1. Request to compensate Jorge Ventura as Lead Teacher for the Afterschool STEAM
Program at Joseph A. Taub School. The program will operate on Mondays, Tuesdays,
Waednesdays, and Thursdays. The duration of the program is from January 27, 2025
through May 29, 2025. The Lead Teacher’s hours are 4:00 p.m. — 5:15 p.m., up fo and not
to exceed a total of eighty-one (81) days.
1 Lead Teacher at $65.00 an hour x 81 days x 1.25 hours per day = $6,581.25

Account# 20.231.100.101.653.083.0000.001

Up to and not to exceed: $6,581.25

H16 | Nelson | Kendrick PS 25 Personal Aide no change | transfer
H17 | Ortiz ' Rafael Department of Facilities | Chief Custodian C - | $67,205.00+ | transfer
- Eastside High $700.00+
School $750.00=
) $68,655.00
H18 | Pritchard Juana PS 27 Teacher World no change transfer
_ | lL.anguage -
H19 | Pujols Yoany | Department of Facilities | Chief Custodian C $61,405.00 | transfer
Floater - 200 + $2,400.00
Sheridan Ave longevity |
+3700=
I | $64,505.00
H20 | Rozo-Ospina Miguel Department of Facilities | Chief Custodian B - | $52,955.00 | transfer ]
PS 10 + $700.00 =
- | $53,655.00
' H21 | Selim Orhan Department of Facilities | Chief Custodian C no change transfer
| | 90 Delaware Ave R
H22 | Sinclair Gladys Accounts Payable Accounts Payable no change transfer
- I Coordinator il
H23 | Taft Kenyetta PS 13 District Security | no change transfer
_ g Officers .
H24 | Tejada Dela | Gloria School # 8 Teacher Grade 4 no change | reclass
| Cruz Bilingual
H25 | Tronci Veva MLK Teacher ' nochange | restructuring
8 _ Kindergarten
H26 | Zimmerman Eric PS 4 District Security no change transfer
| Officers -
. RECALL FROM RIF



APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

K. DISTRICT/SCHOOL PROGRAM HIRING - N/A (CONT.)

K2. Action to hire staff members for Posting #10779 and #10788 — Saturday ELA and
Math Student Support Program for Grades 3-8 Students for nine (9) Saturdays starting
March 2025 to May 2025. Program will run for two (2) hours for teachers and students on
Saturdays from 11:30 a.m. — 1:30 p.m. Lead Teacher/Principal will work two and a half
(2.5) hours on Saturdays from 11:15 a.m. — 1:45 p.m.

1 Lead Teacher x $65.00 an hour x 8 Saturdays x 2.5 hours = $1,462.50
13 Teachers x $35.00 an hour x 9 Saturdays x 2 hours = $8,190.00

E Name i Title

| 1 Cotto, Florita | Principal/Lead Teacher

: 1 Watley, Janiki ELA Supervisor
| 2 Slopey, Diana Math Supervisor :
3 Cordova, Evelyn : Special Ed Teacher ?
: 4 Ehrenberg, Dawn . Language Arts Teacher
: 5 Vizcaino, Kathryn ESL Teacher
}i 6 - Mc Anuff, Michelle i Special Ed Resource Teacher ,
J 7 Craw_ford, Constance : Spe_cial Ed Teacher ,
‘ 8 Rodriguez, Ayana Teacher Grade 4 I
L 9 Nagji, Saira Teacher Grade 4 :
10 Anton, Lauren : Teacher Grade 3 '
! 11 Zak, Robert i $p_(_ecial Ed Te;acher
E 12 Puente, Natalie ' Teacher 3rd Grade
13 Drakeford, Coletta i Teacher Grade 2

Fabian, Vianel-Substitute ESLTeacher
Account# 20.238. 100 101.653.183.1024.001 Up to and not to exceed: $9 652.50

K3. Request to compensate Julia Hishmeh, Ryan Kelly, Afreita Dervishi, Nour Nalah,
Andres Paez and Elizabeth Speizer as teachers for the Afterschool STEAM Program at
Joseph A. Taub School. The program will operate on Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays
and Thursdays from 3:15 p.m. - 5:15 p.m. The duration of the program is from January
27, 2025 through May 29, 2025. Each Teacher’s rate is $35.00 an hour from 3:15 p.m. —
5:15 p.m. up to and not to exceed a total of eighty-one (81} days.

6 Teachers x $35.00 an hour x 81 days x 2 hours per day = $34,020.00
Account# 20.231.100.101.653.083.0000.001 Up to and not to exceed: $34,020.00



APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS
L1. Action to compensate (5) Social Studies Teachers a 6" period stipend at the prorated
amount as per the PEA contract. Not to exceed $9,000.

William Towns, Michael Gordon, Scott Santora, Ali Senman, Franco Dettore

L2. Request to hire Andre Blackwood as an Athletic Coach for the winter season of

school year 2024-2025 beginning, November 25, 2024 through March 9, 2025, dates

subject to change pursuant to NJSIAA. JobID: 10321 — Basketball (Girls) 1% Assistant
Coach — Step 2 / Stipend $7,779.

Account#: 15.402.100.100.051.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $7,779.00

L3. To request a stipend for Teacher Marbel Tamayo PC# 1686, to complete the

assigned task of lesson planning and grading student’ work and inputting grades in infinite
Campus during the long term absence of the classroom teacher.

3 hrs per wk beginning 3/10/25 untit 6/15/25 — 14 weeks. 42 hours at $35.00 = $1,470.00
Account# 15.140.100.101.051.053.000.0000

L4. Approval requested to compensate teacher who has to teach a sixth period during
their supervisory or preparation period to be paid as per negotiated contract for Eastside
High School. Effective 3/10/25. Idalia Sanchez PC# 385 - $4,500 annual stipend

L5. Request to compensate Ms. Jin-Young Ahn (Employee iD: 120040) for teaching a
sixth period. $4,500 annual stipend.

L6. To provide contractual $7,293.00 to Scholl Treasurer, Roman Kharchuk, for the 2024
school year, effective September 1, 2024 until June 30, 2025,

L7. Request to compensate Ms. Kenia Nunez for teaching a sixth period: 1031 Algebra |
Honors - $4,500 annual stipend.

L8. Action requested to stipend the following administrators for QBS Safety Care Training
on Saturday March 1, 2025 (Virtual) and Saturday, March 8, 2025 (In-person) from 8:30
a.m. —3:30 p.m. John Super

1 Administrator x $40 x 6 hours x 2 days= $480.00 (excluding one hour per day for lunch)
Account# 11.000.221.100.749.053

LO. Action requested to stipend the following teachers for QBS Safety Care Training on
Saturday, March 1, 2025 (Virtual) and Saturday, March 8, 2025 (In-person) from 8:30 a/m/
- 3:30 p.m.
Sarah Langan, Agustin Castillo, Joseph Feoli, Lindsay Scianna,
Mary Jo Bancroft, Sherly Brun, Angel Barber, Fe Belaclac, and Tracy Pearson
9 Teachers x $35 x 6 hrs x 2 days = $3,780.00 (excluding one hour per day for lunch)
Saturday March 8, 2025 (In-person) from 8:30a.m.—3:30p.m. ONLY (virtual completed
1/11/25) Rosa Valdez- Montes
1 Teacher x $35 x 6hrs x 1 day = $210.00 (excluding one hour per lunch)
Account# 11.000.221.100.749.053



APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS / CONT.
L10. Action is requested to assign Veronica Ricigliano as Interim Supervisor of Special
Education and Services effective April 28, 2025 with stipend of $750.00 per month.

L11. Action requested to give stipend to the following IA’s and PA's for QBS Safety Care
Training on Saturday, March 1, 2025 (Virtual) and Saturday, March 8, 2025 from 8:30 a.m.
-3:30 p.m.

Yetunde Osho, Letitia Simon, Teresa Torres-Castillo, Shelumiel Hill, Farhana Aziz,
Jaqueline Cordova, Brian Stringfellow, Luz Nunez, Jamilla Gray, Joseph Deodato,
Lisbeth Ortega, Yolanda Dock, Vanessa Castilio, Rosie Cox, & Mariana Perez

15 Instructional Assistants and Personal Assistants x $25 x 6hrs x 2 days = $4,500
(excluding one hour for lunch). Saturday, March 8, 2025 (in-person) from 8:30 a.m. - 3: 30
p.m. ONLY (virtual completed 1/25/25) Marianela Carbajel & Surelys Aloi

2 Instructional Assistants and Personal Assistants x $25 x 6hrs x 1 day = $300.00
(excluding one hour for lunch)

Account# 11.000.221.100.749.053

112. Request to compensate Kelli A. White for administrator for the School No. 27 —
Spring Saturday Reading Program. The program will run on Saturdays from March 15,
2025 through May 10, 2025. Principal White will be compensated at a rate of $65.00 an
hour, from 8:00 a.m. — 12:30 p.m. (4.5 hours for eight (8) Saturdays).
Substitute: Edwin Camacho (rate of Pay: $40.00 an hour)
1 Administrator x $65.00 an hour x 4.5 hours x 8 Saturdays = $2,340.00
Account# 20.230.200.100.653.0183.1027.001 Up to and not to exceed: $2,340.00

L13. Request to compensate Kathryn Bracy, Edwin Camacho, Jennifer Jaworowski,
Starmecca Grier, Katelyn McCann, Kathleen Pavey, as teachers for the School No. 27
~ Spring Saturday Reading Program. The teachers will work eight (8) Saturdays from
March 15, 2025 through May 10, 2025 for four (4) hours each session not to exceed thirty-
two (32) hours at a rate of $35.00 an hour from 815 a.m. —12:156 p.m.
Substitute: Stephanie Bueno

6 Teachers x $35.00 an hour x 4 hours x 8 Saturdays = $6,720.00

Account# 20.238.100.101.653.183.1027.001 Up to and not to exceed: $6,720.00

L14. To hire eighteen New Jersey Youth Corps students to receive an incentive stipend at
$25/day-flat fee for participating in community service-learning activities according to the
guidelines and procedures of funded programs FY 2024-2025. Amount not to exceed

$1,750 per student.
Account# 20.606.200.110.410.000.0000.002 Not to exceed: $31,500.00

L15. Action to request stipend for the Secretary, Alicia Williams, to provide the school
with additional secretarial responsibilities for the amount of $500.00 a month. {Due to
resignation of other secretary — Monica Acevedo Reyes).
Account#11.422.100.101.708.053.0000.000(Funding will come from this acct into salary acct)
Account# 15.000.240.105.052.053.0000.000 (Payroll)



APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS /CONT.

L16. Action is requested to stipend the K-8 Afterschool STEAM Program Lead Teachers
(In Person) to provide site supervision and set up afterschool program on days when
program is running from Mondays through Fridays, from 3:10 p.m. — 4:10 p.m. Program
will commence from September 2024 through May 2025, at various schools, not to
exceed seventy-five (75) hours per Lead Teacher at a rate of $40.00 per hour.
Additionally, each Lead Teacher will be compensated two (2) hours of Professional
Development at a rate of $40.00 per hour.

4 Lead Teachers x $40.00 an hour x 75 hours = $12,000.00
4 Lead Teachers x $40.00 an hour x 2 hours = $320.00

Full Name Location Date Comp.
1 |Albanese-Benevento, Katherine 21 2/1/2025
‘ 2_ McComb, Tonya 2 1/18/2025
i 3 [Monto, imadeliz 20 2/14/2025
: 4 |Rodriguez, Carlita . 19 2/20/2025 ]
Account# 20.231.100.101.653.083.0000.001 Up to and not to exceed: $12,320.00

L17. Action is requested to stipend the K-8 Afterschool STEAM Program Teachers (In
Person) to provide academic instruction to our students after school on days when the
program is running from Mondays through Fridays, from 3:10 p.m. — 4:10 p.m. Program
will commence from September 2024 through May 2025, at various schools, up to and not
to exceed seventy-five (75) hours per Teacher at a rate of $35.00 per hour. Additionally,
each Teacher will be compensated two (2) hours of Professional Development at a rate of

$35.00 per hour.

3 Teachers x $35.00 an hour x 75 hours = $7,875.00
3 Teachers x $35.00 an hour x 2 hours (PD) = $210.00

Full Name | Location | Date Comp.
1 |Albanese-Benevento, Katherine 21
2 |Bautista, Franklin 5 2/07/2025
|3 |Monto, limadeliz | 20 2/14/2025
Account# 20.231.100.101.653.083.0000.001 Up to and not to exceed: $8,085.00

L18. Action to pay stipend for two chaperones Ms. Nancy Rivera (PC# 1726) and Mr.
Jorge Salas {PC# 6526) due to Dominican Celebration at City Hall Event on February 26,
2025. Ms. River (PC# 1726) 5:30 p.m.-7:30p.m. — 3 hours x $35ph =$105

Mr. Salas (PC# 6526) 5:30 p.m.-7:30p.m. — 3 hours x $35ph = $105 for a total of $210
Account# 15.401.100.101.024.053.0000.000 Teacher Not to exceed: $210.00

10



APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS /CONT.

L19. Approval requested to compensate teacher who has volunteered to teach a sixth
period during their supervisory or preparation period to be paid as per negotiated contract
for Eastside High School. Effective 2/03/25. Mayra Pinatelli -$4,500 annual stipend

L20. Action is requested to stipend the K-8 Before School Math Program Teachers (In
Person) o provide math instruction to our students before school on days when the
program is running from Mondays through Fridays, from 7:15 a.m.-8:15 a.m. Program wvill
commence September 2024 through May 2025 at various schools, up to and not to
exceed seventy-five (75) hours per Teacher at a rate of $35.00 per hour. Additionally,
each Teacher will be compensated for two (2) hours of Professional Development at a
rate of $35.00 per hour.

4 Teachers x $35.00 an hour x 75 hours = $10,500.00

4 Teachers x $35.00 an hour x 2 hours (PD) = $280.00

| Full Name Location Date Comp. |
1. | Baca, Amanda 16 2/21/2025
2. | Deleon, Sandy 1 3/11/2025
3. | Gary-Maple, Pamela 13 2/13/2025 |
4. | Ruberte, lleana 16 | 2/20/2025 |
Account# 20.231.100.101.653.083.0000.001 Up to and not to exceed: $10,780.00

L21. Action is requested to stipend the K-8 Afterschool STEAM Program Teachers {(In
Person) to provide academic instruction to our students after school on days when the
program is running from Mondays through Fridays, from 3:10 p.m.-4:10 p.m. Program wi}
commence September 2024 through May 2025, at various schools, up to and not to
exceed seventy-five (75) hours per Teacher at a rate of $35.00 per hour. Additionaily,
each Teacher will be compensated for two (2) hours of Professional Development at a
rate of $35.00 per hour.

3 Teachers x $35.00 an hour x 75 hours = $7,875.00
3 Teachers x $35.00 an hour x 2 hours (PD) = $210.00

! Full Name Location Date Comp.
| 1. | Pinckney, Lynette 1 3/04/2025
| 2. | Ruberte, lleana 16 2/20/2025
| 3. | Williams, Brianna MLK 3/04/25
Account# 20.231.100.101.653.083.0000.001 Up to and not to exceed: $8,085.00

L22. To compensate Teacher Matthew Caruso for IB Core Coordinator After Hours at
International High School. 140 hours x $40 = $5,600.00
Account# 15.140.100.101.055.053 Not to exceed: $5,600.00

1L.23. To hire eighteen New Jersey Youth Corps students to receive an incentive stipend at
$25/day-flat fee for participating in community service-learning activities according to the
guidelines and procedures of funded programs FY 2024-2025. Amount not to exceed

$1,750.00 per student.
Account# 20.606.200.110.410.000.0000.002 Not to exceed: $31,500.00

11



APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS /CONT.
L24. Action is requested to stipend staff members to organize and present to parents
workshops that are focused on academic topic to support student success with parenta|
involvement and engagement workshops. This request aligns to the Parental Engagement
Goal of the Annual School Plan which is to increase parental involvement strategies for
student achievement through workshop topics that include, but are not limited to: Sociai-
Level Parent and Family Engagement Policy, School-Parent Compact, Title | Annual
Meeting, Parent’s Right-to-Know, homework, Math, ELA, ESL, Science, Social Studies,
curriculum, student and parent portals, etc. Workshops can be presented by remote
and/or in person to remove any barriers for parent and family engagement.
Staff members are to be stipend as follows:

-Principals at $65.00 an hour.

-Vice Principals at $40.00 an hour

-Supervisors at $40.00 an hour

-Teachers at $35.00 an hour

-Instructional Assistants at $25.00 an hour

-SCPC at $19.00 an hour

-Secretary at $17.50 an hour

-Guidance Counselors at $35.00 an hour

-Non-Bargaining — Rate to be Determined

The workshops may occur withing the months from August 2024 through June 2025.

Full Name I Position Location | Date Com;; B
._1 IlAImanzar, Laura . Teacher 1 2/5/2025 __
| 2 |Barber, Angel ' Teacher 4 2/25/2025
'3 |Barrientos, Delia Teacher 18 2/27/2025 |
4 |calenda, Briget Teacher 1 3/7/2025
6 |Castillo, Agustin Teacher EHS ©1/9/2025
|7 |cole Jones, Tonia | Teacher 1 2/12/2025
8 |De Leon, Sandy i Teacher ' 1 3/11/2025
9 [ Finley, Shirley Teacher 18 2/27/2025 |
10 |Fresolone, Sibel Teacher 18 3/1/2025
11 |Golaub, Ramesha Teacher 1 18 2/27/2025
12 |Kopic, Rosa i Teacher 18 2/27/2025
13 |Patel, Jennie Teacher | Newcomers HS 3/11/2025
14 |Robies, Gloria ' Secretary 18 3/3/2025 |
' 15 |Santana, Daisy Secretary EHS 12/6/2024
| 16 |Serrano de Avila, Joly Secretary 18 3/6/2025
j' 17 |Severino, Kristen I Teacher 13 | 2/27/2025
| 18 |Sledge, Brian Teacher ' EHS | 12/6/2024
| 19 |Vicente, Michelle Teacher 1 2/23/2025
|'_20 \Visco, Jade Teacher 18 3/4/2025
21 Wolfe, Jeffrey Teacher 1 2/28/2025

Account# 20.231.200.100.653.080.0000.001
i2



APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

M. AMENDMENTS
M1, Action requested to amend PTF# 24-1785 to add the following Instructional Assistant

as a Bus Monitor/Aide from September 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 at the stipend rate of
$25.00 per hour. Yessenia Camacho Diaz
Account# 11.000.270.107.685.062.0000.000

Not to exceed: $45,000.00

M2. Amend action requested to correct hourly rate to $47.28 for 215! CCLS After School
Programming at School 2 and 16 for data entry staff retroactive from October 2024

through June 2025. Posting# 10352. Sakena Thompson (1 Data Entry Staff x $47.28/hr
x 150hrs= $7,092)—($41.96/hr (old rate) x 150 hrs= $6,294) = $798

Account# 20.474.200.100.815.000.0000.001 Not to exceed: $798 (hourly rate increase)

M3. Action is requested to amend PTF to add one (1) substitute teachers for the Spanish
for Educators Program in the Full Service Community Schools (FY 23) Grant at Schools
10, JAT and EHS from March - June 2025 for up to and not to exceed the hours and

rates listed below. Posting #10152. Julia Hishmeh 1 Teacher x 15 hrs x $35= $1,050
Accounti 2A.460.200.100.815.053.0000.001 Not to exceed: No additional funds needed

M4. Action is requested to amend the YES Advisors action to add one (1) Substitute
Teacher as approved in the Full Service Community Schools (FY 23} Grant for up to and
not to exceed twenty (20) hours per teacher at $35/hr from February 2025 — June 2025,
Posting # 10157. Amal lleiwat 1 Teacher x 20 hours x $35/hr = $700
Account# 2A. 460.200.100.815.053.000.001 No additional funds needed.

N. ATTENDANCE INCENTIVES

0. SICK/VACATION DAY PAY OUT
01. Request to process payment for four (4) employees for sick/vacation days due fo
resignation/retirement/termination/deceased/RIF. Asper contractual agreement, Effective

3/01/2025.

NEW HIRES ON OR AFTER JUNE 8, 2007 WOULD BE HELD TO THE

$15,000.00 CAP FOR SICK DAYS PAYMENTS FOR ALL

Account# 11.000.291.299.690.058.0000.000

P. WITHHOLDING OF INCREMENTS

13

Not to exceed: $59,550.79

GROUPS B
- B IMarch 2025
Hire Bargain Term. | Term. Vaca Sick/ Daily
Name date Unit Title Date reason _tion Persona! | Salary Rate Total
Arana, | 3/30/ | Maintenance ) |
Ronald | 2000 | PCMA | \worker 3/1/25 | Retirement | 15 $74,955 | $312.31 | $4,684.69
Campo, | 5/17/ Chief . =
R
 Yesid 1999 PCMA Custodial 3/1/25 etirement 85 $97,150 | $404.79 | $34,407.29
Campo, | 5/17/ | Chief ) '
Yesid 1999 i | Custodial 3/1/25 | Retirement | 36 $97'150__$404-79 $14,572.50
Downey | 12/09 | NON . L '
3 R t 9
| Kristen | /2024 | BARG .‘Super\nsor | /1/25 | esignation 5 | S 0,0.00 53,75,00 $1,875.00
Torres, | 8/05/ Maintenance ' . '
Luis 2000 | PEMA | worker 3/1/25 Eetlrement 13 $74,055 _$i08.56 $4,011.31
| i ~ TOTAL | $59,550.79




APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

Q. HEALTH BENEFITS

R. MISCELLANEOQUS

R1. Action to compensate the following list of employees who were approved during

Spring 2025 Equivalency. Effective February 1, 2025.

14

First Last Location Title PC | TO TO | NewBase |LONG | NEWSAL |
Name Name | LEVEL | STEP | Salary TOTAL
Emily ‘ Regino School #28 Teacher Special | 2409 | MA 3 $62,820.00 | $SO.00 $62,820.00
‘ _ Ed Resource |
Maria Gonzalez | East Side Righ Teacher Social 2987 | MA 12 $69,585.00 | $700.00 $70,285.00
School Studies Bilingual ) :
Myrna Gonzalez | School #28 Teacher 5229 | MA 3 $62,820.00 | $0.00 | $62,820.00 |
] | Preschool | ) | | -
' Marquette | Burgess | Kennedy High Teacher | 2817 | MA 11 $105,737.00 $8,200,60 [ $113,937.00
_ School Coordinator | )
Jessica Campos | Roberto Teacher Grade 2 | 2145 | MA 11 $67,585.00 5@00.00 $72,485.00
Clemente School _ |
william | Towns International Teacher 1B 6506 | MA 8 $64,090.00 | $0.00 $64,090.00
High School Social Studies |
Maryan Al- School #25 Vice Principal 1016 | PHD 1 $90,083.00 | $2200+ | $94,283.00
Houssein $2,000
| ! phd
Alicia Scott Dr. Frank Napier | Teacher Special | 490 | PHD 13 $72,485.00 | $0.00 $72,485.00
School Ed Resource . _
Geraldine | Javier Edward W. Teacher Art 9000 | MA+30 | 16 $82,925.00 | $0.00 $82,925.00
5 Kilpatrick School -
Anyelis Diaz international Teacher Social 456 | MA+30 | 14 $74,635.00 | $3,200.00 | $77,835.00
| High School | Worker , '
Mercy Bernal | School #8 Teacher | 1887 | BA+30 |7 $63,120.00 | $0.00 | $63,120.00
Kindergarten
_ Bilingual )
Jacqueline | Eilis School #27 Instructional 1725 | ASSTV | 14 $53,804.00 | $4,450.00 | $58,254.00
Aide
| Kindergarten _ | Il _
Lydeasha | Crawford | International Personal Aide 1823 | ASSTV | 10 $43,546.00 | $0.00 $43,546.00
] | High School | ! N
Nasir Crawford | Dr. Martin Instructional 2411 | ASST |7 $36,411.00 |$0.00 | $36411.00 |
Luther King Jr. Aide Special v
School Ed/ERI ] | -
Yolanda Ortiz School #2 | Instructional 2760 | ASSTV | 6 $36,536.00 | $0.00 $36,536.00
Aide Special ‘
Ed/Autism _ ;
‘ ‘ Total
| Difference



APRIL 2; 2025 BOARD MEETING

R. MISCELLANEOUS [CONT.)

Last Name First Name | School/Location TTi_tle )  Salary | Reason
R2 English William | PS 20 Teacher $62,670.00 | Salary/Step
—— | | SPED/Autism Adjustment
R3 Sierra Castillo | Elizabeth PS 15 | Personal Aide | $33,911.00 | amendment to PTF
25-1229 - salary -
| | adjustment

R4. The New Jersey Department of Education regulations require the assignment of a
mentor to all Alternate and Traditional Route Teachers. Payroll deductions should start for
the following novice teachers to fulfill payment due at the end of the mentoring process.
The spreadsheet reflects the amount of deductions each provisionat teacher needs.

These fees are taxable. The fee will be deducted in equal instaliments starting as soon as

| Full Amt.

| First Name  Last Name [Cert Needed Acct # -
Rachel Curtis |CE $1,000.00 11.140.100.101.690.110
!Sarah Melli CE $1,000.00 11.140.100.101.690.110 |
leana | Ruberte Cartagena CE B $1,000.00 11.140.100.101.690.110
Elisabetta Bracer- Berrie Limited CE $1,000.00 11.130.100.101.690.110
Ryan Koppel CE $1,000.00 11.140.100.101.690.110
Jason Mecquilia Limited CE $1,000.00 11.130.100.101.690.110 |
Elaine Reyes Ovalles Limited CE $1,000.00 11.130.100.101.690.110 |
Shanice Anderson CE $1,000.00 | 11.140.100.101.690.110 |
Boris Von Faust CE 1$1,00000  |11.140.100.101.690.110
Arlene Ramirez Diaz CE $1,000.00 11.140.100.101.690.110
Jenniffer Matias Limited CE 1 $1,000.00 11.130.100.101.690.110 |

possible through June 30, 2025.

S. MISCELLANEOUS (FUNDING.)

T. ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

U. Administrative Longevity

V. RESTORE INCREMENTS

W. NEGOTIATIONS

X. JOB DESCRIPTIONS

Y. Grievance Settlements

Y1. Action to compensate Robin Caprio (PC# 1578) the sum of $3,500 minus appropriate
deductions for the compensation lost as a result of her transfer to School # 18, in full and

final settlement of grievance 24-08.

Account# 11.000.230.820.604.000.0000.000

15

Not to exceed: $3,500.00



APRIL 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

Y. Grievance Settlements (CONT.}

Y2. Request to process payment for ten (10) employees due to a grievance setilement
20-08. Effective 3/1/2025

| LAST NAME ‘ First Name | Location | Union Calendar | Position Amount AorD
(PEA, Group {Approved

. PFSA, or Denied)
] PCMA) B

Alcalde Guardia | Grace | 026 PEA 10 Teacher $ 500,00 A
‘Aleman | Adrian ' 307 PEA 10 | Teacher $500.00 | A
Balboa | Yvette 009 | PEA 10 Teacher $ 500.00 A

De Nicola Gayle 012 PEA 10 Teacher $500.00 | A
“Dinnerman Steven 307 PEA 10 | Teacher $500.00 | A
Mosley ‘Arleen 036 PEA | 10 | Personal Aide | $500.00 A

Omar Dwayne 030 PEA 10 Teacher $50000 | A

Sherman Kara 307 PEA 10 Teacher | $ 500.00 A

Vancheri Cirgy 010 PEA 10 Teacher | $500.00 > A
Velez Francis 015 {Pea 10 Teacher $500.00 | A

J' TOTAL | $5,000.00 j_

Account # 11.000.230.820.605.000.0000.000

16

Not to exceed $5,000.00




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Alf Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to oris specifically connected to the Priofities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resalution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, on March 15, 2007, the State of New Jersey adopted P.L.2007, ¢.53, An Act Concerning School District
Accountability, also known as Assembly Bill 5 (A5), and

WHEREAS, Bill A5, N.J.S.A. 18A:11-12(3)f, requires that conferences/workshops have prior approval by a majority
of the full voting membership of the board of education, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:11-12(2)s, an employee or member of the board of education who travels
in violation of the school district's policy or this section shall be required to reimburse the school district in an
amount equal to three times the cost associated with attending the event, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves attendance of conferences/workshops for the dates and
amounts listed for staff members and/or Board members on the attached and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that final authorization for attendance at conferences/ workshops will be confirmed at
the time a purchase order is issued.

Total Number of Conferences: 5
Total Cost: Approx. $5,783.44

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Dr. Rodney Henderson, Deputy Superintendent 3/28/25
(Name, Title) @ Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator [) UL 7‘51 A ail o
‘7 Superintendent, Deputy, Assisjjnt Superintendent, == Date
or Business Adrmi for, eic.

[-LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | i g‘ Does Not Require Board Approval l |
- J

3. Verification by Legal Depariment

<jesor

Date

| Funds Available o [ Funds Not Available ] ] FundsNotNeeded | | Non-Budgetitem :l
3 - .

Account No. Various (see atiached)

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminjgtrator (-J lUr< i&(,ﬂ.l/@

§ > M > (,a_:I / "
5. Approval by Superintendent L~ M«/ZJ. _ Y / J:j"
k Date

- | 4 3
6. Board Adoption Date Resoiution Number A-R5/ F
Copies as follows: /
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To#2

Sept. 2019



NOILYOIJILYY YO«

vresL'ss :LNNOWY TVLOL
G 'SIONIHIANOD TVIOL
(sjeaw ‘Buibpo| ‘ucnepodsuel; i N ‘enopeyn epugjuuadng juesissy
‘uonensibal) 26 ¥eo' LS §Z0Z 'L1-Gi AInp diysiapesT UONEINPT Ul JOJ0T) 40 UBIY eueds3 essljojy
 ————
(sjeaw ‘BuIBpo| ‘uoneyodsues N ‘Ano anuepy ..._m__o:ano
‘uoeysibal) g6'66 1 LS GZ0Z ‘9-€ dunr 20UBIBUCY [ENULY QPSYIN uQl|eph LLoJeN
(siesw ‘Bubpo| ‘vonenodsues rN ‘AuD onuey I0JEJISIUIWPY SsauIsng
‘uonensibal) 86°G6L LS GZ0Z '9-€ aunp 80UB18jU0) |BNULY QESYIN feig aunp
AUQ ad o} papund juels
{s|eaw '‘BuiBpoy AN HIOA MON [00YDS UNPY/JCIBUIRIOOS Jeudea ]
‘uoljepodsuen) €2 e 1§ 620z ‘22-G¢ 1udy Buiusesq Jo souaidg ay ] urelg ay pue Buuieay B us|eg epuey
papung juelny N ‘uojasuld gngdebeusyy weiboid
(uoneyodsuen |COYDSIa)Y L0 S0uUaIBjLoT
‘uonensiba)) gg'2Lee GZOZ ‘¥ Iudy [ENUUY 8 ASS19 MBN 20UaIBJUOD DDVSTN uosduwioy | eusyes
LINOOWY aiva gJONIHI4INOD d3gW3N 44V1S

Bupsa doysxiops 6Z0z ‘2 Iudy
S1S3NDIY dOHSHHOM/IIONIYIINOD




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1.  All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative refates to or is specifically connected to the Pricrities and

Goals contained in the Stralegic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Fducation.

Recommendation/Resolution; DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, ratifying the addendum to add an additional one to one aide, additional mileage and additional days for the routes
listed below needed providing fransportation for a student out of Paterson from in district and out of district for student
transportation service will support Priority 4, efficient and responsive operation Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance;

and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has identified vendors adding additional one-{o one aide, additional mileage and
additional days for the routes listed below providing transportation for a student out of Paterson for the remainder of the 2024-2025

school year; and

BE IT RESOLVED, the Superintendent supporis the Department of Transportation’s recommendation in amending the number of
days the route is granted to the lowest quote that was submitted for the transportation of special needs students; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely, if the vendor does not
agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services to the District untit such time a new
purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor; and the vendor being awarded this contract, has

complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution is to ratify an additional one-to-one aide, additional mileage and additional days for
ihe routes listed below providing transpertation for a student outside of Paterson for the remainder of the 2024-2025 school year.

This shall take effect with the ratification of the Board of Education.

Contractor School Route # Additional Aide Cost/Mileane/Day Cost # of Days  Total Cost

SEE ATTACHED LIST
SPED ACCT#110002705146850000000000 $125,467.53
REG-ED ACCT#110002705116850000000000 $ 66,673.50

TOTAL $192,141.03

APPROVALS REQUIRED

o Mo 3yl

Lisa Vainieri-Marshall, Director of Stugent AssiEﬂment Services Date

1. Submitted by

T "53/;;?;/-}_},

/

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator A

A" ) J
Superintendent {Deputy, gsistant Superintendent,
E

/ or Putiness Adfrfnistrator, etc.
L..er I'I.f
r e S e
S DE’;‘:{E:.MENT UsE Requires Board Approval LL | Does Not Require Board Approval J
| - L . =
3. Verification by Legal Department i b : S /’I.‘-f Ao
JR— 7| = - — S i f )
o : Q Date
|'ﬂnds Available r}'( | Funds Not Available | | Funds NotNeeded | | Non-Budget tem |
Account No, See Above _ =

N

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminisirator
atuse

5. Approval by Superintendent W/Qj “ _ ==

Resolution Number i)(’ —_& ,:’: 5 / AIL_

Yellow-To Business Administraior Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

(s €4

8. Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows: White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy
Sept. 2019




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
- RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative refates to or is specifically connected to the P i orities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.

2. This resofution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of  E=ducation.
Recommendation/Resolution: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, approving the following quoted routes for student transportation service will support Priority 4, efficient znd
responsive operation Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has identified a need to provide transportation for the 2024-2025 s ool year;

BE IT RESOLVED, the Superintendent supports the Department of Transportation recommendation in awarding the route to the
lowest quote submitted for the transportation; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the vendor has been notified ihat no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honared completely; if the ven dor does not
agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services to the District until such time a new
purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor; and the vendor being awarded this contract, has

complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution, to provide guoted transportation to various schools listed below that are in district
and out of district students. This shall take effect for the 2024-2025 school year with the ratification of the Board of E ducation.

Contractor School Route # Per Diem Cost  # of Days  Total Cost
SEE ATTACHED LIST

SPED ACCT#110002705146850000000000 $62,248

REG-ED ACCT#110002705116850000000000 $69,288

TOTAL $133,536.00

APPROVALS RECUIRED

N Massle s

1. Submitted by

Lisa Vainieri-Marshail, Direci‘or of Student I-‘\_ssignrflent Services Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator Y. //’k LA Bé 9[ ad
Superintendgj?beputy, istant Superintendent, Dat =
or iness Administrator, etc.

PEEGEE DEZ%?lMENT (LS | Requires Board Approval | < | Does Not Require Board Approvat

. Verification by Legal Depariment . % B - ‘5 .{/_23'— x
N

i Funds Available >< Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed T Non-Budget Item [

(28]

Account No. SEE ABOVE i — =

7 3Py

v, dfau/i
W ﬁnature Date
- - 75174 g

Date

Resolution Number &g "é? 5:’ / 5

Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

4, Certification ¢f Funds — Business Administrator

5. Approval by Superintendent

6. Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office  Green-To Deputy

Sept. 2019



1.

2.

5.

6. Boand Adoption Date —

., Verification by Legal Departmenl

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Geals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution:_Department of Tranégortation

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the lowest responsible bid for goods and services:

and
WHEREAS, approving the foflowing routes for student transportation services will support Pricrity 4, efficient and respo nsive operation,

Goal 3, Increase Accountability for Performance; and

WHEREAS, formal public bids were solicited for student transportation seivices for the 2024-2025 schoo! year for special needs
students and regular education students; and

WHEREAS, the solicitation was made by a public notice advertisement in the Herald News on Friday, March 7th, 2025. Sealed
bids were opened and read afoud on Tuesday, March 18th, 2025, at 10:00 am. during a Zoom meeting. VWHEREAS, the
Department of Transportation as per attached bid analysis, recommends that the bid for student transportation senices for the
remainder of the 2024-2025 school year, using PPS Bidf#565-25 be awarded to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder: and
second and third bidders in the event that the lowest bidder cannot perform as staled in our bid specifications

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, each vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not
agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services to the District until such time a new
purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this resolution to award contracts to the lowest responsible bidder to transport special’

needs and regular education students to in-district and out-of-district schools is stipulated on the attached page(s). This shall take effect
with the ratification of the Board of Education. The approximate cost for the PPS Bid#565-25 for the fist below of contractors and

routes is $49,779.00 for the 2024-2025 school year.

Contractor School Name _Route # Per Diem Cost # of Days Total Cost

Bright Future Trans. Deron School of NJ DERMON2 $257.00 51 $13,107.00

Blue Bird Trans. Community Charter School, MCWV41 $140.00 48 $ 6,720.00
Rosa Parks H.S.

Biue Bird Trans  School 6, Alonzo Moody MCV46 $130.00 48 $ 6,240.00

Royal USA Trans. Alexander Hamilton Academy AHAS3 $295.00 48 $14,160.00

WR Trans. Community Charter School, MCWV45 $199.00 48 $ 9,552.00

Passaic Arts & Science
TOTAL $49,779.00

|n|en Marsha!l Director dent Assignment Services

Approval by Divisional Administrater

Supenntendent, Deputy, Assl erintendent,
or Business isirstor. elc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approval | ’-._ | Does Nol Require Board Approval J- |

Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budgel ftem | o J

Funds Available l}( | Funds Not Available I

$27,267.00-SPED ACCT#1100027051468500000] -§72 512.00-REG-ED AC_CT!PDODZ?UM 168500000D00000 =

Accoun! No.

M,(L, Ulq 3 é g/l

Tl Sl

v‘/au

Cerlifivation of Funds — Business Administrator -
Appreval by Superiniendent m /7["{ 4
]\.- t' [ = 11-

_ Resolution Number u p? #é

Pink-To #3 Gold-To #2

Coples 85 follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Depuly YeHow-To Business Adminisiralor

ate

Sepl, 200 %



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates ta or is specifically connected to the Pricrities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resoiution: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATICN

WHEREAS, approving the following quoted routes for student transportation service will support Priority 4, efficient and
responsive operation Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public Schoo! District has identified a need to provide transportation for the 2024-2025 school year;

BE IT RESOLVED, the Superintendent supports the Department of Transportation recommendation in awarding the route to the
lowest quote submitted for the transportation; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not

agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services to the District untif such time a new
purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor; and the vendor being awarded this contract, has

complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this reselution, to provide quoted transportation to various schools listed below that are in district
and out of district students. This shall take effect for the 2024-2025 school year with the ratification of the Board of Education.

Contractor School Route # Per Diem Cost  # of Days  Total Cost
SEE ATTACHED LIST
SPED ACCT#110002705146850000000000 $14,659.00

REG-ED ACCT#110002705116850000000000 $11,353.00

TOTAL  $26,012.00

APPROVALS REQUIRED

Z)o5JIS

1. Submitted by
Date
J/ e
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator a/al %S
" Date |
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE Reguires Board A :
ONLY . equires Board Approva I
3. Verification by Legal Department - 7 ./z ' ‘s
Date o

Funds Available | [ Funds Not Available ‘| | Funds NotNeeded | | Non-Budgetltem | |
u s -

Account No. SEE ABOVE

RRT

Date

_K[27/25
Dat
_ Resolution Number _‘TL e é ’é ,5_ g 7

Copies as foltows:
White-To Board Office  Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Adminisirator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

4, Certification of Funds — Business Administrator

5. Approval by Superintendent M»{,/)’l—/f"}

6. Board Adoption Date ) N

Sept, 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resclutions must clearly state how that program/initiative refates to or is specifically connected to the Prigrities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according te cutoff date before the meeting of the Board oF Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, approving the following quoted routes for student transportation service will support Priority 4, efficient and
responsive operation Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has identified a need to provide transportation for the 2024-2025 school year;

BE IT RESOLVED, the Superintendent supporis the Department of Transportation recommendation in awarding the reute to the
lowest quote submitted for the transporiation; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not
agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services to the District untit such time a new
purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor; and the vendor being awarded this contract, has

complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution, to provide quoted transportation to the routes listed below that are in district and out
of district students. This shall take effect for the 2024-2025 school year with the ratification of the Board of Education,

Contractor School : Route # Per Diem Cost # of Days Total Cost
A3 SCHOOL TRANS  NORTH HUDSON ACADEMY NHAS4Q $135 25 $3,375.00
GIGI TRANS JOSPEPH A TUAB & SCHOOL 10 JATS10Q $219 24 $5,256.00
SAFEGUARD BERGEN CENTER FOR CHILD DEV BCDDS2Q $205 25 $5,125.00
STELLAR BCSS VENTURE VENS2Q $209 23 $4,807.00

TOTAL $18,563.00

Lisa Vainieri-Marshall Marshal}, Director of Student Assignment Services

1. Submitted by

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator = = == =
Superiniendent, Deputy. Assistant Superintendent, Date

or Business Administrator, elc.

| Does Mot Require Board Approval

= :f;f/fL

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | o/

3. Verification by [egal Depariment
Date

[ Funds Availatle §<" |. Funds Not Available ] | Funds Not Needed | [ Non-Budget flem |

110002705146850000000000  SPED ACCT

_3/7/;;:{—_

Account No.

4, Ceriificaiion of Funds - Business Administrator

Date

5. Approval by Superintendent

Resclution Number 'f‘ ?- ;E .F'J/?

Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2 Sept. 2019

6. Board Adopticn Date

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

All Board resolutions must ciearly state how that program/initiative relates to oris specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals contained in the

Strategic Plan.
2 This resoiution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoft date before the mesting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the DECA students at Rosa Parks Schoo! of Fine and Performing Arts are competing at the DEC A International
Career Development Conference in Orlando, Florida at the Orange County Convention Center, 9800 International Drive,
32819.

WHEREAS, during the six-night, five-day trip from April 25, 2025, to April 30, 2025, RPHS DECA will participaite and
compete in competitive events as one strategy used in assisting students to develop the competencies needed to prepare
and advance in marketing, management, and entrepreneurship within the context of fine and performing arts careers. The
two students that qualified to attend did so by having won competitive events at the state leve!l as well as scholarships from
NJ DECA.

The NJ DECA competitive events directly correlate with Paterson Public Schools Goal area #1 which creates high quality
opportunities and real-world experiences for our students. in addition, the competitive events program and leadership
workshops are congruent with sound educational practices and address cross content workplace readiness skill. They
support

Standard 9.4 Career and Technical Education (CTE) Marketing Career Cluster which can fluidly transfer important skills
sets that can assist students of the fine and performing arts to consider careers ocutside of the traditionai thespian or fine
and performing arts constructs. Furthermore, they are also aligned with the District's Strategic Plan and Teaching and
Learning which provides students the opportunities to have real world experiences via independent studies and exposure to
a variety of post-secondary institutions.

WHEREAS the trip will include 2 students and 2 teachers. it is being organized by the RPHS DECA Chapter which is newly
" formed (2™ Year) and currently the only high school of fine and performing arts with a chapter of DECA in the state of New
Jersey, with lodging planning guidelines being provided by New Jersey State DECA

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public School District approves this educational opportunity for the DECA students of
Rosa Parks School of Fine and Performing Arts.

<
. Submitted by mﬁl-ﬂ"\-‘

. "Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

L;EGAL D;EP;RTMENT UsE ONLY | Reqﬁes Board APprovaI [ o ] Does Not Require Board ;\pproval | |
Verification by Legal Department _ M o 5/ rd /Z .

. e = - . " Date
| Funds Available >< tA\::aiIable z i Funds Not Needed | | Nen-Budget item ] |

Account No. 11-000-228-580-708-000-0000-000 & 11-000-221-104-708-053-0000-000__ (NOt to exceed $14,000.00)

. Certification of Funds — Business Admjs

Approval by Superi

Board Adoption
Date

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Dffice Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrater Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritties and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resclution must be in the Superintendent's office acceording to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Finalization of the 2024-2025 School District Calendar

WHEREAS, the Board of Education recognizes that the presentation of a school calendar is essential to orderly
planning and to the efficient operations of the district; and

WHEREAS, the annual school calendar for Board of Education consideration in collaboration with union
associations was approved on April 24, 2024, and

WHEREAS, the 2024-2025 School Calendar satisfies the requirement for staff employed on a ten-month basis,
and a minimum 180 days for student contact, and in the event the district is closed due to inclement weather or
other emergencies, days may be added extending the school year beyond the last day of schoo! noted in this

calendar, and

WHEREAS, the district will implement a delayed opening schedule when either weather or other emergent
conditions are imminent, which will allow for the timely and safe arrival of students and staff and provide for
additional time to reconsider full closure based on developing weather conditions, and

WHEREAS, due to inclement weather thus far, there has been one (1) districtwide school closure day (February
2025), that requires the district to make up, and due to a fire at School No. 26, there is a total of three (3)

additional days that the school must make up, and

WHEREAS, the administration, in collaboration with the union groups, has recommended extending the school
year in June to make up the districtwide closure day (June 23, 2025 for students, June 24, 2025 for teachers)
as a make-up day, and utilizing three (3) Saturdays as make up days for School No. 28 (Aprit 26, May 3,
May 10, 2025}, with a half day schedule, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the implementation of the revised
2024-2025 School Calendar.

APPROVALS RECUIRED

1. Submitted by _ Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools March 28, 2025
(Name, Title) - Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, . = Date
or Business Administrator, efc.

E/17] —

{ i .
*Funds’ NotI vailable | | Funds Not Needed | X | Non-Budget ltem _—|

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval l ./ | Does Not Require Board Approval |

3. Verification by Legal Department

rFunds Available ]

Account No. =

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminiétrator

A Y
5. Approval by Superintend At~/ : ‘ : _[t}/[ f/ 26

Date
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 4 “R-25 / /1l
Copies as follows: /
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



JULY 2024 Days=18 staffs

M T W T | F
1 |z | =z |
| 8 9 10 11 [T
_1‘;_ 16 17 18 1w

22 23 24 | 25 | 35

2w | 30 | 31 |
4 Independence Day — District Closed
5 District Closed
8 Summer School Begins
12 District Closed
19 District Closed
26 District Closed
AUGUST 2024 (Daju=15 Staff)

M | T w | T | F

1 A

5 6 7 | & =58

12 12 W | g [REIE

19 | 20 EEhaledes 23

P T T S
2 District Clesed
9 District Closed
15 District Closed
21-23  Administraters’ Institute
27-22  New Teacher Origntation

SEPTEMBER 2024 pays=20 staff/18 stucents

M

T W T F

2

e TR

9

10 1 12 13

16

17 i8 19 20

23

24 25 26 27

30

Labor Dray — District Closed
Frofessional Devefopment for Staff
Opening Day for Students

1:00 Student Dismissal/Staff PD

Back-to-School Night 6-8pm (JAT & NRC}
Back-to-School Night 6-8pm (Grades $-12}

Back-to-School Night 6-8pm (Pret -8)

OCTOBER 2024 (Days=21 Staff & Students)

M

T W T F |

1 2 = 4

8 g 10 11

4

15 16 17 T8

21

22 23 24 25 |

28

29 30 21 |

3
11
14

18

Rogh Hashanah - District Closed
Progress Reports (Grades PreK-12)
Italian Heritage Day/

Indigenous People Day - District Closed

1:00 Student Dismissal/Staff PD

NOVEMBER 2024 ©ay:=15 Statf &1 Students)

T W T F

1

& - I

12 13 14 15

g 20 ra) 22

28-29

26 il snl =5
Election Day - District Closed
NJEA Convention - Schools Cosed
District Closed
Veterahs' Day — District Closed
1% Marking Period Ends
1:00 Student Dismissal/Staff PD
Students & PEA Staff Early Dismissal
Thanksgiving — District Closed

DECEMBER 2024 {Days=15 Staif & Students)

T W T
bo—

3 4 5 G

M
2
o

| 1 E

16

-

&

Ty Y
W

17 1B ]

e

2L 25 27

Zhi

ETHI
3

wn

23-31

Report Card Parent Conferences
5:30-7:30pm (JAT, NRC, Grades 9-12)
Report Card Parent Conferences
5:30-7:30pm (Grades Prek-8}

1:00 Student Dismissal/Staff PO
Progress Reports (Grades PreK-12)
Winter Recess — District Closed

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

2024-2025 SCHOOL CALENDAR

AMUARY 2025 (Das=21 stali & Students)

M

T W T F

i = 3

7 e o 10

14 15 | 16 | 17

|
|
21 | 22 | 23 | 24
28 o | 30 | &

[

FEBRUARY 2025 i

M

New Year’s Day — District Closed
100 Student Dismissal/Staff PD
MLE, Jr. Birthday - District Closed
2" Marking Period Ends

¥ Staff & Students)

7

3

4

10

11

|ﬁ.

et 19 20 | 21

24

25 26 27 28

14
17-18

District Closed (nclement Weather)
1:00 Student Dismissal/Staff PD
Report Card Parent Conferences
4:30-6:30pm PAT, NRC, Grades 9-12)
Report Card Parent Conferences
4:30-6:30pm {Grades Pre¥-8)
Students & PEA Staff Zarly Dismissal
Winter Break - District Closed

MARCH 2025 (Days=00 Staft & Students)

%]

T W T F

3

4

|10

11 |12 13

18 LsE 20 | 21

=

25 Fi 27 28

3
5.7
14
1
3

APRIL 2025 (Days=17 Staff & Students)

Progress Reports {Grades Prek-12)
School 26 Closed (Fire)

1:00 Students & PEA Staff Dismissal
F:00 Student Dismissal/Staff PD

Fid Al Fitr {Obsv.) — District Closed

M T W T [ f
T [ 2 | 3 [
37 8 9 10 11
14 15 R |1
21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30
4 1:00 Student Dismissal/Staff PD
] 3 Marking Peried Ends
14-18 Spring Break - District Ciosed
*26  Satuiday Make-Up Day #1 (Schoot 26}
29 Report Card Parent Conferences

5:30-7:30pm (Grades Frek-8)

MAY 2025 {Dayi=21 Staff & Students)

M T [ W T F
| 1 2
5 6 | 7 8 ]
12 12 | 15 16
W | 20 | 2 | 22 —m
S 27 28 29 | 30 |
1 Repon Card Parent Conferences
5:30-7:30pm {JAT, NRC, Grades 9-12)
~3 Saturday Make-Up Day #2 (Schoo! 20y
9 Progress Reparts (Grades Prek-12)
10 Saturday Make-Up Day #3 {School 20}
14 1:00 Student Dismissal/Staff PD
23 1:00 Students & PEA Staff Dismissal
26 Memorial Day - District Closed

JUNE 2025 (Days=15 Staff/14 Students)

M T W T F

1 2 3 4 =E AT

Lo [ w0 | mn 2 | 1
16 17 18 [ 20

123 24 25 26 27

T

B 1:00 Student Dismissal/Staff P>

13 4™ Marking Period Ends

19 Juneteenth — District Closed

23 *Last Day for Students

23 *High Schoo! Graduation Day

24 *Last Day for Staff (3am-12pm)

SUMMARY OF DAYS {10 Month =)

Staff Stydent:
| September O T
Octoher 21 71
November 15 T
Decermnber | 15 15
January 1 21 21
February T 17
|_March 20 W0
Agil 17 17
May . 21 2 ]
June 16 T 13|
| TOTAL 183 N 180

*If there are no emergency and/or weather-
related school closures, the ast day of school for
students will be June 20, 2025, last day for staff
will be June 23, 2025,

In the event the district has ah emergency and/or
weather-related closure, specific make-up days
have been designated as per the following:

= Make-Up Day #1 - June 23,2025
= Make-Up Day #2 — Jure 24,2025
= Make-Up Day #3 — June 25,2025
= Make-Up Day #4 ~ june 26, 2025

EMERGENCY CLOSURE ANNOUNCEMENTS:
Information regarding emergency school
cosings during inclement weather may be
obtained as per the following:

Internet - Log onto the Paterson Public Schools
wehbsite at www patersonkl12.njus, or check the
Paterson Public Schoots Faceboolk. Instagram,
and/or Twitter pages.

Radio Station — Tune into 1010 WINS

Television Stations

PPS Cabile Station Channel 76

Channel 2 - WCBS

Channal 4 - WNBC

Channel 5 - FOX 5 News

Channel 7 - WABC

Cable Channel 12 ~ News 12 New Jersey
Channel 41 - Univision

DELAYED OPENING/EARLY DISMIISSAL:

The district will impleroent a delayed opening
schedule (schoof will begin at 9:45am) when
either weather or other emergent conditions are
imminent. A delayed opening will aliow students
and district staff to arrive &t thelr sehool
locations in a timely and safe manner, It will also
provide the district with additional time to
reconsider fuil closure based on developing
weather conditions and the forecast,

During an early dismissal, students will be
dismissed at 1:00pm, and staff will be dismissed
per the Weather Emergency Procedyres
guidelines which are on the district’s website,

024-2025 OF EDUCA MEETINGS
WORKSHOP | REGULAR
August 7 14
September 4 1"
October z 9
November 6 13
December 4 1
| January 2 {Organization Meeting] |
February | 5 12 1
| March i 7] i
April 2 G
May 7 14
Jupe 4 11
tEGEND

| District Closed
Schools Closed =
Early Dismissal: 1:00pm Students B PEA Staff
Early Dismissal: 1:00gm Students/1:200m Staff
18 | 1:00pm Dismissat for Stedems/Staff PD

=1 Full Day PD for Staff/No Students
[}
=

Administrators” Institute

New Teacher Orientation

| *stafi Only in Attendance

- Emerjency Closure - District and School 26

*Subject to change
**School 26 Make-Up Days (Saturday)

Rev. 4/1/25



6.

Copies as follows:

. Submitted by

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative refates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: To allow the district to file an application for late liquidation for American Rescue Plan Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund (ARP ESSER}:

WHEREAS, on May 17, 2024, a broadcast was released from the NJ Department of Education (NJDOE), see
attached, with guidance on the late liquidation for ARP ESSER funds. While hoth the NJDOE and the U nited State
Department of Education (USED) encourage districts to spend and liguidate these funds with urgency, the USED
acknowledges that some grantees may require flexibility liquidating the remaining ARP ESSER funds under the ARP
act that are properly obligated by the September 30, 2024, deadline; and

WHEREAS, accordingly the NJDOE is offering a liguidation extension request process for immediate use by districts.
The approval process required the district to file the late liquidation application in the EWEG system. All EWEG
applications were submitted to NJDOE by no later than June 28, 2024; and

WHEREAS, NIDOE submitted all late liquidation requests to USED on behalif of districts approved to request late
liquidation. The NJDOE approved Paterson Public Schools for late liquidation; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education accepts the late liquidation of ARP ESSER funds in
the amount of $10,959,558nd the request to drawdown on the funds.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

5195

0&1% Gray, School Business Administrator)

Approval by Divisi

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Regquires Board Approval | \_/‘_‘ Does Not Require Board Approval |

i 4 "
Verification by Legal Department 'r\ M B S// 7/2 /
‘_F/'( Date

[ Funds Avallable | Funds Not Ava:labie | Funds Not Needed | ‘>(' | Non-Budget ltem |

Account No. @D Ll g TI O

Certification of Funds — Business Admingstrator 3 / A? g

/ w Signature Dt
\

Approval by Superinteq@ ’ GaAA /7 5 / P
u{t Dal

4

Board Adoption Date

S —— - Resolution Number i"_p'z :_g'_? 5' / !/ L

white-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeilow-To Business Adrainistrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
July 2023



REGULAR MEETING

Agenda
Open Public Meetings Act
Roll Call
Salute to the Flag
Presentations and Communications
Public Comments
Report of the Superintendent
Report of the President
General Business
Other Business
Adjournment



AGENDA

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

April 9, 2025 6:00 p.m. (Regular Meeting)
Remote 90 Delaware Avenue

Mission Statement: Recognizing our proud traditions, diverse community, and partnerships, the mission of the PPSD provides an academically rigorous,
safe and nurturing educational environment by meeting the social, emotional and academic needs of cur students as we prepare them for post-secondary
education and career.

Vision Statement: The district will be a leader of 21 century innovation where students develop habits of lifelong learning and excef academically to
become future-ready leaders.

l. OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT

1. ROLL CALL

. SALUTE TO THE FLAG

V. PRESENTATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

V.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

V. REPORT OF THE BOARD PRESIDENT

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Three minutes per person)
Vil. GENERAL BUSINESS

A. Items Requiring a Vote
1. Presentation of Minutes
February 12, 2025 (Executive Session)
March 5, 2025 (Workshop)
March 12, 2025 (Regular)
March 17, 2025 (Special)
March 20, 2025 (Emergency)
esolution items (1-47)
Instruction & Program (1-25)
Operations (26-29)
Fiscal Management (30-44)
Personnel (45-47)
Governance (none)
B. Committee Reporis
e Facilities
e Family & Community Engagement
+ Policy
» Technology

se e s 0 poROTH

Vill. OTHER BUSINESS

IX. ADJOURNMENT



GENERAL BUSINESS CONSENT AGENDA
FOR INSTRUCTION & PROGRAM, OPERATIONS,
FISCAL MANAGEMENT, PERSONNEL AND GOVERNANCE
April 9, 2025

INSTRUCTION & PROGRAM

1&P-1.

1&P-2.

|&P-3.

1&P-4.

1&P-5.

[&P-6.

1&P-7.

1&P-8.

i&P-9.

Approve submission of the 2025-2026 Preschool Enroliment and the Early
Childhood budget during the 2024-2025 school year, with the total fiscal year
2025-2026 Early Childhood budget being $65,289,796.00 consisting of fiscal
year 2025-2026 Preschool Education Aid award of $49,282,111.00, prior year
Preschool Education Aid carryover of $12,043,381.00, and the fiscal year 2024-
2025 District preschool disabled contribution of $3,964,304.00.

Approve submission of an amendment for the FY 24/25 Perkins Secondary
Grant allocation for the improvement of secondary and post-secondary career
and technical education programs, for the grant period of July 1, 2024 through
June 30, 2025, in the amount of $188,400.00.

Approve acceptance of funding from the New Jersey Department of Labor and
Workforce Development, to operate the program entitled Consolidated Aduit
Basic Skills and Integrated English Literacy and Civics Education at the
Paterson Adult & Continuing Education, for the project period from July 1, 2025
to June 30, 2026, in the anticipated amount of $1,319,748.00.

Approve acceptance of the NJDOE Wrap Around Services Enhancement Grant
during the 2024-2025 school year to help families offset cost-sharing for before-
school and after-school childcare, during the 2024-2025 school year, or
summer enrichment materials to support families of preschoolers, at an amount
not to exceed $346,236.00.

Approve acceptance of grant funds from Meadowlands Environmental Center
to provide transportation to schools in the state for field trips and learning
experiences, with a climate change culminating event, during the 2024-2025
school year, in the amount of $32,000.00 ($700 per school).

Approve acceptance of a donation from The SodexoMagic Stop Hunger
Foundation donated by Bristol Myers Squibb, to support the backpack program
and other initiatives to fight hunger through the Department of Family and
Community Engagement, in the amount of $6,000.00.

Approve acceptance of a donation from The SodexoMagic Stop Hunger
Foundation to be used to purchase food for needy parents/families through the
Department of Family and Community Engagement, in the amount of
$1,000.00.

Approve acceptance of a grant from Sustainable New Jersey for Schools for a
school garden at Rev. Dr. Frank Napier, Jr. School, in the amount of $2,000.00.

Approve the purchase of Benchmark Advance/Adelante 2025 K-5 Literacy
Textbooks from Benchmark Education, to provide a comprehensive program for
all students focused on literacy development, for implementation during the
2025-2026, 2026-2027 and 2027-2028 school years, at a total cost of
$4,021,171.50.



1&P-10.

1&P-11

1&P-12.

1&P-13.

1&P-14.

Approve the use of therapy dogs at Alexander Hamilion Academy, for the 2025-
2027 school years, with Bright and Beautiful Therapy Dogs Inc., supplying an
insurance certificate naming the district as an additional insured, with a written
notification to parents of students who may be in contact with the therapy
dog(s), outlining appropriate accommodations for students who are allergic to
or fearful of dogs, at no cost to the district.

Approve participation for School No. 20 with Girls on the Run Chapter, to
develop confidence and other important life skills through dynamic lessons,
goal setting and teamwork, during the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not
to exceed $2,700.00.

Approve award of a contract for Summer Bridge Essential Backpacks - DW
(PPS-194-25) to Carson Dellosa Publishing d.b.a. Carson Dellosa Education
(primary) and Staples Contract & Commercial (secondary), for the 2024-2025
and 2|?25—2026 school years, at an amount not to exceed $400,000.00
annually.

Approve entering into an agreement with Carla Brothers (Director} for School

24 Fine & Performing Arts (Producer) Program’s Production of “Disney’s High

gchool Musical”, during the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed
10,275.00.

Approve entering into an agreement with Party Perfect Rentals, LLC, for an end
of the year carnival at School No. 1, with games and attractions to enhance the
entire school community and celebrate student success, on June 12, 2025 (rain
date in June 2025), in the amount of $4,657.50.

I1&P-15 -

1&P-22.
1&P-23.

1&P-24.

1&P-25.

Approve out of district placement/educational services for students.

Approve a field trip for staff and students on the Eastside High School track
team to participate in the Penn Relays Carnival at Franklin Field, in
Philadelphia, PA, April 23-26, 2025, at a cost of $8,266.60.

Approve a field trip for staff and students at School No. 12 to attend museums,
the national monument and landmarks over two days to learn of the founding
father and other historic American figures, in Alexandria, Virginia, from May 27-
28, 2025, at a cost of $8,032.33.

Approve the amended list of field trip destination sites for the 2024-2025 school
year.

OPERATIONS

0-26.

0-27.

Approve entering into an agreement with Quality Behavioral Solutions (QBS) to
train and recertify district personnel to become trainers/instructors who will train
district stakeholders on safety-care processes and procedures, for the 2024-
2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed $3,196.00.

Approve entering into an agreement with C4Synergy to provide professional
development to teachers to build upon the skills needed to instruct students in
CTE class setting, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed
$6,000.00.



0-28.

0-29.

Approve that the Board of Education has received the Harassment,
Intimidation, or Bullying investigations for the month of February 2025, in which
there were 29 incidents reported, and there were 8 cases being founded and 21
being unfounded cases.

Approve that the Board of Education has received the Harassment,
Intimidation, or Bullying investigations for the month of March 2025, in which
there were 13 incidents reported, and there were 6 cases being founded and 7
being unfounded cases.

FISCAL MANAGEMENT

F-30.
F-31.

F-32.

F-33.

F-34.

F-35.
F-36.

F-37.

F-38.

F-39.

F-40.

F-41.

Approve payment of bills and claims dated through Aprit 9, 2025.

Approve transfer of funds within the 2024-2025 school year budget for the
month of February 2025, so that no budgetary line-item account has been over-
expended and that sufficient funds are available to meet the district's financial
obligations.

Acknowledge receipt and accept the Monthly Financial Report, Board Secretary
A148, for the month of February 2025.

Acknowledge receipt and accept the Monthly Financial Report, Report of the
Treasurer A149, for the month of February 2025.

Approve payment for the gross payroll checks and direct deposits dated
February 2025.

MOVED TO WORKSHOP

Approve ratification of John F. Kennedy High School athlete Solaris Paul in the
NJSIAA state wrestling tournament in Atlantic City, NJ, from March 6-8, 2025,
at no cost to the district.

Approve acceptance of a donation from Mr. Chris Coke and H2M Architects
and Engineers for the John F. Kennedy High School outdoor track and field
team, to offset any cost incurred at Penn Relays, in the amount of $1,000.00.

Approve acceptance of a donation from Wish for Wheels of bicycles and
helmets for second grade students at School No. 20.

Approve the purchase, installation and configuration, and upgrade of the
CORE/BTS network infrastructure, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount
not to exceed $280,000.00.

Approve entering into a contract with Classlink, a cloud-based platform
designed to help schools manage digital learning resources and access, for the
2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed $101,615.00.

Approve entering into an agreement with SHI International for the purchase of
Solarwinds, a network management/monitoring system, for the 2024-2025
school year, at an amount not to exceed $43,232.00.



F-42.

F-43.

F-44.

Approve award of contracts for Office Supplies & Related (PPS-115-26) to W.B.
Mason Co. Inc. (primary), Cascade School Supplies, School Specialty and
Staples, for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years, at an amount not to
exceed $1,000,000.00 in total, annually.

Approve award of contracts for School Supplies & Related (PPS-146-26) to
Staples (primary), Cascade School Supplies, Inc., School Specialty LLC, S&S
Worldwide, Inc., and Lakeshore Learning Materials LLC, for the 2025-2026 and
2026-2%'027 school years, at an amount not to exceed $1,950,000.00 in total,
annually.

Approve award of contracts for Arts & Crafts, Toys & Novelties Materials (PPS-
182-26) to School Specialty, LLC, S&S Worldwide, and Lakeshore Learning
Materials, for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years, at an amount not to
exceed $75,000.00 in total, annually. '

PERSONNEL

P-45.

P-46.

P-47.

Approve the personnel recommendations of the Superintendent of Schools for
adoption at the April 9, 2025, board meeting.

Approve submission of the Comprehensive Equity Plan to the New Jersey
Department of Education for its authorization for the impiementation of the plan.

Approve research studies request through William Paterson University -
Samantha Emery-Allen: The Role of Technological Applications in Second
Language Acquisition for Hispanic and Latino Middle School English Learners,
during the 2024-2025 school year, at no cost to the district.

GOVERNANCE
No submissions



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
90 DELAWARE AVENUE
PATERSON, NEW JERSEY 07503

THE NEW JERSEY OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT WAS ENACTED TO
ENSURE THE RIGHT OF THE PUBLIC TO HAVE ADVANCE NOTICE OF, AND
TO ATTEND THE MEETINGS OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL
DISTRICT, AS WELL AS OTHER PUBLIC BODIES AT WHICH ANY BUSINESS
AFFECTING THE INTEREST OF THE PUBLIC IS DISCUSSED OR ACTED
UPON.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS LAW, THE PATERSON
PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT HAS CAUSED ADEQUATE AND ELECTRONIC
NOTICE OF THIS MEETING:

Regular Meeting

April 9, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.
Remote

90 Delaware Avenue
Paterson, New Jersey

TO BE PUBLISHED BY HAVING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE POSTED IN
THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF PATERSON, AT THE
ENTRANCE OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL OFFICES, ON THE
DISTRICT'S WEB SITE, AND BY SENDING NOTICE OF THE MEETING TO
THE ARAB VOICE, EL DIARIO, THE ITALIAN VOICE, THE NORTH JERSEY
HERALD & NEWS, AND THE RECORD.



TYPE OF MEETING: Regular Meeting DATE OF MEETING: April 9, 2025

ROLL CALL

Present Absent

Comm. Valerie Freeman........v.oe e

Comm. Della McCall.....c..o oo e

Comm. Hector NIBVES. .. ..o e

Comm. Joel Ramirez. ... e

Comm. Mohammed Rashid. ..o

Comm. Kenneth Rosado. ... e

Comm. Kenneth SImmons. ... e

Comm. Corey TeagUE.........oiiii i

Comm. Eddie GONZaIEZ.......coonee e

Total



GENERAL BUSINESS

Items Requiring a Vote
Presentation of Minutes
February 12, 2025 (Executive Session)
March 5, 2025 (Workshop)
March 12, 2025 (Regular)
March 17, 2025 (Special)
March 20, 2025 (Emergency)
Resolutions
Instruction and Program (1-25)
Operations {26-29)

Fiscal Management {30-44)
Personnel (45-47)
Governance (none)
Committee Reports
Facilities
Family and Community Engagement
Policy
Technology




[tems Requiring a Vote



PRESENTATION
OF MINUTES



INSTRUCTION
&
PROGRAM



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

4. All Board resolutions must clearly slate how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Title: Department of Early Childhood Program: Preschool Enroliment and Budget Projections
Workbook for the 2025-2026 School Year. T

Introduction: Approval is being requested to submit the District Ope Year Preschool Enrollment and Budget Projections Workbook for
the 2025-2026 school year,

WHEREAS, The Department of Early Childhood Education’s (DECE) goal number 1: the DECE will work to maintain and promote
Ligh standards of achievement for all students and DECE goal number 2 will promote accessibility to Tesearch and resources to assure
quality professional development that is on-going and systematic for all and is aligned to the District’s Strategic Plan Goal Area number
1: Teaching and Learning, Goal Area number 3: Communications & Connections, & Goal Area mumber 4: Social/Emotional Learning;

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District is required by P.1..2007, ¢.260 and N.J.A.C. 6A:13A 1o offer a preschool program to
eligible three- and four-year-old children:

WHEREAS. the Supreme Court ordered the implementation of a full-day. full-year preschool services beginning in September 1999
for resident three-and four-year-old children in districts formerly known as Abbott. The Paterson Early Childhood Preschool Program
serves approximatety 3,400 children throughout 20 Community Providers and 13 in-district sites;

WHEREAS, the District nmst submit the 2025-2026 Preschool Enrollment and Budget Projections Workbook:
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Education approves the submission of the 2025-2026‘ Preschool iin.ro]]ment and
the Early Childhood budget during the 2024-2025 school year. The total Fiscal Year (FY) 2025-2026 Early Childhood budget is

$65,289,796 consisting of FY 20252026 Preschool Education Aid award of $49,282,111, prior year Preschool Education Aid
carryover of $12,043,381, and the FY 2024-2025 District preschool disabled contribution of $3,964,304.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Dr. Nancy Aguado-Holtle, Director — Department of Early Chitdhood Education
(Name, Title) ? Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator Ms. Joanna Tsimpedes, AsYstant Superintendent _ \5" 9"0’)\3
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, === Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
|_LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ! Requires Board Approval | i‘ Does N& Require Board ApprT)val | |
3. Verification by Legal Depariment .?jl 1 / ir
— [ T Date
: i ) . . _
Funds Available | v | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget Item _J
R\
Account No. _ Various Accounts (20-218-x00¢-x00-705-00¢-xxxx-002) AV~ __ \v
4. Cerlification of Funds — Business Admjifistrator Q'M 7N LA L 3 ‘é gé!
! T Date
\ . 4 g
5. Approval by Superintend ! : 5 (8
. - S f T AL :
6. Board Adoption Date  Resolution Number A£-F- 46 /_’Z—‘* P- /
Copies as follows: /

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
July 2023

ad



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

4. All Board resolutions must clearly siate how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Board resolntion to amend the b ; 24/25 Perkins Scconda

Grant

WHEREAS, Goal Area #1: Teaching & Learning Goal Statement: To create a student-centered learning
environment to prepare students for career, college readiness and lifelong leaming of The Paterson- A

Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan; and

WHEREAS, On July 31, 2018, the Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act
(Perkins V) was signed into law. It went into effect on July 1, 2019. This law reauthorized the Carl D.
Perkins Career and Technical Educational Act of 2006 (Perkins IV); and

WHEREAS, Perkins V is the principal source of federal funding to states for the improvement of
secondary and post-secondary career and technical education programs; and

WHEREAS, The mission and vision of the Office of Career Readiness supports districts to ensure all New
Jersey students have equitable access to high-quality career and technical education in order to achieve
academic and career success alighed to economic opportunities and all students are college and career

ready and become productive members in a global society; and

WHEREAS, there is no matching requirements for the Paterson Public Schools for this grant; and

WHEREAS, the 24-25 allocation is $188,400.00 as per the NJDOE

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public Schools District Board of Education
approves the intent to amend the FY 24/25 Perkins Secondary Grant Allocation in the amount of
$188.400.00 for the grant period July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 for the oses stated above.

APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by Shenita Davis, Director of Secondary Educatio 3/12/125

{(Name, Tille) / Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator &]M /j( q Qj—— / g-& 5T

i( ok 7Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, elc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY E‘sg'r"c;’;zsl Board {_ | Does Not Require Board Approval
3. Verification by Legal Department <8 jﬂ K
Y [NDZ L Jisida
LJ 1\‘__] (\\ ! T Date
Fnds Available [VI Fungds tot Available [ I Funds Not Needed I | Non-Budget ttemn |___-|

Account No. &O* ?)'18 CKG/})

3/13 /¢

4. Cetlification of Funds — Business Administrator

5. Approval by Superintend

6. Board Adoption Dat Resolution
oar option Date  Reeber l{. ?-;;5/1,}‘0-‘2
T

Copies as foltows: White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Buginess Adminisirator Pink-To #1 Gold-To#2 July 2023




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resglutions must clearly state how that.prog rarfinifiative relates to of is specifically connected to the Prigriies- and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan,

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendents office actording 1o cuteff date befors the mesting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resclution:

WHEREAS increasing student achievement through effective academic program is Goal 1 of Prority 1 of the
Strategic Plan for Patersen Public Schools and creating and sustain parnerships with community érganizations, a gencies

and msttutions is Goal 3 of Pricrity 3; and,

WHEREAS the Board of Education approvestoacogpt glant funding for a grant entitled Consolidated Adul Basie
Skills and Integrated English Literacy and Civics Education for the purpose described in the app lication for an anticipated
amount of $1,319,748 for the consortinm, and

WHEREAS the New Jersey Department of Labor 2nd Workforce Developrent approved the Paterson Public
School District’s Application for continuation of funding for July 1,2025 ~ June 30, 2026, school year, and

WHEREAS there is a matching funds requirement i the minimum amount of $391,161 that has already been
identified within the Jocaladult acceuht funds in FT salaries and benefits,and

WHEREAS the Assistant Supermténdent for Sehool Administration will be respensible for the district complying
with the ferms and conditions of the grant and will make every effort 1o target prant funds for the academic zdvancement
andachievement of the students and expend the fundsin ihe most effective and efficient manner, now :

BEIT RESOLVED that the Paterson Public Schools aceept funding from the New Jersey Department of Labor
and Workforce Development to operéte the program entitled Consolidated Adyit Basic Skills.and Integiated English
Literacy and Civics Education atthe Paterson Adilt & Continuing Education for the project period from

July 1,2025, to June 30, 2026, in the anticipated ampunt.of$3,319,748.

-

et / e l':‘ - = ]
. Submifted by 7@ Z‘“/ 'w‘k{%v/‘ﬂ/ \___m:_.y: _a/,r;‘-;..?j__,,-"‘- 3
S "
. Approval by Divislonal Administrator : ; ‘/ :I,LS
! “Date

Suparintendent, Dep ‘AsZistant Sopenntendent
or Buginess Administrator, ete.

—_

38

LEGAL DEPARTNENT USE ONLY | Req_uir‘essa‘ardApprpva! I " i Does Not Require Board Approvai 1
— ﬂ ‘
3 Verification by Legal Department 4. _ ' Z,.S_
¢ U Date
(Finds Avaiable | | FundsNothvaiadle | [Funds NotNeedsd | | Non-Budgetfem | |
Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Ad =
Sigrature:

2 /igfa
o0

W /l)r

‘ L

o

Approval by Superinte

Resolution Nurnber 4'?‘ 25.!1—*10‘3

Pink-To 1 Goid-To #2

5 Board Adoption Date

Copias as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yallow-To Business Administrator

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESCLUTION FORM
1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programfinitiative relates to or is specificatly connected 1o the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resclution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: The Department of Earlv Childhood Education (DECE) NJDOE Wrap Around Sexvices
Enhancement Grant :
Introduction: Approval is bemng requested to accept and administer NJDOE grant funds for summer enrichment materials to

support families of preschoolers.

WHEREAS, goal number one of the Department of Early Childhood Education is to maintain and promote high
siandards of achievement for all students and is aligned to the District’s Strategic Plan Goal Area Number 1—
Teaching and Learning, Goal Arca Number 3—Communications & Connections, and Goal Area Number 4—

Social/Emotional Learning;

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) provides grant funds to school districts tlwough its Wrap
Around Services Enhancement Grant to help families offset cost-sharing for before-school, after school during the 2024-
2025 school year, or summer entichment materials to support families of preschoolers;

WHEREAS, the District is responsible for administering these grant funds and purchasing summer enrichment materials
to eligible students attending preschool either In-District, at private preschool providers or Head Start Programs in an
ageregate amount not 1o exceed $346,236;

WHEREAS, each eligible Paterson preschool student will receive summer enrichment materials to be kept and worked
on at home.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District accepts the NIDOE Wrap Around Services Enhancement
Grant during the 2024-2025 school year in a total amount not to exceed $346,236.

1. Submitted by /
Nancy Aguado Hofie, E ?l" Director of Early Childhood Education

- -
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator (il Mﬂ—@ﬁ%@? _6547*0?0
Superiniendent, Difputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

or Business Administrator, etc.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Reguires Board Approval ] 5{ | Does Not Require Board Approval

1
3. Verification by Legal Department /Eﬁ\/( = \_3{_[1[)5# :

[ Funds Available “/ 1 Funds Not Available | | Funds NotNeeded | t Non-Budget ltem |
| I— i

Account No. 20-3290-431 — Revenue Code 20-431-200-300-705 — Expenditure Code 4 !: z EEE ﬂ b\’)’b\\

; Sigry‘e 3%
e el 57%15/_

4. Certification of Funds — Business Ad

5. Approval by Superinie

6. Board Adoption Date .. - Resolution Number _Lé' ?'125 /_Z;' P - 4—
f

Capies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Adminisirator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Juty 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the = rjorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.

2, This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of the Boaa rd of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approval of Meadowlands Environmental Center Climate Change
Culminating Event Transportation Grant from Meadowlands Environmental Center

WHEREAS, Paterson-Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan, Goal 1: Teaching and Learning to create a
student-centered learning environment to prepare students for career, college readiness, and lifelong Jeaxrning.

WHEREAS, Mcadowlands Environmental Center has underwritten a grant to provide bus transportation fo schools
across the state for field trips and learning experiences.

WHEREAS, this grant will provide Paterson students with transportation to the Meadowlands Environmental
Center. Teachers and students will attend a culminating event from the climate change education prograims
implemented this year. Stydents and teachers will showcase their projects and activities. They will also participate
in hands-on activities and walks highlighting climate change.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the acceptance of grrant funds
from Meadowlands Environmental Center, totaling up to $32.000 ($700 per school), to support all district schools by
offsetting transportation costs for related field trips during the 2024-2025 school year.

APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by  Lakisha Kincherlow-Warren, Supervisor of Science @'— 3/18/25
{Name, Tille) . Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator  Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Suptrintendent 3 -/ q,_ab"

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

or Business Administrator, etc.

Requires Board )
EEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | ;0o o) 04 Does Nol Require, Board Approval

3. Verification by Legal Department MQ
/_‘j % i ?I/ [ ‘t!/zr

[_Funds Available | | Funds Not Available ] ] Funds Nol Needed l | Non-Budget Item T'_'I

Account No. -Furd &O @)

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator QM % .
el % OL%//GLY-

Date

Date

6. Board Adoption Dat s .
oar option Date Nﬁsmobirlon "L_-_q:_?_?é'/pr' 5
!

Copies as follows:

White-To Beard Office Green-Te Depuly Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly stale how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected 1o the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the S_L_Jpgri_ﬂ_t_qugnt'g office acqgg'g_igg to _g:g;g_ff_@ate before the meeting of the Board of_ Edycation.

Recommendation/Resolution: - i e e

Recommendation/Resolution; Paterson Board of Education to authorize the acceptance of grant
funds provided by the SodexoMagic Stop Hunger Foundation donated by Bristol Myers Squibb.

WHEREAS, SodexoMagic Food Service Management.Company on behalf of PPS Food Services
Department and the Department of Family and Community Engagement, partnered with Bristol Myers
Squibb (BMS) to support the backpack program and other initiatives to fight hunger in Paterson.

WHEREAS, BMS donated to the Paterson Board of Education (Department of Family and Community
Engagement) funding in the amount of $6,000.00.

WHEREAS, the awarded grant funds are to be used to purchase food for needy parents/ffamilies within the
Paterson community.

NOW, THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED, that The Paterson Board of Education, on behalf of the
Department Family and Community Engagement, ACCEPTS the funds offered by The SodexoMagic Stop
Hunger Foundation, in the amount of $6,000.00.

____APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by _D. Krystal Tanner, Executive Director of Food Services W 3117/25

(Name, Title) = Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator Qﬂff‘(——& % . ‘5/ / ? M
V -

Superintendeﬁputy, Agsi uperintendert,

or iness Adrmini , elc,
] LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Requires Board Approval | e | Does Not Require Board Approval ]
3. Verification by Legal Department 'KW Y /l s
CJ('J (! {7 Date
[ Funds Available ]’ | Fuinds Not Available | [ Funds Not Needed | ] Non-Budget ltem :
Account No. Fund 20 QD - D Llﬂ @

o

3 //”{7&&”

Signaturt’j' £ Date
5. Approval by Superinten M Z é ) g E,Z,I
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number "7"" q. 25 / 7 v p -l
Copies as follows: Ilr
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1.  All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specificaliy connected to the Pricrities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
5 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Recommendation/Resolution: Paterson Board of Education to authorize the acceptance of grant
funds provided by the SodexoMagic Stop Hunger Foundation. T

WHEREAS, SodexoMagic Food Service Management Company partnered with PPS Food Services
Department and the Department of Family and Community Engagement to apply for a “backpack” grant in
the amount of $1000.00.

WHEREAS, The SodexoMagic awarded Paterson Board of Education (Department of Family and
Community Engagement) funding in the amount of $1,000.00.

WHEREAS, the awarded grant funds are to be used to purchase food for needy parents/families within the
Paterson community.

NOW, THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED, that The Paterson Board of Education, on behalf of the
Department Family and Community Engagement, ACCEPTS the funds offered by The SodexcMagic Stop
Hunger Foundation, in the amount of $1,000.00.

ROVALS IRED

1. Submitted by _D. Krystal Tanner, Executive Director of Food Services W_‘ 317125
(Name, Title)

Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator C}éﬁu @ 4'{7‘1' __i// ? AS
y F i Dde

Superinte t, Depudy, Besistant Superintendent,
or Bust ministrator, etc.

[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | oé j Does Not Require Board Approval I
3. Verification by Legal Department __(K W _5/ (1 / pd)
o O (] { " Date
Funds Available | | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | -| Non-Budget ltem l!___'l

 AccountNo. _Fund20 A0-0L'] &b)

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator

N

5. Approval by Superintendent \=2.¢ ¢ LT~

[
. b
6. Board Adcption Date Resolution Number j ol ‘z‘- A 5f/ Ly .,5? - ‘7
Copies as follows: /
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administraior Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

4. Al Board resclutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and G_égls
o

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Elucation. &=

&5
Lry
Recemmendation/Resolution:Recommendation/Resolution: Approval of Donation of Grant from SuStange
Q

NJ For Schools

WHEREAS, Paterson-Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan, Goal 1: Teaching and Learning to
create a student-centered learning environment to prepare students for career, college readiness,

and lifelong learning.
WHEREAS, the attachcd document indicatcs the project description and objective and

WHEREAS, the proposed project is aligned to the student learning objectives determined by the New Jersey Department
of Education’s New Jersey Student Learning Standards for Science.

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public Schools Board of Education approves Paterson Public Schools of the State of New
Jersey and authorizes the acceptance and use of the 2,000 grant for a School Garden.

APPROVALS _REQUIRED
1. Submitted by  Derwin Smith , Principal of Rev. Dr. Frank Napier School of Technology March 18,2025
Name,_1_‘iile) =5 Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator éﬁ&;: ) 3{ 1.11/ 15
— v Sup-erintendent. Deputy, Assistent Superintencent, ek ‘Date

or Business Administrator, etc.

Requires Board )
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Approvat J Does Not Require Board Approval

3. Verification by Legal Department
i & 2 Thofr

’(-J (I U b ! Date

Funds Avallable | | Fumdc NotAvailable | | Funds Not Needed [ ] NonBudgetttem | |

Account No. OS L—I M

4. Cerification of Funds — Business Administrator aD D6 Llcaw Sléi#-&:
ate

Signature U
5. Approval by Superintender ﬂ\) .f j

‘L ‘ale”
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution )
> Number J7L" Q-.25/I+P-S’
I

Coples as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-Te Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative retates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Benchmark Education 2025 K-5 Literacy Textbook Adoption Muitiyear

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public Schools Strategic Plan, Goal Area #1: Teaching and Learning is to create a student-
centered leaming environment to prepare students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning;

WHEREAS, the Benchmark Education Advance and Adelante materials for grades Kindergarten fifth, prowvide a
comprehensive program for all students focused on literacy development, And,

WHEREAS, the Benchmark materials will allow for print and digital access to engage in deeper learning of the content
with access to interactive assignments, learning support and assessments featuring adaptable, interactive, and equitable
learning opportunities to support reading, writing and critical thinking skills in English and Spanish available 24/7 via the
digital platform beginning full implementation September 2025 through June 30, 2031, And;

WHEREAS, the materials used have been curated to ensure inclusivity in content and in alignment with NISLS, And

WHEREAS, according to 18A:18A-5(5). Exceptions to the requirement for advertising. Any contract, the amount of
which exceeds the bid threshold, shall be negotiated, and awarded by the Board of Education by resolution at a public
meeting without public advertising for bids and bidding for Library and educational goods and services

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the purchase of Benchmark
Advance/Adelante for implementation beginning in the 25-26 school year, at a total cost of $4,021,171.50, with payments
to be made over three years as per the below.

Year Cost |
25-26 $1.500.000.00

| 26-27 $1.260.585.75
27-28 $1.260,585.75

APPROVALS RECUIRED

NoA
1. Submitted by  Nicole Brown, Associate Chief Academic Officer - (,M}%_,L)/‘M 3-21-25
) l

(Name, Tif

Date

-~
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ) _-;j_q? Jeld
Superintendent; Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Buginess Administrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTHMENT USE ONLY | _Requires Board Approvat I | Does Not Require Board Approval _1 |
o ; 4]_:*._._ L
3. Verification by Legal Departtment % __5] U jl(
Date =
|_Fuﬁds Available I)( | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budgetltem T

i
11-190-100-6 465650-000-0000-000

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds - Business Admi ator

5. Approval by Superintende W
" e
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _‘]L ‘_?
Copies as follows: l
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



-—

r

w

iy

(44}

Account No.

. Certification of Funds — Business Admigistrator

. Approval by Superintende QA A

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION FORM
All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan. ‘ﬁt’
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education. N

R

Recommendation/Resolution: q;zf

Partnership with Bright and Beautiful Therapy Dogs "
2025-2027 §

WHEREAS, Alexander Hamilton Academy, request authorization to occasionally bring one or more
therapy dogs into the school for the benefit of their students dealing with grief, loss and se paration.
WHEREAS, documented benefits from working or visiting with a therapy dog include reduced stress,
improved physical and emaotional well-being, low blood pressure, decreased anxiety, improved self-
esteem and normalization of the environment, lowering stress levels thus improving academic
achievement, creating space for students to gain comfort thereby taking their mind off of e motion
stressors ; and learning to cope with various forms of grief, loss, and separation as reflected in
District Goal 4 Social- Emotional Learning Objectives 1,3 and,4.

WHEREAS, Bright and Beautiful Therapy Dogs Inc. will be required to sign a written statement
agreeing to comply with various standards and procedures;

WHEREAS, Bright and Beautiful Therapy Dogs Inc. will also supply an insurance certificate naming the
District as an additional insured, and documenting liability coverage for the therapy dog and its
handler(s), with policy limits not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and an annual aggregate limit
not less than $3,000,000;

WHEREAS, the School Principal Cosmo Braico will provide written notification to parents of students
who may be in contact with the therapy dog(s), outlining appropriate accommodations for students
who are allergic to or fearful of dogs, and appropriate etiquette for interacting with therapy dogs.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the use of therapy dogs
at Alexander Hamilton Academy, during the 2025-2027 school year, subject to the conditions
described here, at NO COST the District.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

. Submitted by _Cosmo Braico, Principal _ March 17, 2025

(Nal Titlie) Date
Approval by Divisional Administrator Sglls
\

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

or Business Administrator, eic

5 LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Redguires,Board Approval [ {_‘_ | Does Not Require Board Approval ] |

. Verification by Legal Department _ " _L?/ZQI YA R
[

7 Date

[Funds Available | | Fund Not Available | | Funds Not Needed X | Non-Budget ltem —.LJ

3 ,ént,br

" Date

Date

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number L/" 9-2 /I? F-/0

F

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



’ PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinifiative relates to or is specifically connected {o the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Supeérintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendatior{lResolution:

WHEREAS, Girls on the Run inspires girlsin grades 3-5and Heart and Sole is for girls grade B-Bto develop confidence an d other important
life skills through dynamic lessons, goal setting and teamwork. Girls on the Run is a physical activity-based positive yo uth development
program designed to enhance girls’ social, emotional, and physical skills. The program emphasizes developing confid ence, character,
caring and contribution in young gifs through lessons that incorporate running and other physical activities. Girls onth.e Run combines

both life skills learning and physical activity.

WHEREAS, Schooi 20would like an opportunity to havea chapter of Girls on the Run to continue the mission of Girls on the Run which is
to build emotional skills, fitness and create relationships between girls in the program and their coaches.

WHEREAS, the total costfor School 20 to participate in collaboration with Girls on the Run is $2,700. The costfor each child participating will
be $30. There will be a total of 12 participants. The school will donateto the organization $940 from the student account through fund raisers.
The remainder of the $1,400 will be covered by the Gitls on the Run organization through scholarship funding.

WHEREAS, the Board in collaboration with school 20 has determined this program will benefit the girl’s social, emotional, and physical well-
being.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that School 20 will host a Girls on the Run chapter.

"APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by _Michael Hill, Principal AL 2/2025
{Name, Tit - Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator - ; =2 ég" ‘A(/
igfendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

or Business Administrator, elc.

I LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval ] | Does Not Reguire Board Approval [ |

3. Verification by Legal Department W Z ZZ& Z'Z .
[ O {J Date

I._Funds Available ] | I?UndsNotAvai!ablel | Funds Not Needed |m Non-Budget ltem | ]

% By

)/
/1

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Ad

Oy

§
2L

ate

5. Approval by Superinten

7 X

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number fTL' ‘? -5 ZI-J«P - / /

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To &2
Sept. 2019

1

i1

[ ]

Puad

)

&

F.u\

sk

-
L

H
=



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must dearly slate how that program/inltiative relates to or is specificaily connected to the Priorities andl Gpals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resclution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education .

Recommendation/Resolution: to comply with purchasing laws for the acquigition of Summer Bridge Essential

Backpacks {DW), PP§-194-25, for the 2024-2025, 2025-2026 school years; and
WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing

laws for obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods andfor services; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Federal Programs determined that the District has a need for Summer Bridge Exssentials
Backpacks (DW) compliance services and provided the technical specifications for the bid process for the 20224-2025,

2025-2026 school years; and

ere mailed/e-mailed bid specifications (the list is .available for reviewy in the
{3) vendors responded to the district's solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in the Bergen Record and the North
Jersey Herald News on January 31, 2025. Sealed bids were opened and read aloud on February 20, 2025, at 11:00
am at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Department, via Zoom (Virtual); and

the Departments of Federal Programs and Furchasing recommend
PPS-194-25, be awarded to the lowest, responsive, and

WHEREAS, twelve (12} vendors w
Purchasing Department), which three

‘WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary,
that the bid for Summer Bridge Essentials Backpacks (DW),

responsible bidder for the 2024-2025, 2025-2026 schoo! years o the following vendor:
Primary Secondary B
Carson Dellosa Publishing. Staples Contract & Commercial
d.b.a Carson Dellosa Education 500 Staples Drive
657-A Brigham Road Framingham, MA 07102
Greensboro, North Carolina, 27409

A Promising Tomorrow Five-Year Strategic

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Paterson —
centered learning environment to prepare

Pian 2019-2024, Goal Area #1: Teaching & Learning: To create a student-
students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Schools supports the above-mentioned
recommendation that Summer Bridge Essential Backpacks (DW) PPS-194-25 be awarded a contract for the 2024-

2025-,2025-2026 school years not to exceed $400,000.00 annually. .
/?}// é s IRED Fordf
1. Submitted by 7} M M - "02.5—‘
- v Date

. ; /ﬁ:ame.'rnle)
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator 4{
— __ ; Sup .
[orBudness Admirisrioe, dLEGAL | Riduires Board Approvel Does Not Require Board Approval |

3. Verification by Legal Departmerit W . S ./ { ‘{ (’Z\r
Date

S\ — :
Furds Available [X | Funds.Not Available L | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem ]_ "|
ome DL 3l14las ]
Account No. 20-231-200-800-0000-000 L 3 /1 . 12
i

C )

5, Approval by Superintende AU At

4. Certification of Funds - Business Admini

Da

Resolution Number 4 - -A 5; ¥ - A

Gold-To #2

6. Board Adoption Date

Copies as fellows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Doputy “Yellow-To Busingss Administrator Pink-To #1

July 2023

S AR om0 TR e L = e = st

e o e 2 B



' PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to thie Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cut off date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Director Agreement for School 24 Fine & Performing Arts (Producer) Program®s Production of
“Disney’s High Scheol Musical” Director: Carla Brothers

WHEREAS, this supports Paterson-Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan includes the following:

N i ing- to create a student-centered leaming environment to prepare students for career, college readiness, and
lifelong learning. Objective # 3: Empower educators to integrate the arts in all areas of learning, utilizing innovative activities, and partnerships and
incorporating students’ learning styles and differentiated instruction.

: icat] ions- to establish viable partnerships with parents, educational institutions, and community
organizations to support Paterson Public Schools educational programs, advance student achievement, and enhance communication. Objective # 1:
Support schools’ ciurrent community-based mentorship programs that assist in character-building and academic growth and assist in establishing new
community partnerships with adult mentoring for students in grades 6-12 that will promote character-building, improve student achievement, and
reduce chronic absenteeism.

Goal Area # 4: Social-Emotional Learning- to build the capacity of all stakeholders to address the social and emotional needs of the students and staff
through professional development, instruction, and support services. Objective # 1: Create a culture that recognizes the need to educate the whole
child by meeting their social, emotional, academic, and physical needs

WHEREAS, Director, Carla Brothers agrees to provide the normal services associated with the direction of a musical play, which may include but
is not limited to, supervising and conducting auditions, casting actors, participating in production meetings, consulting with the musical director,
choreographer, set designer, costume designer, stage crew and other personnel; And

WHEREAS, School 24 Fine & Performing Arts (Producer) will compensate Carla Brothers (Director) School 24 Fine & Performing Arts
(Producer) for the services as follows: a nonrefundable fee of $10,275 which wiil be payable as follows: $5137.50 due and payable on the first day
of student auditions, March 3, 2025, and $5137.50 due and payable on the last day of performances, June 6, 2025, And

WHEREAS, The 150 total hours will be divided over the months of March to June in a manner that best aligns with student schedules and rehearsal
availability, Mondays and Fridays. This schedule takes into account school closures for holidays; Spring Break April 14-18, 2025; and early
dismissals. March 3-31: 36 hours April 1-30: 31 hours May 1-30: 52 hours June 2-6: 31 hours Total hours: 150 (Original quote: 137 hours
—donating 13 houts) '
Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agreement with Carla Brothers (Director) for School 24 Fine & Performing
Arts (Producer) Program’s Production of “Disney’s High Schoo} Musical”,

APPROVAIS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by Lhoviten Cstho , $hncpals L)1 ]aS—

{Name, Tijks) Date

Y a 2hch”

& Lferintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
LEGAL DEPARTMENT Requires Board -
USE ONLY Approval D( Does Not Require Board Approval
3. Verification by Legal Department W
_z/5)2€
L-"'FU 0 R Date
Funds Available Funds Not Funds Not Non-Budget ltem
Available Needed :
Performing Aets, 'Prvlesstoniol =S, ¥10,000%7 = {1.130. 100 520. ¥ 10. 000. 00 ¢60

Account No, h ¥ ztf"r lonal SerS: ‘m % 15" DOD. 221, 230.02 o) (o00. [109)]

4. Ceriification of Funds — Business Administratpr %
- /3
W;w«) 4’1 W g y

5. Approval by Superintend

Pl ate
nd

B. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number - puiih
b v- -
W ‘7;25!; P-13

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to oris specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be i the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Renaissance One School Carnival 2025

WHEREAS, this supports the Five-Year Strategic Plan for Paterson Public Schools Goal Area
#3. Communications & Connections Goal Statement: To establish viable partnerships with
parents, educational institutions, and community organizations to support Paterson Public
Schools educational programs, advance student achievement and enhance communication,

WHEREAS, the intent of this action is to provide all the students of Renaissance One School
of Humanities with an end of the school year carnival on School 1 grounds with games and
attractions provided by Party Perfect Rentals, LLC, which will enhance the entire school
community and celebrate student successes throughout the year to be held on School 1 grounds
on June 12,2025 (with rain dates TBD)

THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the
agreement for # at a cost not to exceed $ $4657.50

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submittedby _JoAnn Barca, Principal _3/20/25
{Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Adminigtrator /%_Am . '52 fZ 0 425
Superi =T, . Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
;-LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approva_l [ Mf | Does Nct Require Boarﬂ Approval _I
3. Verification by Legal Department g 7 = Sjze|2]
7 = Date
[_Funds Avaltable D.(| Funds Not Available | ] Funds Not Needed l _'| Non-Budget Item [ ]
Account No. Student Activity Account

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administator

o

Approval by Superintendes

6. Board Adoption Date

Resolution Number )][' - ?- 2 5129— - / L,L
Copies as follows: /

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-Tq #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



! PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

contained in the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve contracts with nursing services providers for the 2024-2025 school year.

WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teaching and learning, and the

Department of Special Education has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, the District is required to identify, evaluate, and address the unique educational needs of each student with a disability;

WHEREAS, consistent with N.JA.C. 6A:14-5.1(c)(1), the District may contract for the provision of related services by private
providers who are appropriately licensed and credentialed according to State statutes and rules;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following contracts with private providers of 1:1 nursing

services, effective March 18, 2025 through June 30, 2025 at an annual cost not to exceed the amounts listed:

. . . Cost Per ESY RSY Total Total
Nursing Services Provider Name Day Days Diys Days Cost
PREFERRED HOME HEALTH — ZE 5272220/ 5272056 &S $552 - 123 123 $67.896.00
[ ' Total Cost Mgt 10 Exgeed: |\ 567,596.00
APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by _Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education Services & Program

i

(Name, Tille)

5/:1/292(

Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent,

or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval |

Does Not Require Board Approval

S’/M/ZY'

3. Verification by Legal Depariment

Date

s

Funds Available M Fundﬁﬁ%t Avaltable | 1 Funds Not Needed ] Non-Budget Item | —|
Account No. 11 000 217 320 657 000 0000 000&:J $67,896.00
Q(W_A
4. Certification of Funds — Business Admjgistrator A
5. Approval by Superintend ﬂ/ﬂ M d, 3 (_’ :ZI f :

6. Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator

Preferred Home Health REQ# 5877 SM

Pink-To #1

Resolution Number ~ Q = é{gi ;*ﬂ "/

Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resclution: Approve contracts with nursing services providers for the 2024-2025 school year.

WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teaching and iearning, and the
Department of Special Education has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, the District is required to identify, evaluate, and address the unique educational needs of each student vwith a disability;

WHEREAS, consistent with N.JA.C. 6A:14-5.1(cX1), the District may contract for the provision of related services by private
providers who are appropriately licensed and credentialed according to State statutes and rules;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following contracts with private providers of 1:1 nursing
services, effective April 1, 2025 through June 30, 2025 at an annual cost not to exceed the amounts listed:

T .
. N . Cost Per ESY RSY Total Total
Nursing Services Provider Name I Day | Days Pays Days Cost
 PREFERRED HOME HEALTH - JL 5251509 I $552 - 52| 52 $28,704.00 '
] ——
| [ Total Cost Not to Exceed: :

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by _ Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education Services & Programs 3! ; s/ é 5"
Date

(Name, Triie}

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requiresﬂaag Approval f ,{ | Does Not Require Board Approval
3. Verification by Legal Department (‘T\' 2 W _ ¥ ?ég /’2 —
L v T I Date
Funds Available \ Funds Not Available Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget ltem ]
| X T | ]
Account No. 11 000 217 320 657 000 0000 000 (@ - $28,704.00
3 p—

Cheasy
4. Certification of Funds — Business Admipistrator : 3 ,[
2 ﬁnature 0 B ; Dale

AN
Approval by Superinten@m : W
[ «
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 4 - ?-_c? é/_z'kﬁ -/ &

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

o

Preferred Home Health REQ# 5877 SM
July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTICN FORM
1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals contained in the

Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office accordmg to cutoff date before the meet:ng of the Board of Education_

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teaching and learning, and the Department of Special Education
has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, the District is required to provide a free, appropriate public education for all students, including special education services and placerments that are tailored to the
unique needs of students with disabitities;

WHEREAS, students whose Individualized Education Plans (TEP*s) warrant out-of-district placement are entitled to attend receiving schools frese of charge, at the District's
expense, pursuant to a wrilten contract concemning the tuition charges, costs, termns, conditions, services and programs to be provided for each student;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following tuition contracts with out-of-district schools for stedents withy disabilities, effective July 1,
2024 through June 30, 2025 (including ESY), at an annual cost not to exceed the amounts listed

| : Account .
Schoot Name RSY, ]Ef Y20 | 4 Students | # Days Pe;i):: o Requisition # | Number 11‘;3::;1;;3
{ BCSS — Brownstone School RSY 1 105 | S$370.80 5937 " 1 1.000.100.555 $38.937.00
' BCSS — Visions H.S. RSY 1 91 | 536565 6028 11.060.100.36 5 $33 77415
Deron School (1he) RSY 1 94 | 377 6021 11.000.100.56.6 §3508038
East Mountain School RSY 1 91 $500.00 6027 | 11.000.100566 $45 .500.00
FedCap Schoal RSY 1 118 | $495.00 6034 11.000.100.566 $58,410.00
FedCap School | 1.1 Aide 1 118 | $220.00 | 6034 ~ 11.000.100.566 §25 960.00
_ Felician School 1.1 Aide 1 98 $225.00 5928 " 11.000.100.566 522,050.00
Felician School RSY ) S 96 $365.34 5928 I 11.000.100.566 | $35.072.64
Felician Schoo) RSY 1 78 $365.34 6136 11.000.100.566 $28,496.52
= Felician Scheol 1.1 Aide 1 78 | $225.60 6136 11.000.100.566 $17.550.00 |
| Green Brook Academy RSY 1 82 | $49285 | 6089 11.000.100.566 $4041370
Hiph Point School | RSY B 83 L 334508 6025 11.000.100.566 $28 641.64
New Jersey Elks (NJEDDA} RSY 1 1311 | $425.83 5927 | 11.000.100.566 $47.267.13
Phoenix Center (The} N RSY | 1 95 F449.78 5926 11.000.100.566 | $42720.10
Phoenix Center {The) | 1.1 Aide | 1 95 $190.60 5926 11.000.100.566 $18.050.00
Phoenix Center {The} RSY 1 71 $445.78 6206 11.000.100.566 $31,934.38
Phoenix Center (The) 1.1 Aide 1 71 | $190.60 6206 | 11.000.100.566 $13.490.00
Ridgefield Board of Education RSY®T i 129 | $90.00 6078 11.000.216.320 $11.610.00
| Ridgefield Board of Education i REY 2 100 | $306.53 6078 11.000.100.562 $61,307.62 _'-‘
Ridgeficld Board of Education RSY/PT 2 44 | $90.00 6678 11.000.216.320 $7.200.00
Ridpefield Board of Educafion RSYAOT 2 |40 $90.00 6078 11.000.216.320 £7,200.00
YCS-Georpe Washingion School RSY 1 95 $469.00 6201 11.000.100.566 $44 555.00
— ||
= = R Total: | 56956292
1. Submitted by Alicia Pavone. Director of Specia 57
(Name, Title}
Cheryl D, Coy_Assisiant Superintendent of Soeck s &
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _ Proarams 2}1' 'Ld
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistes-Euperintendant, Bate
or Business Administrator, etc. @
LEGAL DEZ’;’E;MEN TUSE I ReﬂJires Boar%pproval Y| Does Not Require Board Approval | |
/7
3. Verification by Legal Department o = /2.:?//2 1
A & L Date
Funds Available | | Funds Nol Avartsble | l Funds Not Needed ] | Non-Budget ltem |
Account No. _Various (see aftached list) § 685625.26 =

4. Ceriification of Funds — Business Administrato

5. Approval by Superintende i Aty

6. Board Adoption Date o Resolution Number ff' 9 ng
Copies as follows: White-To Board OfficeGreen-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2 Sept.2023

03/5/2025 ZD



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan. '
2. This resolution tmust be in the Superintendent's office according fo cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve tuition contracts with out-of-district schools for students with disabilities.

WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teaching and learning, and the Department of
Special Education has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHERFEAS, the District is required to provide a free, appropriate public education for all students, including special education services and placements that
are tailored to the unique needs of students with disabilities;

WHEREAS, students whose Individualized Education Plans (IEP’s) warrant out-of-district placement are entitled to attend receiving schools free of charge,
at the District’s expense, pursuant 10 a wrilten contract concerning the tuition charges, costs, terms, conditions, services and programis 1o be provided for each

student;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following tuition contracts with out-of-district schools for students with disabilities,
effective July 1, 2024 through fne 30, 2025 (including ESY), at an annual cost not to exceed the amounts listed

Account |

RSY, ESY, # Per Diem - Total Tuaition

School Name or 1:1 Students | ¥ D2¥S Rate Requ;:ltlon Numbes Not to Exceed
BCSS — Venture Program RSY 1 76 $527.30 3364 11.000.100.565 $40,074.80
Essex Vallev School RSY 1 72 $475.00 6386 11.000.100.566 $34.200.00
| Fed Cap School RS8Y/1.1 Aide 1 180 $220.00 6311 ! 11.000.100.566 $39.600.00
Felician School RSY 1 69 $365.34 6489 . 11:000.100.566 $25_208.46
Foram School (The] RSY 2 76 |7 $463.00 6052 11,000.100.566 $70376.00
Forum School {The] RSY/1.1 Aide 2 “76 | $265.00 6052 | 11.000.100.566 $40.280.00
South Bergen Jointure RSY 1 483 |  $7.424.00 6055 | 11.000.100.562 $35.857.92
‘Wouods Services RSY/1.1 Aide 1 102 | §$253.50 6282 | 11.000.100.569 $25.857.00

! /T':‘ Total: $311454.18

1. Submitied by Alicia Pavone. Director of 8

(Name, Title)

Cheryt D. Coy, Assistani Superintendent of Special Educati

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _ Services & Programs

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent,
or Business Administrator, efc.

{LEGAL DEFARTMENT USE ﬁaquires Board ] l Does Not Require Board | '
ONLY - Approval I Approval
Z M T/
3. Verification by Legal Depariment ‘ {-\ : / Z/ zZr
5§ L T Date

J Funds Available Funds Not Funds Not ' Non-Budget ltem

l Available Needed J :
Account No. _Various (see attached list] $ 311,454.18 )

ALy /13 /a

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admini 3
Signature

5. Approval by Superintend

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number JTL' ?: - ﬁlg v P - / ?

Copies as follows: White-To Board OfficeGreen-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Adminisfrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
Sept.2023 |

04/2/2025 ZD



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM
1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connexcted to the Priorities
and Goals contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to the
3. cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution; Approve AMENDED tuition contracts with out-of-district schools for studemnts with disabilities.

WHEREAS, the Board of Education (Board) previously adopfed Resolution # 1&P-54 on 8/16/2023, approving W arious tuition contracts
with out-of-district schools for students with disabilities for the 2023-2024 school year;

WHEREAS, several of the previously approved tuition contracts were later revised based on changes in the student’s Individualized
Education Plans (IEP’s), including dates of attendance, related services, and/or Extended School Year services; and

WHEREAS, the District now must enter into amended tuition contracts to reflect the changes described herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following amended tuition contracts with out-of-district schools
for students with disabilities, effective July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024 (including ESY), at an annual cost not to exceed the amounts

listed:

B Amended
Tuition
School Name Student ID Previously Approve(‘i Total Account
Taition/Alde Total N Number
ot 1o
| Exceed |
. e I—
MNew Road School (Decrease Days) | 2057055 $67.310.10 $58.335.42 | 11.000.100.566
North Jersey Elks (NJEDDA) (Tuition) | 5214531 $91.457.10 $84.488.94 | 11.000.100.566
North Jersey Elks {hJEDDA]n (1.1 Aide) 5214531 $36,860.00 $33.820.00 | 11.000.100.566
The High Point School 5266673 $71,776.64 $62,114.40 | 11.000.100.566
— Total: | $238,758.76 ]

APPROVALS REQUIRED

~

ol a5

1. Submitted by Alicia Pavone, Director of Special Education
(Name, Title) " 'Dae
v .{, ", .
2. Approval by Divisional Chery! D. Covy, Assistant Superintgéndenl o ducation Services & ‘
Adminisirator Programs y
Superintendent, Deputy, As nt Superintendent, - Date

or Business Adminis r, efc.

. [LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE | Requires Board = ‘ Does Not Require Board T
‘ONLY Approval Approval
3. Verification by Legal Department ‘*/H%__ : — _Z / 2f, /Z
{: Date
Funds Available [ | Funds Not Funds Not Needed Non-Budget item l
Available -
Account No. Various (see aftached list) § 238,758.76 : =

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrgior 41}#' 5 / tll/‘;‘s

/ M o Date
5. Approval by Superintd ; : - 5

{ Date

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number ~ * £ i 5 /I?’fg / ?

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
Sept. 2019

03/05/2025 ZD



6.

. Submitted by Alicia Pavone_Director of Special Education

. Approval by Divisional Administrator _Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Speclal Education

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected o the Priorities and

Goals contained in the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of thve Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve McKinney-Vento tuition contracts to receive reimbursement From sending

districts.

WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teachingr and Jearning, and

the Department of Special Education has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, bomeless children temporarily residing in the City of Paterson are eligible to enroll in District schools pursuant to

the Stewart B. McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, which is codified at 42 U.S.C. §§ 11431, et seq;

WHEREAS, Boards of education of sending districts whose students are enrolled in District schools are requiresd to reimburse the

District for tuition and transportation costs pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:38-19 and N.J.A.C. 6A:17-2.3; and

WHEREAS, the District intends to enter into various tuition contracts with sending districts that are responsible for the education

of students who resided there before becoming homeless and enrolling in the District’s schools.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following McKinney-Vento tuition contracts to receive

reimbursement from sending districts, effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025:

RE

(Name, Title)

Prograrms

. #RSY | #ESY Per Diem Total
School Distriet Name ] Days Days Rate Reimbursement fo PPS
Clifton Public School District 88 5217825 (MID} 99 20 $236.21 $28.108.99
Dover Public School District M 5254312 (HC) 71 - $102.02 $7.243.42
FElizabeth Public Schools MHR 5262002 (S-LLD) 62 20 $113.78 $9.329.96
Irvinzion Public School District AM 5215442 (HC) 53 - $101.46 | £5.377.38
Irvingion Public School District KC 5251849 (NC) 41 - $102.02 $4.182.82
| Trvington Public School District ZL 5220666 (MNC) 41 - $100.38 $4,115.58
Irvington Public School District ALB 5215278 (NC) 41 - $101.46 $4,159.86
Irvington Public School District HC 5254322 (HC) 40 - $102.02 $4.080.80
Trvington Public School District TT 5256551 (NC) 40 - $102.02 14.080.80
Trvington Public School District T 5224710 (MC) 40 - $100.38 $4.015.20
Irvingion Public School District MT 5215906 (HC) 40 - $101.46 $4,058.40
Irvingion Public School District ZC 5210538 (MC) 40 - $101.46 $4.058.40
Lyndhurst Public School District AG 5205513 (SLD) 146 - $101.46 $14,813.16
Wavne Township Public School District MP 5233975 (HC) 72 - $1060.38 $7.927.36
West Essex Regional School District J8 5219524 (NC) 59 - $100.38 $5.922 42
West Essex Regional School District K8 5211333 (SLD) 59 - $101.46 $5.986.14
West Essex Regional School District DS 2061193 (MIL1) 59 - $157.09 $9.268.31
Total: $126,029.00

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent,
or Business Administrator, ete,

EIE

| Requires Board | Does Not Require Board
l LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Approval Approval |
- Z I AP
Verification by Legal Department - IRVITIEA]
JO ﬂ Signature T " Date
Funds Available | | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | ] Non-Budget Item -|'
Account No. n/a —

=

Certification of Funds — Bus = ratomﬂ %

- - . Sigiature
) N -y
. Approval by Superint® ot AL _—AAS ' 1

\ L i Signature

Board Adoption Date Resolution Number

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

BB

ale

25

"ASTH-20

July 2024 T



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected ¢o the Priorities and
Goals contained in the Strategic Plan,

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of thie Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve McKinney-Vento tuition contracts to receive reimbursement firom sending

districts.

WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teaching and learning, and
the Department of Special Education has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, homeless children temporarily residing in the City of Paterson are eligible to enroll in District schools pursuant to
the Stewart B. McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, which is codified at 42 U.S.C. §§ 11431, et seq.;

WHEREAS, Boards of education of sending districts whose students are enrolled in District schools are requlred to reimburse the
District for tuition and transportation costs pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:38-19 and N.J.A.C. 6A:17-2.3; and

WHEREAS, the District intends to enter into various tuition contracts with sending districts that are responsible for the education
of students who resided there before becoming homeless and enrolling in the District’s schools.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following McKinney-Vento tition contracts to receive
reimbursement from sending districts, effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025:

—~ #RSY | #ESY Per Diem Total
School District Name Stndent ID Days Days Rate Reimbursement
to PPS
Jefferson Townshin Public School District NR 5228347 (NC) 92 - $100.38 $9.934.96
| Irvington Public School District TB 5266885 (HC) 86 - $102.02 $8.773.72
Trvington Public School District TB 5266886 (HC) 86 - $102.02 $8.773.72
Irvingion Public School District TB 5233789 (NC) 86 - $102.02 $8.773.72
Irvington Public School District BB 5226316 (NC} 86 - $100.38 $8,632.68
Irvington Public School District BB 5220229 (HC) 86 - $100.38 $8.632.68
Irvington Public School District ZB 5202355 (MDY 86 20 $168.81 $17.893.86
- . $70,715.34
ALS IR
1. Submitted by Alicia Pavone, Director of Special Education é? A =
(Name, Tifle) Dale
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator i 4 M ‘2r
Superintendent, Deputy, Assist i | I pate
r, etc.

or Business Administ

PAR
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Approval Approval

3. Verification by Legal Department r’ﬁ /—MJ Z/ﬂ /é I
('_’} ( / O “Signature "7 Date

Funds Available | | Funds Not Availabie | ] Funds Not Needed ] | Non-Budget ltem I

Requires Board Does Not Require Board |

Account No. n/a _.

4. Cerlification of Funds — Business Administ

3/¢ oS

Copne S &
//0 ﬂw /15

Signature

te
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number /)L "7 g 5&* P 2 /

5. Approval by Superintengent

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Juty 2024 TM



. . PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected. to the Priorities and

Goals contained in the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

’’’’’’ Recormmendation/Resolution: Appraoy

WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teaching and learning, and
the Department of Special Education has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, homeless children from Paterson who temporarily reside outside the city are eligible to enroll im the public schools
of another school district pursuant to the Stewart B. McKinney- Vento Homeless Assistance Act, which is codified at 42 17.S.C. §§

11431, et seq.;

WHEREAS, the District is required to pay tuition and transportation costs to boards of education of receiving districts where
homeless children from Paterson are enrolled, according to N.J.S.A. 18A:38-19 and N.J.A.C. 6A:17-2.3; and

WHEREAS, the District intends to enter into tuition contracts with various boards of education that enroll students who lived in
Paterson before becoming homeless and enrolling in the receiving district’s schools.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following McKinney-Vento tuition contracts with
receiving districts, effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025:

School District Name Student ID #Days | Per Diem Rate Total Payment
: Noz to Exceed
Hanover Township Public School District RMR 5216844 (AUT) 185 $171.22 $31,675.25
Hanover Township Public School District YS 5243588 (NC} 185 $171.22 £31.675.25
Total: $63,350.50
APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by Alicia Pavone, Direcior of Special Education ﬁ j?ﬂ.{
(Name, Title) - [

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _ Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education and
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, or Business Administrator, etc.

/ D.':lter i

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Requires Board Approval

[

Does Not Require Board Approval

— /{
3. Verification by Legal Department f/% A'. Lo

J(

0‘ Signature

2/refe T

; biate

|_ Funds Available I l Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed [ ! Non-Budget ltem l :l
11.000.100.561.657.0000.000 $ 31,675.25
Account No. 11.000.100.562.657.0000.000 £ 21.675.25  ——

4. Certification of Funds — B

5. Approval by Superintentgnt

3/4RS

ot Kasy
/)

6. Board Adoption Date

Y Signature

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administralor

Pink-To #1

Resolution Number

Gold-To #2

Date

\
-9-25/ 3 F- 24

July 2024 Th



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM o

1. All Board resoluticns must clearly state how that programfinitiative relates to or's specifically connected to the Prioritie s and Goals contained

in the Strategic Plan. _ . .
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educstion.

Recommendation/Resclution: Purpose: Overnight Team Field Trip to Penn Relays Camival

WHEREAS, themission vision, goals, and objectives ofthe Five-Year Strategic Plan "Patersof.-A Promising Tomomrow.” Recognizng
traditions and diverse community partnerships. The Paterson Public School Districtis to provide an acad emically rig orous, safe, and
nurturing educational envirenment; by meeting the social, emotional, and academic needs of our students as we prepare them for
post-secondary education and caraer. Goal Area# 1: Teaching & Leaming- To ¢create a student-centered learning environment

fo prepare students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning.

WHEREAS,- the Paterson Public Schools is committed to providing student enrichment through various programs, initiatives and
wishes to provide students with the opportunity to learn beyond the traditional school atmesphere; and

WHEREAS, the Districtis committed to exposing student-athletes to opportunities that can further their personal, athiletic and social
developmentin various areas, therefore, the team requests that the Board supportthe effors ofstudentparticipation in thi strip which
will assist in team building and the efforts of promoting good health, physical fitness positive leadership and sp ortsmanship.

WHEREAS, the proposed trip inwhich students voluntarily take part will include daily participatiors in track rélay events held at the
University of Pennsylvania, Franklin Field, 233 South 33" &t., Philadelphia, P.A.

WHEREAS, transportation to and from The Penn Relays Carnival held atthe University of Pennsylvania, Franklin Field. Philadelphia,
£ A and the Staybridge Suites, Mount Laurel, New Jersey will be provided by Aldin Transportation,

WHEREAS, that the Board of Education shall remit payment as part of the District's régular bill list, upon the subrmission and
approval of invoice and proper execution by Aldin Transportation and Staybridge Suites through district vouchers and other

documents which may be required by the proper fiscal management of the public schoo! district; and
1. Hotel cost, $2,876.60/Account # 15-402-100-500-051-000-0000-000
2. Transportation cost, $5,390 (1busfround trip)/ Account # 15-000-270-512: 051-000-0402-000

3. Total cost: $8,266.60

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, which the Board of Education approves the overnight field trip to the Penn Relays Carnival to be
held April 23, 2025, through April 26, 2025. It is affirmed that the coaching staff is paid as per P.E.A. confract, as this is a part of
their regular coaching assignment. They are as follows: Head Coaches Edward Hamilton and Chamekea Davis Assistant Coaches,

Morris Mckenzie, Chaheen Payne
PROVALS R IRED

- bl -
Fatgrei St __ 2p7ps
i
Fiperintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

1. Submitted by  Tororris Hill- Supervisor of Athistics,
' i

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

]_LEGAL DEPARTNVENT USE ONLY I Requires Boa?g Approva | oL l Does Not Reguire Board Approval | I
3. Verification by Legal Department W_, ,37/5 /%j""
(== i ” Dale
mnds Available I_‘}(“] Funtis Nift Available I I Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem I I
Account No. Hotel/15-402-100-500-051-000-0000-000 _ Transportation/15-000-270-512-051-000-0402-000

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adpfinistrator ;(_,M-/,F | ;
A S@jature Dale
A 3/17 )2k

N //’
O A dn [
p L wE / Date
6. Board Adoption Date e Resolution Number J7L' % K5, /Iw P-2 3
!

il
Copies as follows: A1
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yé&Hdw-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

5. Approval by Superinterfient

i Sept. 2019
£r

K’\J



5.

43
PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT %Rmm‘i

RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected 10 the Priorities amd Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan,
2. This resclution must be in the Superintendent's office acoording to cuteff date before the meeting of the Board of Educatior,

Recommendation/Resdlution;

WHEREAS, PS 12 grade 8 students will visit historic landmarks in Washington D.C, to engage in experimental
learning and make connections to real life scenarios.

WHEREAS, Goal Area #3: Communication & Connections: During the two-day, one night trip from May 27,2025
to May 28, 2025, PS 12 students will trave! to Washington D.C. Students will visit historical landmarks to make a
connection and bring relevance to the contribution of immigrants and how they make a difference in the world.

WHEREAS, The PS 12 grade 8 students will attend museums, the national monument and landmarks over the two
days to learn of the founding father and other historic American figures. Figures that have helped shape the country
so that they may analyze how ordinary citizens and children of immigrants have prepared themselves t& make a

difference in the world.

WHEREAS, The trip will include 8" grade students and 5 teachers. It is being organized by our middle school staff,
they will coordinate lodging and transportation. Staff and students will be lodging at Embassy Suites by Hifton
Alexandria Old Town located at 1900 Diagnol Rd, Alexandria, VA 22314.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Paterson Public Schools District approve this educational
opportunity for the 8" grade students of PS 12 at no cost to the district on May 27-28, 2025, Total cost of the field trip

is $8,032.33; funding source Student Activity Account.

APPRCOVALS REQUIRED

Submitted by _ Dr. Boblyn Dobbs, Principal PS12 _3/1925
{Mame, Title) Date
Vi
Approval by Divisional Administrator {".r ﬁ) &_‘\-.___[;)\J_ b‘_ _ ?Jl Z,i’) {
" Superintenderit, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, = Dai

or Business Administralor, elc

| LEGAL DEPARTNMENT USE ONLY | Requires &oarq_Approval | ( | Does Not Require Board Approval _| -
i
Verification by Legal Department %M 5['2.0 EZ 5
- —
. ; .. - ) 1 Date
| Funds Available | | Funts-flat Aubsilable | | Funds Not Needed _—[‘ | Non-Budget! tem | |
- : ; — | :

AccountNo. _ StudlnAd—activituy accown~t

Certification of Funds — Business Admi

Approval by Supérintends

Board Adoption Dale

Copigs as follows:

While-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administeator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

duly 2023



6.

. Submitted by _ ’_ 51 g;g{zagzﬂk_ﬁi / %S? J({&f
(Name, Title)

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1 All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to oris specifically connected o the Prioritiers and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resclution:

Recommendation/Resolution; Update to the 2024-2025 Field Trip Destinations List -
April 2025

WHEREAS, the districts' 5 Year Strategic Plan: Paterson- A Promising Tomotrow's Goal 1 is to create a
student- centered learning environment to prepare students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning,

and;

WHEREAS, field trips afford students a firsthand educational experience that is not available in the
classroom, and;

WHEREAS, the Assistant Superintendents have approved/recommended the addition of the attached field
trip locations;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Paterson Board of Education accepts the addition of the attached
list of approved destinations as appropriate field trip sites for the students of the Paterson Public Schools for

the 2024-2025 school year.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

Approval by Divisional Administrator _
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | £ L Does Not Require Board Approlal | |
=
. . b - .
Verification by Legal Department 1=, & ;{rl / 7§
AN [7] oae
| Funds Available | | Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget ltem T 1
Account No.

Certification of Funds — Business Admln'tratQ U—»r& = B 5/& JQ <
Signat ) ate

'\

ﬁ M [T/

f f Date
Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 4‘ ?-L.? 5 /_}_';-P— RE
; T AL

Approval by Superintg

Copies as foliows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
July 2023



OPERATIONS



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connecied to the Prioritiees and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan. .
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution; QBS Recertification
WHEREAS, it is the mission of the District, as per the 2024-2029 Strategic Plan, A Promising Tomorrow, to

provide an academically rigorous, safe, and nurturing educational environment by meeting the social, emotional, and
academic needs of our students as we prepare them for post-secondary education and career; and

WHEREAS, building capacity of all stakeholders to address the social and emotional needs of the students and staff
through professional development, instruction and support services is Goal # 4: Social — Emotional Le:arning of the

Strategic Plan; and

WHEREAS, the District will contract with QBS — Quality Behavioral Solutions, whom are fully licensed and qualified
to provide professional development services of Safety-Care, to train and recertify district personnel to become trainers
who will train district personnel. The training will recertify district personnel to train stakeholders on Incident
prevention, Incident minimization, and Incident management.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District approves an agreement to provide payment to QBS for
providing professional development to recertify 4 District staff members to become trainers/instructors whiom will train
district stakeholders on Safety-Care processes and procedures. Staff will participate in a 1-day training onsite at Paterson

Public School District.

2024-2025 School Year
QBS - $3,196 ($799 each) to train and recertify 4 stakeholders.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by

{Name, Title)

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superiniendent, Date

or Business Administrator, etc.

|_ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approval |-'L | Does Not Require Board Approval ] |

3. Verification by Legal Department (M _S / | D/ ZJP
F Q ) YUY Dae

LFinds Available M Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | [ Non-Budget item _lj
()
Account No. 20.250.200.580.655.000.0000.001 $3,196.
—

EVZY-N

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminator

5. Approval by Superinten

. el ;//755‘

e —— Pate
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number ’7L‘ ? -5 / 0- 3¢
Copies as follows: "f
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-Te#1  Gold-To#2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative refates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Partnership with C4Synergy, LLC 2024 - 2025 CTE Professional Development

WHEREAS, this program supporis the Five Year Strategic Plan Goal Area #1: To creute a student-centered learzaing
environment to prepare students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning, and

WHEREAS, to previde Paterson School District teacher with Professional Development to incorporate WBL and Real life
experience in lessons, and

WHEREAS, a hybrid instructional method will occur in real-time online and/or in person using one of the following platforms:
Zoom, Google Classroom, GoToMeeting, or Blackboard. Teacher will attend a series of Professional Development to build upon
the skills needed o instruct students in CTE class setting, and

WHEREAS, the goal is to give teachers access 1o robust resources and strategies to provide instruction to students. The
resources will assist teachers in providing students with real-world, {Work Based Experiences), robust career eXperijences
through exposure to professional trades, academic learning, and concrete skills to become competitive in the job maarket. Two

Professional Development sessions will take place.

24-25 Year Cost
Session 1 3.000.00
Session 2 3.000.00

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the partnership with C4Synergy to provide
Professional Development to teachers for the 24-25 school year at a cost not to exceed $6,000.00.

APPROVALS _REQUIRED Q

L1. Submitted by | Shenita L. Davis | 72025 |
(Director of Secondary Educatio ; }Date
o = ; Fi
]Z Approval by Divisional Administrator 4 | [ % / 2 /,Q 'l |
|;5erintendent, Deputy, ‘Assistant Superintendent, or Business Administrator, etc. T Date!
: I
L LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY E;gf;:feasi Board Q/Z I Does Not Require Board Approval |
— -# r.1 F ol —
3. Verification by Legal Department ﬁ'ﬁ' 44__4_“/( 1 < /20 /zr- ]
) L0 (] = Date
[ Funds Available | |/ Funds Not Avaitable | | Funds NotNeeded | | Non-Budget ltem ]

P -
AccountNo. | 20-378-100-300-830-000-0000-001 (WV) ,g\N%
"4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator W f L
| BV A

- | Signature jf \ /’ / ﬁ’J a ” Cale
5. Approval by SUPB""“‘"”"m (@W//%) ) .«A?M !I_.'_ . / 24 f/n}_f*_

Datf {

- T
6. Board Adoption Date ‘ T o Resolution | 3
Nommer | 4-9-45)4-27_|

T |

Coples as follows:
White-To Board Office  Green-To Deputy  Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Board of Education and the State District Superintendent support N.LS.A 18A:37- et. Seq. by prohibiting acts of har assment,
intimidation, or bullying of our students grades Pre-K thru 12 and

WHEREAS, Harassment, Infimidation, or Bullying (HIB) mecns any gesture, any written, verbal or physical act, or any electrenic commnunication, as
defined in NLES.A. 18A:37-14, whether it be u single incident or o series of incidents, and

WHEREAS, the law requires a thorough and complete investigation to be conducted for each report of an alleged incident of harassment,

intimidation, or bullying, and

s required 1o report the results of each HIB investigation to the Board of Education for review and

WHEREAS, the chief school administretor
e student code of conduct, intervention services provided, counseling ordered, training

approval of any conseguences imposed under th
established or other action taken or recommended by the chief school administrator, and

ng following its receipt of the report or following o hearing in executive session,

WHEREAS, at the regularly scheduled board of education meeti
dify the chief school administrator’s decision.

the board shall issue a dedision, in wrifing fo offirm, reject, or mo
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education has reviewed the HIB Investigations for the month of February 2025 in
which there was o total of 29 incidents reporied, 8 founded, 21 unfounded.

APPROVALS REGUIRED

1. Submitted by Monique McKay, District Coordinator Harassment, Intimidation & Bullyirl
{Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ~_Ms. Chery! D. Coy, Assistant Superintench S / ‘/ / (9\0 8s B
Date

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintefd
or Business Administrator, efc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE | Requires Board . [
[ ONLY ‘ Agprovel ( Does Not Require Board Approval | |
3. Verification by Legal Department = _ ;i‘?‘/ 2|~
' Date
[ Funds Available Funds Not Funds Not Needed | x | Non-Budget ltem
| Available

Account No.

3 Jooas

5. Approvatl by Superintendent
Date

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administ %@ﬂhﬁ?} —
ignature ate
AN
W - /Jo/wt,é?j B;’/ fj{ 2.5

-

Resolution Nurber i)L' E‘ j 5{ / 0 - :2 ?

Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

6. Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Board of Education and the State District Superintendent support MN.1.S.A 18A:37- et, Seq. by prohibiting acts oF harassment,
intimidation, or bullying of our students grades Pre-K thru 12 and

WHEREAS, Harassment, intimidetion, or Bullying (HIB) means any gesture, any writien, verbal or physical act, or any electronic communication, os
defined in N.J.S.A. 18A:37-14, whether it be a single incident or o series of incidents, and

WHEREAS, the law requires a thorough and complete investigation to be conducted for each report of an dlleged incident of harrassment,
intimidation, or bullying, and

WHEREAS, the chief school administrator is required fo report the results of each HIB investigation to the Board of Education for review and
approval of any consequences imposed under the student code of condudt, intervention services provided, counseling ordered, training
established or other action taken or recommended by the chief school administrator, and

WHEREAS, at the regularly scheduled board of education meeting following its receipt of the report or following a hearing in executive session,
the board shall issue o decision, in writing to affirm, reject, or medify the chief school administrator’s decision,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education has reviewed the HIB Investigations for the month of March 2025 in which
there was o total of 13 incidents reported, 6 founded, 7 unfounded.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitied by Monigue McKay, District Coordinator Harassment, Intimidation & B 3/13/2025
(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator Ms. Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendan:(\ _3/13/2025

Superintendent, Deputy, AssistanTSupe?er:lent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE | Requires Board I s :
T ONLY | Approval & 1.Does Not Requu:e Board Approval

/ :
3. Verification by Legal Department 'LJ-—;%P-‘:C;;{’/‘ < ?\. _ ) ﬁ Y /Z "
"7 Date

”FundsAvanaue 7| Funds Not Funds Not Needed | x | Non-Budget Item Wj

ﬁtw 3 A‘//QJ'_

S{g fure Hate
»uej I [%} S

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administ

f'

%:

5. Approval by Superintendgnt

Resolution Number A/" Q' A 5! / 0 - 2 ? _

6. Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Adminisirator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



FISCAL
MANAGEMENT



BILLS LIST



TRANSFERS



Al48

H-9-25F- 22



A149

Y-9-25]F- 23



GROSS
PAYROLL

49 25(F- 34



8.

. Submitted by

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Pian.
2 This resofution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edtacation.

Recommendation/Resolution; To allow the district to file an application for late liquidation for American Rescue Plary Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund (ARP ESSER):

WHEREAS, on May 17, 2024, a broadcast was released from the NJ Department of Education {NJDOE), see
attached, with guidance on the late liguidation for ARP ESSER funds. While both the NJDOE and the U nited State
Department of Education {USED) encourage districts to spend and liguidate these funds with urgency, the USED
acknowledges that some grantees may require flexibility liquidating the remaining ARP ESSER funds under the ARP
act that are properly obligated by the September 30, 2024, deadline; and

WHEREAS, accordingly the NJDOE is offering a liquidation extension request process for immediate use by districts.
The approval process required the district to file the late liquidation application in the EWEG system. AllEWEG
applications were submitted to NJDOE by no later than June 28, 2024; and

WHEREAS, NJDOE submitted all late liquidation requests to USED on behalf of districts approved to re quest late
liquidation. The NJDOE approved Paterson Public Schools for late liguidation; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education accepts the late liquidation of ARP ESSER funds in
the amount of $10,959,55 and the request to drawdown on the funds.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

2/1945"

ine Gray, School Business Ad_ministrator)

Approval by Divisioeal Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, = Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY , Requires Board Approval ] .,(_f'_' . | Does Not Require Board Approv'al

Verification by Legal Department (..5 iM ) Y /[ i / Z(_
( J U T Dae
| Funds Available | | Funds NotAvailable | [ Funds Not Needed ]}(l Non-Budgethtem T~

Account No. &D - HEM mt:

Certification of Funds — Business Admipistrator aq ~ 3/ R3S
; / Signature — e

Approval by Superinte ; ! /A - 5 . . '\

[4 i / Daiﬂ

Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _“]t_"_?- A 5 F - 575

=

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Depugy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
July 2023



: PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board sesolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected fo the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Pian.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: WHEREAS the mission, vision, goals and objectives of the Five-Year Strategic Plan “FPaterson-A
Promising Tomorrow.” Recognizing traditions and diverse communily partnerships. The Paterson Publfic Schoot Districtis to provide
an academically rigorous, safe, and nurturing educational environment; by meeting the social, emotional, and acaderryic needs of our

studenis as we prepare them for post- secondary education and career.

WHEAREAS, The Puaterson Public Schools is committed to providing student envichment through various programs,
initiatives and wishes 1o provide students with the opportunity 1o learn beyond the traditional school atmospliere; and

WHEAREAS, John F. Kennedy Athletics student athlete Solaris Paul advanced onto the NJSIAA state tournament.  Student Athlete
Solaris Paul will wrestle in the state tourmnament at 1651bs.

WHEAREAS, The NJSIAA state wrestling tournament will take place at the Board Walk Hall Atlantic City NJ 08401_ This towrnament
will be on March 6, 2025 (8:00am weigh ins) March 7, 2025, and March 8, 2025.

WHEAREAS, she will be accompanied by her parent/guardian and her JFK high school wrestling coaches to the event. Her guardian
will stay with her for the duration of this event.

WHEAREAS, our schoo! desires to compete in interscholastic sports, which foster the positive values of sportsmanship and teamwork
through fair play.

BE IT RESOLVED, John F. Kennedy Athletic Department athletic treasurer account will cover the cost of the rooms for student athlete
and coaches to stay at the NJSIAA toumament. They will stay at the Courtyard by Marriott 1212 Pacific Ave, Atlantic City NJ.,

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  W. Scott Durham, JFK Athletics Supervisor Q‘/\/___ _March 3, 2025

{(Name, Tilke) Date
-
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator - (A - _
upgffitendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, h Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires_Board Approval | ‘f ] Does Not Require Board Approval _1 - |

3. Verification by Legal Department Fg _ B /5/25

Funds Available ‘] Funds Not Available ] | Funds Not Needed |B( | Non-Budget ltem ]
. LA ————

Account No. - PE—

7/12)a)”

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator - / /
7 w{&f Signdiure " IDate
' 3
5. @ Mﬁu J / [ 7/023—

Approval by Superinten
i /Date

6. Board Adoption Date

Resolution Number VZ b ?’ ‘25/{:-‘ 3(;
Copies as follows:

P
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator '-*::"?,3 Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2 Sept. 2019
- Lt




' PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relales to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan. ,
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: WHEREAS the mission, vision, goals and objectives of the Five-Year Strategic Plan “Faterson-A
Promising Tomorrow.” Recognizing traditions and diverse community partnerships. The Paterson Public School District is to provide
an academically rigorous, safe, and nurturing educational environment, by meeting the social, emgotional, and academic needs of our

students as we prepare them for post- secondary educaltion and career.

WHEAREAS, The Paterson Public Schools is committed to providing student enrichment through various programs,
initiatives and wishes to provide students with the opportunitv to learn beyond the traditional school atmosp here; and

WHEAREAS, John F. Kennedy Athletics Qutdoor Track and Field to accept a donation on behalf of HZM architects anrd engineers.

WHEAREAS, Mr. Chris Coke and H2M architects and engineers made a $1,000.00 donation to JFK outdoor track and field team. To
be deposited in the JFK school treasurer/club account on hehalf of the ontdoor track team.

WHEAREAS, our school desires to compete in interscholastic sports, which foster the positive values of sportsmanship and temmwork
through fair play.

BE IT RESOLVED, Jobn F. Kennedy QOutdoor Track and Field would like te accept the donation in the amount of $1,000 to be utilized
to off set any cost incurred at Penn Relays such as student athlete meals.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1
1. Submitted by  W. Scoit Durham, JFK Athletics Supervisor @J February 3, 2025
(Name, File} ~ Date
Y/ S ™
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator (A ' - 2
rintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, o Date —
or Business Administrator, etc.
LE_GAL DéPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval 0 Does Mot Require Board Approval ] ﬁ
3. Verification by Legal Department ES - _ = /-3 2
55 Date
| Funds Available | ]- Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed -h)( | Nen-Budget ltem |_ |
Account No. - o

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admipfitrator

5. Approval by Superinten

6. Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows: )
While-To Board Cffice Green-Te Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To#2  Sept. 2019




By

6.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resoiution:

WHEREAS, Wish For Wheels mission is to 1ift the lives of second graders in the Title 1 schools all over the country through the gift of a brand new

bicycle and helmet.

WHEREAS, Wish for Wheels find the mission via corporate philanthropy and corporate team building events, where companies sSponsor a class of
bikes, and then their employees join them to Build and Give the bicycles to the kids at their school

WHEREAS, The bikes are brand new and free to the kids and are theirs to keep.

WHEREAS, volunteers would spend time fitting each student for their bike and helmet and teaching them to ride. It takes about one hour.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, P.S. #20 second graders would receive a bicycle and helmet through the Wish for Wheels mission.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

2/20/2025

. Submitted by _ Michae! Hill, Principal :-éﬁm %ﬁ
N

intendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, * Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

P4
E:éh Jas

Verification by Legal Depariment

|_LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 1 Requires Board Approval | E | Does Not Require Board Approval ] __[
A Z/z)2u
. /{ U L Date
[ Funds Available | | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed ]w Non-Budget tem | j

Account No.

Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office

Sept. 2019

Approval by Superintendent

Certification of Funds — Business Administrator Q@L&(L

_ 5/45;

L

] ylature

Green-To Deputy

3
e
e

A EHTA

Yellow-To Business Administrator

Pink-To #1

T / Date

Resolution Number ‘L?L" C?" 0251/1":" 3 g

Gold-To #2



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connecied to the Priorities and Goals contained in

the Strategic Plan.

5 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve purchase of services from Core BTS

WHEREAS, approving the purchase of services for a network upgrade, with appropriate licensing and additional
networking equipment is in line with 2019-2024 Strategic Plan Paterson-A Promising Tomorrow T ogether We
Can Goal Area#1; Teaching & Learning Objective 5: Increase educator’s capacity to utilize technological resources

and strategies to prepare students to become future-ready leaders; and

WHEREAS, approving the CORE/BTS agreement/purchase will allow CORE/BTS to implement a upgrade of
wireless access points and network infrastructure,

WHEREAS, the installation and services will be provided for a term of 12 months with installation occurring
during the year 2024-2025.

WHEREAS, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; that the terms on the purchase order will be honored completely; that if
the vendor does not agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services
to the District until such time a new purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor.

WHEREAS, the services herein were in the original budget and funding for the same are available in the account
listed below.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Paterson Public Schools approves the purchase, installation,
configuration, and upgrade of the network infrastructure, at a cost not to exceed $280,000.00 for 2024-25 school

year.
APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by Yacine Abada, Director of Network Services 3 / 7 / 2—{
{Name, Titte) Date 1
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ﬂ/"-%—’ 3/%
Supenntendent, Deputy, Assistant Superiniendant, - Pate
or Business Administrator, €ic.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | o | ‘Does Not Require Board Approval | |
- “‘- 1
3. Verfication by Legal Department | i - S‘/ ?{Zf
' Date
| Funds Available i\‘; | Funds Not Available | |'Funds Not Needed “Non-Budget ltem |
S — i_,,‘ — — - S
Account No. ~11-190-100-500-642-000 = o

4, Certification of Funds — Business Administrator,

O Sig;wature _9/ /\i%

. %béf _—3/{7&£

o

Approval by Superintendent
Date

_ Resolution Number 4_" ?’_:5}) 5/ F: 3 E

6. Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows: White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Rink-To #1 Gold-To #2 Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Whereas, approving the purchase of the ClassLink supports the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan Paterson-A Promising T omorrow
Together We Can Goal Area#1: Teaching & Learning Obijective 5: Increase educator’s capacity to utilize technological resources
and strategies to prepare students to become future-ready leaders; and

Whereas, the Department of Technology is dedicated to ensuring the security and protection of staff and student information; and

Whereas, the Department of Technology remains steadfast in providing easy access to digital resources and applications to
teachers, students, and staff; and

Whereas, ClassLink is a cloud-based platform designed to help schools manage digital learning resources and access; and

Whereas, ClassLink features single sign on, roster management, analytics, parent portal, Identity Management (IDM), and
multifactor authentication for users; and

Whereas, the vendor has been notitied that no goods or services wilt be provided to the District without first receiving a fully
executed purchase order; that the terms on the purchase order will be honored completety; that if the vendor does not agree with
the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services to the District untit such time a new purchase
order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor.

Be it Therefore Resolved, that Paterson Public Schools enter into a contract with ClassLink in an amount not to exceed
$101,615.00.

APPROVALS REQUIRED ;’;i %
1. Submitted by _Mohammed Saleh, Associate Chief of Technology and MIS Oftic ﬂﬁ

{Name, Title) Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator -
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT “NT USE ONLY | Reqmres Board Approval I K_ | Does Not Requnre Board Approval
3. Verification by Legal Department g - j/é /ZS_
Date
Funds Available |1),} _| Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget Item I |
Account No. 11-000-252-500-643-000

\

4. Cerlification of Funds — Business Adminisdaior 5 / 5

| : ﬁi?'nature : Date
5, Approval by Superinte : M

Date

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number ‘7L - G- ,?5/ F-4Ho

Copies as follows:
Wiite-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
ACTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorilies amd Goals contained in the

Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according 1o cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educatior.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Whereas, approving the purchase of SolarWinds software supports the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan Paterson-A
Promising Tomorrow Together We Can Goal Area#1: Teaching & Learning Objective 5: Increase educator’s
capacity to utilize technological resources and strategies to prepare students to become future-ready

leaders; and

Whereas, the Depariment of Technology is dedicated to providing a stable and safe network for district staff and
students to communicate, collaborate, and exchange information; and

Whereas, SHI International is a provider/distributor for Solarwinds, a network management/monitoring system;
and

Whereas, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; that the terms on the purchase order will be honored completely; that if
the vendor does not agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services
to the District until such time a new purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor.

Be it Therefore Resolved, that Paterson Public Schools’ approves the purchase of Solarwinds in an amount not
to exceed $43,232.00 for 2024-25 school year.

APPROVALS REiUJRED %
Submitted by Mohammed Saleh, Assoc. Chief Technology and Management Information Syst icer _3/5/25
s

(Name, Title) Date

Approval by Divisional Administrator — o
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

or Business Administrator, &fc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approval | h".: | Does Not Require Board Approval [

3. Verification by Legal Department C ﬁL 3 /f /ZS'_'
(O Date

| Funds Available | _I_Fundé Not Available E’T Funds Not Needed | l Non-Budget ltem J— |
\

Account No. _11-000-252-500-643-000

GAeary
I// Signatu

4. Cerification of Funds — Business Admipsstrator

5. Approval by Superintery

6. Board Adoption Date - Resolution Number _%‘_9 - 459/ F - /7L/
/

Copies as foliows: ;
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrater Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sepl. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resclutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resclution: is to comply with purchasing laws for the acquisition of Office Supplies & Related, PPS-11 5-26 for the
2025-2026, 2026-2027 school years; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing laws for obtaining the most
compedtitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the Business Administrator determined that the district has a need for Office Supplies & Related, PP$-115-26 during the 2025-2026,
2026-2027 school years and provided the specifications for this formal public bid process; and

WHEREAS, the bid specifications were posted on the District website, which four (4) vendors responded to the district's solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in The Bergen Record and The North Jersey Herald News on
Februaruy 19, 2025. Sealed bids were opened and read aloud on March 13, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. at 80 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 by
the Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary, the Department of Purchasing recommends that the bid for Office Supplies & Related, PPS-115-
26, be awarded to the most responsive and responsible bidders for the 2025-2026, 2026-2027 school years to the following vendors:

W.B. Mason Co., Inc. Cascade School Supplies School Specialty Staples
535 Secaucus Road 1 Brown Street W6316 Design Drive 500 Staples Drive
Secaucus, New Jersey 07094 N. Adams, MA 01247 Greenville, W1 54942 Framingharn, MA 01702
(Primary Vendor} ‘
37.9% CatalogiWebsite Discount | 38% Catalog/Website Discount | 32%Catalog/Website Discount | 25% CatalogWebsite Discount

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Schools supports the above-mentioned recommendation that W.B. Mason Ceo., Inc.,
(Primary Vendor), Cascade School Supplies, School Specialty and Staples be awarded contracts for Office Supplies & Related, PPS-115-
26, for the 2025-2026, 2026-2027 school years not to exceed $1,000,000.00, in tota), annually. ‘

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Mr. Lance Gaines, Interim Assisitant Business Administrator
Name, Title)

Superintendant, . Assisyinj Superintendent, s Date
or Bls; Adminitofitor, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval l K | Does Not Require Board Approvat ] ]

Szt fot

B T Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

3. Verification by Legal Department

[ Funds Available [ X J Funds Not Available | ]'Funds'Not Needed | Non-Budget Item j

_ spger
3o thhs

)'-1
6. Board AdoptionDate ~ Resolution Number _ 4_‘_?;35 ){ E -iﬂ -

Copies as follows: .
White-To Board Office Green-To Depuly Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Account No. VARIQUS SUPPLY ACCOUNTS DISTRICT WiDE

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminj

5. Approval by Superintgndss M(/IW«L /‘LJ .

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resclution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: is to comply with purchasing laws for the acquisition of School Supplies & Related, PPS--148-26 for the
2025-2026, 2026-2027 school years; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need to comply with the New Jersey purchasing laws for olbotaining the most
competitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the Business Administrator determined that the district has a need for School Supplies & Related, PPS-148-26 during the 2025-2026,
2026-2027 school years and provided the specifications for this formal public bid process; and

WHEREAS, the specifications were posted on the District website and four (4) vendors responded to the district’s solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in The Bergen Record and The North Jersey Herald News on
February 19, 2025. Sealed bids were opened and read aloud on March 13, 2025, at 11:30 a.m. at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterscon, NJ 07503 by
the Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary, the Department of Purchasing recommends that the bid for School Supplies & Related, PPS-148-
26, be awarded to the most responsive and responsible bidders for the 2025-2026, 2026-2027 school years to the following vendors:

Staples Cascade School School Specialty LLC S&S Worldwide, Inc. | - Lakeshore Leaming Materials
500 Staples Drive Supplies, Inc. W6316 Design Drive | P.C.Box 513 LLC
Framingham, MA 01702 1 Brown Street Greenville, W 54942 Colchester, CT 2695 E. Dominguez Street
N. Adams, MA 06415 Carson, CA. 90895
01247

25% ‘ 38% 32% 23% 10%%

Catalog/Website Catalog/Website Catalog/Website CatalogWebsite Catalog/Website
Discount | Discount il i} Discount Discount | -Discount

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Schools supports the above-mentioned recommendation that Staples (Primary
vendor}, Cascade School Supplies, Inc. School Specialty LLC, S&8 Worldwide, Inc. and Lakeshore Learning Materials L_LC be awarded
contracts for School Supplies & Related, PPS-148-26, for the 2025-2026, 2026-2027 school years not to exceed $1,950,000.00, in fotal,

annually.

APPROVALS REQUIRED
| . . . / ' S [ 70202
1. Submitted by  Mr. Lance Gaines, Interim Business Administrator
{Name, Title) / = ;
yul CAal 3 p¥/a

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | ,a‘ ] Does Not Require Board Approval [

-(.endeni, Date "
- tefche L 5124/
3. Verification by Legal Department N 5 5275

o L"Y ’J " Date

| Funds Available | X | Funds Not Available [ | Funds Not Needed | I Non-Budget Item lJ

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Account No. Various Supply Accounts Districtwide

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminisjgtor

“Signatu

Sh/pS”

[

te

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number AIL" f'a? 5/ F - "7(3
; SV

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

v

5. Approval by Superintende

July 2023



MATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESCLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected o the Priofilies and Goals

conitained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according lo cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: s to comply with purchasing laws for the acquisition of Arts & Crafts, Toys & Novelties M aterials, PPS-
182-26 for the 2025-2026, 2026-2027 school years; and

WHEREAS the Paterson Public Schoo! District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing laws for ob>taining the most
competitive and respensive bid for goods and/for services; and

WHEREAS the Business Administrator determined that the district has a need for Arts & Crafts, Toys & Novelties Materials, PP S-182-26 during
the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years and provided the specifications for this formal public bid process: and

WHEREAS the specifications were made available on the Dislrict website and which four (4) vendors responded and one (1) was disqualified; and

Vv HEREAS this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in The Bergen Record and The North Jersey HMHerald News on
February 19, 2025. Sealed bids were opened and read aloud on March 13, 2025, at 12:00 p.m. at 80 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 by

#he Purchasing Drepartment; and

WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary, the Depérlrnent of Purchasing recommends that the bid for Arts & Crafts, Toys & Novalties
Materiais, PPS-182-26, be awarded to the most responsive and responsible bidders for the 2025-2026, 2026-2027 school years to the following

vendors: _ o
|
. S&S Worldwide
Scrzglh?;%i’;ag‘ivl‘el‘c P.O. Box 513 Lakeshore Learning Malerials
Colchester, CT 06415 2695 E. Dominguez St.

Lancaster, PA 17601 Carson. CA 90895

{Primary) o . . y - "
2% catalogiwebsite discount 23% c::::::}gg;\;ebsﬂe 10% catalog/website discount

THEREFORE, BE T RESCLVED that the Superintendent of Schoels supports the above-mentionad recommendation that the above vendors ke
awarded contracts for Asts & Crafts, Toys & Novelties Materials, PPS-182-26, for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years: not to excrzed

4 5,600.02, in total, annualiy.

o _ . . . o &S 20 [opr g™
1. Submitted By Mr: Lance Gaines, Interim' Assistant Busingss Adminstrator i : :
y —rlaness 1€ - 4 .

(Name, Title) Dete
= B
2. Approva! by Divisional Administrator T L 2 b 5[/90){'
nt Superintendent, i Dale
rator, etc.
|TEGAL DEFARTIMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | /{_ | Does Not Require Board Approval 1 |

3. Verification by Legal Department | /lk} ﬂ {1 o | _ o S‘/Z‘//?S’_
o ote alo ] T - R I N M e "Date T

|- Funds Avqilabllé-_ | X| Funds Not Available [;; TFUn_ds Not Needed | |P_l\|p'n_-Budge1ﬁ§m | y

Account No.. . VariousSupply Accounts District Wide : -

ey e

igtstrator (’_)’ M‘f——% ) —____3/°) \@Jﬁ

4. Certification of Funds -~ Business Admi

v \ . U 35—9"# - ~ Dae

5. Approvai by Superintend @

St Atn, < f1s
EIPRIT e AR ARSI SIS BUp] L B ate
it Vi
8. Board Adoption Date N Resolution Number _“ IL'_? -35 / F - 'L/'/“P
Cép_iés.as !:;:!i-om-;"s: . L A_.,.- 4 B ;-.: -' S 7;-; B Lo . PR . 1 I . "Ir
White-To E:oe_lrcj Qﬁip_e: R Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Admiristrater Pink-To #1 Gols-To #2
Qi 2023

AL FETa T



PERSONNEL



PERSONNEL

»‘7&-6%;?5/ P-is



6.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Eciucation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

HEREAS, in compliance with N.J.A. CB6A:7, all school districts are required to develop and submit to
the New Jersey Department of Education a Comprehensive Equity Plan by and

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Equity Plan must cover school years 2025-2028, to enable the district
to address identified equity needs affecting its facilities, pregrams, pupils, or staff in accordance with
state and federal laws; and now therefore

THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the submission of
the Comprehensive Equity Plan to the New Jersey Department of Education for its authorization for
the implementation of the plan.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

Submitted by__Houry Yeganeh, Affirmative Action Officer
(Name, Title)

Luis Rojas. Assistant Supegi 22712025
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

M or Business Administrator, etc.
gt 2/acfes

Approval by Divisional Administrator

Verification by Legal Department__

F.
U(J = 1 Dase

Account No. N/A ! =

Certification of Funds — Business Administrato(M M é? A-E,/a-kr
(/ ’

y 5('571”“3 Date
Funds Available | ;j Funds Not Available ] | Funds Not Needed I"_ ] Non-Budget ltem | |
Approval by Superintengent Maﬂ’) r W i 3 / S 9-‘)”
—_ 7 = ! I { Date
Board Adopticn Date Resolution Number 4" ‘i’ - ::? 5/ 10 . /71'(}';
!

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Goid-To #2
May 2018



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected 1o the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

TITLE- 2024-2025 Research Studies Request

Samantha Emery-Allen: The Role of Technological Applications in Second Language Acquisition for Hispanic and Latino
Middle School English Leamers

In accordance with Paterson Public School District policy 9550, all educational research by persons other than district employees must be
approved in advance by the Superintendent and Board. Paterson Public Schoot District policy 3245, any research project involving pupils must
be approved by the Board; all other research projects involving district personnel, facilities, andfor resources may be approved by the
Superintendent.

WHEREAS, A written application for approval must state the purpose of the research, the specific ways in which pupils will be involved, the
estimated duration of the project, the persons who will conduct the research project and their relevant affiliations, and any possible benefits to
pupils or to the school district.

WHEREAS, Approval will be granted only to those projects that will serve the interests of pupils and the educational program; approval will not
be granted to projects that will impede or significantly disrupt the instructional program approved by the Board;

WHEREAS, the sponsoring graduate school andfor organization along with graduate candidate complies with requirements of the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA} and the Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment (PPRA} and will ensure these requirements are
followed in the conduct of this research in accordance with the Institutional Review Board (IRB); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, The Paterson Board of Education approves the research studies request through William Paterson
University Samantha Emery-Allen: The Role of Technological Applications in Second Language Acguisition for Hispanic and Latino Middie
School English Learners during the 2024-2025 school year.

1. Submitted by _ Dr. Annalesa Williams Bark _March 10, 2025

Date ]
-
h fe 3/13 /25
Superintencént, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, eic.

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | e l Does Not Require Board Approval .[ = |

3. Verification by Legal Department Z - 317
¢ e

IimdsAvailable |I |Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | |Non—BudgetItem I :|

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Buéiness Admini

5. Approval by Superintend

6. Board Adoption Date ___ Resolution Number _M_' 5 / - “IZ 7
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To#2

Sept. 2019



GOVERNANCE



ADDITIONAL ITEMS



Items Requiring Acknowledgement
of Review and Comments



INFORMATION ITEMS



OTHER BUSINESS



ADJOURNMENT



